Public Document Pack
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr CYNGOR

o e Sy Filint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: Clir Aaron Shotton (Leader)

. . . . CS/NG
Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell,

Helen Brown, Derek Butler, Christine Jones, 10 October 2014
Kevin Jones and Billy Mullin

Nicola Gittins 01352 702345
nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CABINET will be held in the CLWYD COMMITTEE ROOM,
COUNTY HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 16TH OCTOBER, 2014 at 2.00
PM to consider the following items.

Yours faithfully
o

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3  MINUTES (Pages 1 - 14)
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



10

TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING REPORTS

STRATEGIC REPORTS

PROVISIONAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT SETTLEMENT (Pages 15 - 20)

Report of Chief Executive, Chief Officer (People and Resources), Corporate
Finance Manager - Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2013/14 (Pages 21 - 132)

Report of Chief Executive - Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

OUTCOME AGREEMENT 2013/14 - ASSESSMENT OF PERFORMANCE
(Pages 133 - 168)

Report of Chief Executive - Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

REGIONAL SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN'S BOARD PROPOSAL (Pages
169 - 172)

Report of Chief Officer (Social Services) - Cabinet Member for Social Services

PRIORITISATION OF HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT SCHEMES AND
TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER VARIATIONS (Pages 173 - 182)

Report of Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) - Deputy Leader of
the Council and Cabinet Member for Environment

LARGE SCALE RENEWABLE ENERGY OPPORTUNITIES (Pages 183 -
190)

Report of Chief Officer (Planning and Environment) - Deputy Leader of the
Council and Cabinet Member for Environment

OPERATIONAL REPORTS

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 4) (Pages 191 - 222)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager - Leader of the Council and Cabinet
Member for Finance



11

12

13

14

CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2014/15 (MONTH 4) (Pages 223 - 240)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager - Leader of the Council and Cabinet
Member for Finance

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS (Pages 241 - 244)
Report of the Chief Executive enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME - COUNTY COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT
AND OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY - FOR INFORMATION

The following report was scheduled to be reported to this meeting but is not
on the agenda for the reason stated:

VEHICLE TRACKING POLICY
e Deferred to enable information to be included following consultations

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 - TO
CONSIDER THE EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

OPERATIONAL

The following item is considered to be exempt by virtue of Paragraph(s) 15 of
Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

It is not good employment practice or in the public interest for matters the
subject of consultation with employees effected and other unions to be
discussed in public at this stage of the consultation process.

REVISED STAFFING STRUCTURE - STREETSCENE AND
TRANSPORTATION (Pages 269 - 284)

Report of Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) - Deputy Leader of
the Council and Cabinet Member for Environment

The following item is considered to be exempt by virtue of Paragraph(s) 15 of
Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

It is not good employment practice or in the public interest for matters the
subject of consultation with employees effected and other unions to be
discussed in public at this stage of the consultation process.

HIGH LEVEL STAFFING STRUCTURE - PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT
(Pages 285 - 296)

Report of Chief Officer (Planning and Environment) - Deputy Leader of the
Council and Cabinet Member for Environment, Cabinet Member for \Waste
Strategy, Public Protection and Leisure



This page is intentionally left blank



43.

44,

45,

Agenda Item 3

CABINET
16 SEPTEMBER 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet of Flintshire County Council held at County
Hall, Mold on Tuesday, 16 September 2014

PRESENT: Councillor Aaron Shotton (Chair)
Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Derek Butler, Christine Jones and Kevin
Jones

APOLOGIES:
Councillors Helen Brown and Billy Mullin

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chief Executive, Chief Officer (Governance), Chief Officer (Community and
Enterprise), Chief Officer (Planning and Environment), Chief Officer (Streetscene and
Transportation), Corporate Finance Manager and Team Manager, Committee
Services

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillors: Ron Hampson, Richard Lloyd, Dave Mackie, and Carolyn Thomas

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Attridge declared a personal interest in agenda item number 6,
Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme, as he was a Director of the Board
of North East Wales (NEW) Homes Limited.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 15 July 2014 had been circulated with the
agenda.

RESOLVED:
That the minutes be approved as a correct record.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance explained that Mr Paul Goodlad
and Mrs Melanie Watson were in attendance from the Wales Audit Office (WAO) to
deliver a presentation on agenda item number 8 which would therefore be brought
forward on the agenda and considered first.

AUDITOR GENERAL FOR WALES: CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE FOR THE
AUDIT OF FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL’S 2014-15 IMPROVEMENT PLAN

The Chief Executive introduced Mr Goodlad to the meeting to present the
details behind the Certificate of Compliance on the audit of the 2014-15 Improvement
Plan.

Page 1



Mr Goodlad explained that detailed feedback was previously presented to
Councils however in 2014, the Wales Audit Office (WAQO) revised its feedback
arrangements and began issuing brief Certificates of Compliance on Improvement
Plans. Members of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee had
asked for a detailed analysis of the 2014-15 Improvement Plan, details of which were
contained in the presentation. The Chief Executive added that the presentation was
also delivered to Members of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee the previous week.

Mr Goodlad delivered a detailed presentation, with the main features being as
follows:-

e Context and Background

e Summary

e The Council had addressed the key areas of concern highlighted in the
September 2013 Improvement Assessment Letter from WAO

e Improvement Objectives and sub-priorities within the Plan were (with a few
exceptions) generally clear and robust

e Achievement measures did not always clearly reflect planning
achievements/outcomes

e A few inconsistencies between aspirations to improve and the targets set for
2014-15

¢ In the few cases, the ‘bigger impact’ expected from the Plan was not apparent

e A minority of targets set for 2014-15 did not appear to be challenging

e In the significant majority of cases, the Council should be able to clearly
demonstrate achievement of each improvement objective and sub-priority

e Gaining access to, and awareness of, the Improvement Plan and its key
messages may be challenging for some stakeholders

e Proposals for Improvement

On gaining awareness of the Improvement Plan for vulnerable citizens,
Members commented that this was underway in many areas, such as through
Communities First, Flying Start, Member’s newsletters, Social Workers and Flintshire
Connects centres.

Members also commented on the difficultly of improving targets in an
increasing difficult financial situation. Mr Goodlad responded that producing
additional outputs for the same cost or maintaining performance with reduced
budgets would be considered as an improvement.

The Chief Executive explained that the Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee had resolved that a Task and Finish Group be set up to look at
quality assurance work on the targets within the Improvement Plan which was agreed
by Cabinet Members.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance said that since the Improvement
Plan had been written, the Council had received notice of a 4.5% reduction in grants
and the future would be about delivering less with less and the protection of services.
He welcomed the comments on the Improvement Plan however he queried the
remark on the requirement to subscribe in order to gain online access to the new

Page 2



46.

Your Council newsletter. Mr Goodlad said that was incorrect and had been a
misunderstanding.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the positive Certificate of Compliance from the Auditor General for Wales
in respect of the audit of the 2014-15 Improvement Plan be noted;

(b)  That the Council’'s Executive response be noted and agreed; and
(c) That the establishment of a Task and Finish Group to undertake quality
assurance work on target setting and performance reporting, as agreed at

Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee, be supported.

QUARTER 1 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance introduced the Quarter 1
Improvement Plan monitoring reports for the period April to June 2014.

The Chief Executive explained that the report contained details on:

e The levels of progress and confidence in the achievement of the high
level activities which sought to deliver the impacts of the Improvement
Plan;

e The performance against improvement plan measures and the
predicted level of performance for year end; and

e The current (net) risk levels and targeted risk levels for the risks
identified in the Improvement Plan and the arrangements to control
them.

There were 22 sub-priority reports which had been completed by each lead
accountable officer, all of which were summarised within the report. Overall progress
against the high level activities was:

e Good progress (green) in 42 (53%)
e Satisfactory progress (amber) in 38 (48%)
e Limited progress (red) in 0 (0%)

Full details of the measures within sub-priorities showing a red or amber
status were detailed in the report.

The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment commented on the
risks identified in the sub-priority for the number of calendar days taken to deliver a
Disabled Facility Grant (DFG) for children and young people. He said it needed to be
taken in context as the figures related to one particularly complex case where the
needs of the child changed several times throughout the course of the grant works.
He added that Flintshire was the second most improved authority overall on the
delivery of DFGs for children and adults which was the result of a combination of
interventions.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance commented on the risk identified
in the sub-priority for Financial Strategy. He added that each of the 22 local authority

Page 3



47.

Leaders in Wales had co-signed a letter to Central Government the previous week
which illustrated the significance of the impending budget cuts to Welsh local
authorities. In addition, a meeting had been arranged for the Finance leads in Wales
on the details of the collective response that would be submitted to Welsh
Government (WG) when the settlement was received in October. Information from
that meeting would be shared with Cabinet Members.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the action taken to manage delivery of the Improvement Priority impacts
be noted; and

(b)  That the following be noted:

e The levels of progress and confidence in the achievement of key
activities which seek to deliver the impacts of the Improvement Plan

e The performance against improvement plan measures and the
predicted level of performance for year end; and

e The current (net) risk levels and targeted risk levels for the risks
identified in the Improvement Plan and the arrangements to control
them

RESPONSES TO CONSULTATIONS AT SALTNEY FERRY PRIMARY SCHOOL
AND ST. DAVID’S HIGH SCHOOL, SALTNEY

The Cabinet Member for Education informed Members of the responses to the
consultations undertaken in June 2014.

In accordance with the Welsh Government (WG) programme, consultations
were undertaken in Saltney on two options. The first related to the future of sixth
form provision at St. David’s High School. The second combined the proposals in
option one with the possible amalgamation of the High School with the neighbouring
Saltney Ferry Primary School. The details of the options were:

(1)  To change the age-range of St. David’s high School from 11-18 to 11-
16 from September 2016

(2) To amalgamate the primary provision at Saltney Ferry Primary School
with the secondary provision at St. David’'s High School from
September 2015 and to change the age-range of the High School to 3-
16 from September 2016

The Cabinet Member provided full details of the consultation meetings that
had taken place, the responses of which were contained in the appendices to the
report.

Option 1, to change the age-range to 11-16 was broadly supported. On option
2, over 50% of parents/carers, staff and governors strongly disagreed with the
proposal. However, during consultation discussions the potential for deepening
current working relationships between primary and secondary schools in the Saltney
and Broughton areas were identified which provided an opportunity to fulfil the

Page 4



48.

recommendations of Robert Hill's 2013 report on “the Future of Education in Wales”
on cluster working.

The Chief Officer (Education and Youth) expressed his appreciation to the
parents/carers, staff and governors on the level of engagement on the proposals
which had resulted in recommendations that were representative of their views. He
reiterated that implementing option 1, whilst also developing closer partnership
working arrangements between local schools, would provide the opportunity and
appropriate circumstances for further consideration of the working arrangements
between local primary schools for potential plans for federation.

The Chief Executive expressed his thanks to both Schools and governors for
their support through the consultation process.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the option to change the age-range of St David’s High School, Saltney
from 11-18 to 11-16 be approved and that Members approve the publication of
the statutory notice to this effect; and

(b)  That further work be undertaken with St David’s High School and local primary
schools to promote closer collaborative working and development of potential
plans for federation.

STRATEGIC HOUSING AND REGENERATION PROGRAMME

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance introduced the report,
particularly welcoming the aspect of Flintshire being able to provide council and
affordable housing in the future.

The Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) provided a detailed background
on the Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) which sought
approval to progress to the next stage of the Programme. She said there were four
key components to the report which were:

¢ What the Council was seeking to procure
e How to procure

e The type of contract required

e Delivery of the Programme

On what could be procured, social and affordable housing across Flintshire on
current and future sites was deemed to be the preferred option which was for up to
400 homes to be built on currently identified sites across Flintshire with the potential
for a medium to long term contract to encompass the development of future sites.

On how they could be procured, a market consultation exercise had taken
place during July and August 2014 and was advertised in Sell2Wales and the
European Journal using a prior information notice (PIN). A summary of the market
consultation results was appended to the report.

Page 5



A Development Contract was the recommended option with a single developer
being appointed for all sites, which could also include future identified sites. This
would utilise the expertise offered by the developer, who would assume more of the
risk, and would encourage a higher level of commitment and investment from the
developer. It could also include a ‘profit share’ element should the Council choose at
any future point to provide land for private development.

Delivery of the Programme would require the identification of suitable sites for
different homes of the appropriate tenure.

Discussions had taken place with other local authorities in North Wales to
establish whether they would want to join Flintshire as collaborative partners in the
procurement. The benefits of collaboration included the potential to increase critical
mass, gain greater benefits from economies of scale, share knowledge and expertise
and share procurement and administration costs.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance said this was a clear example of
the political priorities of the Council being reflected in outcomes. He said the quality
and design of the homes to be built would be for Flintshire to be proud of. He
queried the current position on the Right to Buy of Council properties which he felt
should be suspended, which was concurred with by a number of other Cabinet
members. Following a suggestion, an additional recommendation was accepted to
read: That in order to address the risk to the planned programme of house building
the Council invite the new Minister to review the suspension of Right to Buys across
Wales.

In response to a question from the Cabinet Member for Waste Strategy, Public
Protection and Leisure, the Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) explained that
there would be no delay in the timescale for delivery of the Programme if other local
authorities collaborated with Flintshire.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance thanked all officers and the
Cabinet Member for their work on this Programme.

RESOLVED:

(@) That ‘Future Thinking Option 2’ as the strategy for the Programme be
approved;

(b)  That the use of a development contract model for the reasons outlined in the
report be approved as most suitable for the Programme;

(c) That the procurement of the Programme using the competitive dialogue
process be approved with a report back to Cabinet for approval of the
preferred partner;

(d)  That it be approved that the procurement process and contract are structured

in a way which can include the scope for collaborative partners to use the
contract;

Page 6



49,

50.

(e) That it be approved that the Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) and the
Corporate Finance Manager be given authority in consultation with the Leader
and the Housing Portfolio Holder to draw up and implement a funding plan to
finance the Programme;

() That it be approved that the Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) and the
Corporate Finance Manager be given delegated authority in consultation with
the Leader and the Housing Portfolio Holder to acquire and/or transfer land
between the HRA and the Council Fund in order to ensure that the tenure of
the proposed houses best meets the needs of the locality in which they are
built;

() That it be approved that key strategic sites (as identified through the SHARP
Programme and where budget provision had been made) be purchased for
Housing Development in consultation with the Leader and Housing Portfolio
Holder; and

(h)  That in order to address the risk to the planned programme of house building
the Council invite the new Minister to review the suspension of the Right to
Buys across Wales.

SUPERFAST BUSINESS WALES EXPLOITATION PROGRAMME

The Cabinet Member for Economic Development introduced the Welsh
Government’s programme for Superfast Business Wales.

The Superfast Exploitation Programme would assist Welsh businesses, free of
charge, to understand the wider economic opportunities of adopting the service and
superfast enabled technologies.

The Programme would seek to ensure that business focused activities were
delivered which would generate measurable results and outcomes. These would be
through: influencing and engagement; delivery and co-ordination; and government
led initiatives.

RESOLVED:

That it be noted that the initiative will have a very positive impact on the business
sectors in Flintshire.

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC EQUALITY PLAN AND THE WELSH
LANGUAGE SCHEME 2013/14

The Chief Executive introduced the annual monitoring reports for the period
2013—14 for both the Strategic Equality Plan (SEP) and the Welsh Language
Scheme (WLS), prior to publication and distribution to the relevant regulatory bodies.

He commented that both the annual monitoring reports highlighted the

Council’s progress in implementing the SEP and WLS for the period 2013-14, with
examples of good practice provided in the report.

Page 7



51.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the annual monitoring reports for the period 2013-14 be endorsed for
both the Strategic Equality Plan and the Welsh Language Scheme prior to
publication and formal submission to the relevant regulatory bodies; and

(b) That a further report be received on the implementation of the Welsh
Language Standards as and when more details are received from the Welsh
Language Commissioner.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 3)

The Corporate Finance Manager provided Members with the latest revenue
budget monitoring information for 2014/15 for the Council Fund and the Housing
Revenue Account based on actual income and expenditure as at Month 3 and
projected forward to year-end based on the most up to date information available.

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 3 was:

Council Fund
e Net in year non pay expenditure forecast to be £0.603m higher than
budget. This did not include any potential effect of variances on pay
e Protected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 of £3.338m.

Housing Revenue Account
e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.038m higher than budget
¢ Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2015 of £1.127m

Following the implementation of the Single Status agreement in June 2014
extensive work had been undertaken to rebase all staffing budgets to reflect the
actual new costs arising from the new pay and grading structure and this was being
verified by Portfolio areas and would be concluded by the end of September. Due to
this significant work, no pay variations were included in the report.

The report provided details of the efficiencies achieved to date on workforce
efficiencies following the initial Voluntary Redundancy Programme. Also contained
within the report was a list of budget assumptions and risks.

On unearmarked reserves, it was estimated that £2.5m would be required
from the contingency reserve to fund one off costs and transitional funding for
efficiencies in 2014/15. The projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31
March 2015 was £2.338m, full details of which were contained in appendix 3 to the
report.

The position at Month 3 on the Housing Revenue Account satisfied the
prudent approach of a minimum level of 3% overspend.

In response to a question from the Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for
Environment, the Chief Executive said that trends were looked at each year however

Page 8



52.

53.

the demand for social care could not be predicted with precision due to fluctuations in
demand.

The Chief Executive commented on the former Euticals site which was
identified as a risk and said a second formal request had been submitted to Welsh
Government (WG) the previous week for financial assistance on what was a unique
case, which was supported by Members.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the report be noted;

(b)  That the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31 March 2015 be
noted; and

(c) That the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account be
noted.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2013/14

The Corporate Finance Manager presented the draft Annual Treasury
Management Report for 2013/14 for recommendation to County Council.

RESOLVED:

That the Annual Treasury Management Report for 2013/14 be approved and
recommended to County Council.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT (HRA): NEW RENT POLICY FOR SOCIAL
HOUSING RENTS AND SERVICE CHARGES

The Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) introduced the Housing
Revenue Account (HRA) Rent Policy for 2015/16 which sought approval for a phased
implementation of service charges over three years starting in 2016/17, beginning
with a consultation process with tenants, leaseholders and other stakeholders.

The new rent policy was an opportunity to resolve anomalies and to
harmonise rents in Flintshire. The Council had over 400 different rents from a
combination of systems used by previous Councils, prior to amalgamation. This had
resulted in a disparity in rent for similar properties across Flintshire.

The target rent bands for each landlord were based on a consistent set of
principles and a common methodology across Wales. The rent policy set out the
target rent band for each landlord and landlords would be required to work towards
achieving weekly rent levels that fell within the scope of those bands. The banding
was set at 5% above or below the target rent.

Where a landlord’s weekly rent was higher than the target rent band, the

landlord was expected to increase its rents more slowly e.g. Consumer Price Index
(CPI) plus 1.0%, until the average weekly rent fell within the target rent band. Where

Page 9



54.

a landlord’s weekly rent was lower than the target rent band, transitional protection
would apply to tenants. In any year a landlord would not be permitted to increase the
rent for any individual tenant by more than £2 per week in addition to the agreed
average annual rate of rent increases for the sector as a whole.

It was proposed that the current guideline rent of £74.77 would move towards
the benchmark rent of £82.90 on a phased transitional basis where no tenant would
see rent increases above CPI plus 1.5%, plus £2 per year.

The elements to consider for the implementation of the rent policy were
explained in full detail, in particular the target rents that were in the Welsh
Government (WG) guidelines and service charges.

It was proposed that service charges would be introduced on a phased basis
for existing tenants over 3 years from 2016. The total cost of each chargeable
service would be shared equally amongst all tenants receiving that type of service.
For example, all flats that received cleaning would be charged the same, regardless
of how much the cleaning cost in each building.

It was also proposed that from April 2015, that when a property became
vacant, the rent for the new tenant would automatically be set at target rent and
charging for services be implemented where appropriate.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance said the report had been shared
informally with Housing Overview and Scrutiny Committee Members however due to
timing and the deadline for a response to WG, the report had not been formally
submitted to the Committee.

RESOLVED:

That the revised rent policy be approved as described below:

e The implementation of a single rent for each type and size of property as per
the rent reform guidance

¢ Rent levels set within the target rent band to support a policy of maximising
affordability

¢ New tenancies are let at target rent from April 2015, with full service charge
implementation

e To charge for services as a single average rate for each element

e To implement service charges for existing tenants on a phased basis over
three years from 2016 following detailed consultation

LANDFILL COMMUNITIES FUNDING FROM WASTE DISPOSAL OPERATIONS

The Cabinet Member for Waste Strategy, Public Protection and Leisure
introduced the report and explained the mechanism to apply for funding through the
Landfill Communities Fund (LCF).

The LCF was an innovative tax credit scheme which ‘offset’ some of the

negative impacts of landfill site operations. Under the scheme, landfill operators
were able to pay a proportion of their Landfill tax liability to ‘not-for-profit’

Page 10



55.

organisations which delivered projects for the benefit of communitites and the
environment in the vicinity of the landfill site.

Any ‘not-for-profit’ organisation could apply for funding directly to Cory
Environmental Trust (CET), assuming the bid met the criteria and that the
organisation was able to provide the necessary 10% contribution. The Board of
Trustees at CET met quarterly to assess applications on merit and to decide which
projects would receive funding.

In order to raise awareness of the LCF within communities, it was proposed
that an information letter be sent to each Town and Community Council and to the
local Member providing them with information on the application process. In addition,
the Council would issue a press statement providing details of the scheme and the
contact details for CET. Details on how to make a submission would be provided on
the Council’s website.

In order to prioritise, regulate and provide consistency in the internal Council
bidding process, the submissions would be approved by the Cabinet Member for
Waste Strategy, Public Protection and Leisure following a discussion with the Chief
Officer (Streetscene and Transportation), prior to submission to CET.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the mechanism to apply for funding through the Landfill Communities
Fund be noted;

(b)  That the proposals to raise awareness of the fund as detailed in the report be
approved; and

(c) That the mechanism for selecting suitable internal Council bids based on the
criteria detailed in the report be approved.

PHASE 3 OF THE REVIEW OF THE COUNCIL VEHICLE FLEET

The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment detailed the
proposed mechanism for delivery of Phase 3 of the Fleet Review and provided
details on the implementation of Phases 1 and 2.

Since the Cabinet resolution in November 2013 on the provision of further
information on Phase 3 of the proposals, management had been in extensive
consultation with the staff and unions to identify efficiencies in line with the suggested
savings targets. Significant developments had been achieved which allowed an
intermediate position to be considered, with a strategic annual review to test the
continued feasibility of the future of the internal provision of the maintenance
function.

Phase 3 applied the same hire principles as had been introduced in phase 1
for the light fleet to the HGV/specialist fleet and would also introduce some spot hire
for specialist vehicles which would generate additional financial savings. The
existing working practices that provided the flexibility for maintenance arrangements

Page 11



56.

would also reduce the need to hold a number of expensive spare vehicles. The
workforce had committed to support those working practices through cover from
within the three shifts that currently covered the existing operating hours.

The Cabinet Member expressed his gratitude to the workforce involved on the
work undertaken during the consultation process. It was not to be underestimated
and it was recognised by management that the approach and commitment used
should be captured and replicated widely across the service area to reinforce
employee engagement and recognise efficiency opportunities. This view was shared
by the Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance who concluded that the total savings
generated by the three phases of the Fleet Review was £1.3m p.a.. The Chief
Executive added his thanks to the Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) and
the Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Environment for their work on this
review.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the progress made in Phases 1 and 2 of the Fleet Review be noted;

(b)  That the professional and positive approach taken by the workforce within the
workshop to support Phases 1 and 2 and the input they provided into the
process to deliver the proposals for Phase 3 be noted;

(c) That implementation of Phase 3 of the Fleet Review through the following
means be approved:
By the progression of a partnership arrangement for the supply, management
and maintenance of all the Council’'s fleet under a single contract, whilst
continuing to provide maintenance and repair facilities for the Council’s fleet
in-house. Delegated authority to finalise the term, starting date and to
implement the contract is provided to the Chief Officer (Streetscene and
Transportation) following consultation with the Deputy Leader and Cabinet
Member for Environment; and

(d)  That the commissioning of a specialist to provide advice on the most beneficial
type of contract for Phase 3 of the project be approved.

FOOD SERVICE PLAN

The Cabinet Member for Waste Strategy, Public Protection and Leisure
introduced the Food Service Plan as per The Framework Agreement on Official Feed
and Food Controls by Local Authorities (Amendment 5 April 2010).

Key achievement for 2013/14 were:

e The whole service was subject to a comprehensive 5 day audit by the
Food Standards Agency Wales in October 2013 as a result of which,
the FSA Wales identified a number of strengths of the Services, details
of which were provided in the report

e Achieving 100% of all Food Hygiene, Food Standards and Feedstuffs
High Risk Inspections

Page 12



57.

e Successful implementation of the Food Hygiene Rating (Wales) Act
2013, which came into force in November 2013

e Further development of cross-agency working with Natural Resources
Wales and Wirral Council in relation to the Dee Estuary and shellfish
industry

e Delivering Food Hygiene and Food Safety Management System
Training in the medium of Cantonese for 100 food handlers

e The updating of the Feed Hygiene premises database

A full list of the targets for 2014/15 were detailed in the report.

RESOLVED:

That the Food Service Plan 2014/15 be approved.

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS

An information report on the actions taken under delegated powers was
submitted. The actions were as set out below:-

People and Resources
o Workforce Costs / Professional Subscriptions
e Single Status Policies

Community and Enterprise
e Business Rates — Write Offs
e Council Tax — Write Offs

Organisational Change
¢ Disposal of Land Adjoining Grosvenor House, Sandy Lane, Bagillt
e Grant of Easement at Land in the Grounds off Elfed School, Off Cheshire
Lane

Streetscene and Transportation
e A5026 Boot Hill - Holywell to Bagillt, Speed Limit Review
e A5104 Warren Bank, Broughton 30/40 Speed Limit

Community Services
e Community Services Restructure

It was agreed that, should the report continue to be submitted to Cabinet, that
further details would be provided on each delegated decision in the interests of
transparency.

Page 13



58. MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There were 3 members of the press in attendance.

(The meeting commenced at 9.30am and ended at 11.45am)

Chairman

Page 14



Agenda Iltem 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE, CHIEF OFFICER (PEOPLE AND
RESOURCES), CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: PROVISIONAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT SETTLEMENT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Cabinet with details of the Provisional Welsh Local
Government Settlement 2015/16.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Provisional Local Government Settlement for 2015/16 was
announced by Welsh Government on 8" October 2014. The
consultation period on the provisional settlement is open until 19"
November 2014.

2.02 At this stage the figures are provisional only with the final settlement
expected to be received on 10" December 2014.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROVISIONAL SETTLEMENT 2015/16
Standard Spending Assessment (SSA)

3.01  Flintshire’s SSA has decreased by 1.5% over 2014/15 to £251.255m,
which equates to a reduction of £3.886m.

Aggregate External Finance (AEF)

3.02 The Council’s allocation of Aggregate External Finance (AEF) (made
up of Revenue Support Grant and National Non Domestic Rates) has
decreased by 3.4% for 2015/16 (after adjusting for transfers) which is
the same as the average decrease across \Wales.

3.03 Flintshire’s allocation of AEF is £186.506m and this equates to £1,210
per capita, ranking Flintshire 19" out of the 22 authorities in Wales
which is consistent with Flintshire’s ranking in previous years.

3.04 The Settlement has not provided any indicative figures for 2016/17.

Page 15



3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.1

3.12

Damping Mechanism (Floors)

To mitigate the year on year impact on some local authorities a
damping mechanism has been applied. The damping threshold
means that no authority will experience a reduction of more than 4.5%
on their 2014/15 allocations, when adjusted for transfers. The
Council's who are supported through the floor are Powys,
Monmouthshire and Ceredigion.

Transfers into Settlement

The Settlement advised of the following transfers into the Settlement
from other funding sources:-

218 Century Schools

An amount of £8m (including a £4.5m uplift for 2015/16) has been
transferred in across Wales for 21% Century Schools through the local
government borrowing initiative. The amount identified for Flintshire is
£0.376m.

Integrated Family Support Services

An amount of £4.6m has been transferred in across Wales for the
Integrated Family Support Services. The amount identified for
Flintshire is £0.144m.

Autistic Spectrum Disorder

An amount of £0.880m has been transferred in across Wales. The
amount identified for Flintshire is £0.040m.

Transfers out of Settlement

The settlement also advised of the following transfers out of the
Settlement:-

Student Finance Wales

An amount of £2.5m has been transferred out across Wales. The
amount identified for Flintshire is £0.120m.

Feed Safety Controls

An amount of £0.490m has been transferred out across Wales. The
amount identified for Flintshire is £0.022m.

Page 16



3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

National Adoption Service

An amount of £0.272m has been transferred out across Wales. The
amount identified for Flintshire is £0.012m.

Council Tax Reduction Scheme

Funding has been included in the Settlement to continue to maintain
Council Tax support at up to 100% depending on eligibility in 2015/16.
Therefore, whilst the level of benefit to individuals can be up to 100%,
the funding for the scheme has not increased year on year to take
account of changing caseload or increases in council tax.

Funding for Schools and Social Care

As in previous years the settlement includes protection for Education
funding equivalent to 1% above the uplift for the Welsh Government’s
revenue funding allocation from the UK Government which equates to
0.6%.

An additional £10m across Wales has been included in relation to
Social Care services.

Specific Grants — Revenue

As in the past, the Settlement does not provide the full picture on
specific grants although the following points can be made:-

Eleven Education grants have been amalgamated into one Education
Improvement Grant for schools and it would appear that there is a
reduction in overall funding of between 10% - 15%.

There are notable reductions in relation to Supporting People Grant
(7.5%) and the Sustainable Waste Management Grant (3%).

However, some grants have increased such as the Pupil Deprivation
Grant (15.2%), Flying Start (10.1%) and the Substance Misuse Action
Fund (21.2%)

There are still twelve grants yet to be announced (totalling £160m
2014/15) most notably the post 16 provision in Schools grant.

The service implications of all of the above are currently being
assessed.

Unhypothecated Grants
It is assumed the value of the Outcome Agreement Grant at the all

Wales level has remained at £31.1m. Flintshire’s allocation, subject to
meeting performance criteria, is £1.458m.

Page 17



3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

3.28

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

Invest to Save Fund

The Settlement reminded council’'s of the £21.3m available through
invest to save in 2015/16 for new project investment. Bids for this
investment were opened on 7" October 2014. There is also an
additional £1.5m in 2014/15 and 2015/16 which is available for
projects contributing to carbon reduction targets and councils are
invited to bring forward proposals.

Capital Settlement

For Flintshire, overall general capital funding has decreased by
£0.043m to £6.872m. This relates to a decrease of £0.044m for
Unhypothecated Supported Borrowing (to £4.272m) offset by an
increase of £0.001m in General Capital Grant (to £2.600m).

Consultation Period

The consultation period runs from 8" October 2014 until 19"
November 2014 and a formal response will be prepared and sent to
Welsh Government within this period.

Impact on the Budget Position 2015/16

Within the Medium Term Financial Plan the Council has been
planning for a reduction in AEF in the range 1.5% - 4.5% for 2015/16,
which equated to a budget gap in the range £12m - £18m. The
reduction of 3.4% for Flintshire equates to a revised budget gap of
£16.4m.

Member workshops are currently being arranged to share details with

regard to the proposals and budget strategy for dealing with this
significant shortfall.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are requested to:
1) Note the details of the Provisional Settlement.

2) Note the impact on budget 2015/16, current position and plans
for Member engagement.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As detailed in the report.

Page 18



6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

None.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Gary Ferguson
Telephone: 01352 702271
Email: Gary_Ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2013/14

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To endorse the 2013/14 draft Annual Performance Report for
publication.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The Annual Performance Report (the Report) meets the statutory
requirement to publish an Improvement Plan as required by the Local
Government (Wales) Measure (2009) (the Measure). The report must
be published by 31st October each year. The purpose of the report is
to account for the organisation’s previous year’s performance against
its Improvement Priorities.

2.02 The requirements of the Measure are met through the “forward-
looking” documents of the Improvement Plan 2013/14 and the Council
(Plan) Governance Framework. These set out the vision and priorities
for the Council. The second statutory requirement of the Measure is
met by this Annual Performance Report, which reviews progress on
commitments made in the previous year.

2.03 The Annual Performance Report must be endorsed by the full Council
prior to publication.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The Annual Performance Report for 2013/14 reviews our progress
against the Improvement Priorities as detailed in the Improvement
Plan 2013/14. This assessment takes into consideration assessments
of our performance for each of the Improvement Priorities through: -

e Progress against key actions and projects
¢ Regulatory, audit and inspection activity
e Progress against identified risks and challenges

e Performance indicator outturns (target and trend analysis)

Page 21



3.02

3.03

3.04

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

The statutory requirements of the Measure are met through a
concentration on the Council’'s Improvement Priorities.

The Report will be available via the Council’s website. Paper copies
can be generated as required and the supporting documents which
provide the more detailed information will be available as ‘signposted’
documents. A summary of the Report will be included within the e-
magazine ‘Your Council’.

A special meeting of County Council has been arranged for 22
October 2014 to request endorsement of the Report for publishing.

RECOMMENDATIONS

To endorse the 2013/14 Annual Performance Report for publication.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications within this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no specific anti-poverty implications within this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no specific environmental implications within this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no specific equality implications within this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific personnel implication within this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

The Annual Performance Report must be endorsed by the full Council
before publication.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Consultation is undertaken throughout the year by Overview and
Scrutiny Committees reviewing the quarterly performance reports.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1:
Annual Performance Report 2013/14

Page 22



LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Vicki Robarts
Telephone: 01352 701457
Email: vicki_c_robarts@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Annual Performance Report — draft 2013-2014

Contents
Introduction Page 2
Consultation Page 5
Highlights Page 6
Section 1
¢ Assessment of our Performance against our Improvement Priorities Page 8
e Risk Management Page 10
¢ Performance Data Summary Page 11
e Successor Outcome Agreement Page 15
Section 2
e Detailed Improvement Priority Reporting Page 17
Section 3
e Equality Page 98
e Welsh Language Page 99
e Environment / Sustainable Development Page 100
e Partnership and Collaboration Activity Page 101
¢ Regulation, Audit and Inspection Page 104
e Corporate Health and Safety Page 105
Appendices
Appendix A - Improvement Plan 2013/14 Risk Summary
Appendix B — Improvement Plan Measures data table Hyperlinked
Appendix C — Improvement Target, NSI and PAM data table Documents
Appendix D — Table of Collaborative Activity
Appendix E — Glossary
How to contact us for further information and to give
Page 107
feedback
Page 1

Page 25




Introduction

The annual performance report gives an overview of the performance of the Council
during 2013/14 against the priorities we have set.

The report covers: -

e progress against key actions and projects

e actual and comparative performance information against local and nationally
set performance indicators

¢ an assessment of how well the Council is managing the strategic risks and
challenges it faces

o the outcomes of external regulatory work and the Council's response to
improve governance and public services

e an assessment of achievement of the Council's Successor Outcome
Agreement with the Welsh Government (WG)

The publication of this Annual Performance Report meets the statutory requirement
to publish an annual ‘backward looking’ report on the Improvement Plan as part of
the Local Government (Wales) Measure (2009). The Improvement Plan, our ‘forward
looking’ publication, meets the remaining statutory requirement. In meeting this
responsibility the Council should have a sound system of internal control that
supports the effective discharge of its functions.

The Council has made a number of on-going improvements to the corporate
governance and management arrangements to support the achievement of the
changes and improvements it has prioritised. These include: -

¢ setting out its Medium Term Financial Strategy and updating its Medium Term
Financial Plan on an on-going basis

e annual review of the Council (Plan) Governance Plan with underpinning
governance arrangements

e arevised approach to the development of the Annual Governance Statement

o full participation in the regional collaboration programmes

¢ maintaining a well-established risk management process

¢ building a resilient approach to business continuity

¢ arevised format for performance reporting

Setting Priorities

The Council has competing pressures and priorities. Some priorities are ‘self-
selecting’ to meet national government policy objectives, e.g. housing and education,
and are not locally set alone.

The priorities have been shaped by Councillors across the Cabinet and Overview
and Scrutiny functions and provide continuity for past, present and future
performance against which the Council can be judged. This level of engagement led
to widespread ownership of the priorities for further planning.  The Improvement
Objectives for 2013/14 were adopted within the Improvement Plan 2013/14 as the
set of Council Priorities by Cabinet and full Council Executive in June 2013.

Page 2
Page 26



The Improvement Priorities of the previous Council were thoroughly reviewed and
challenged to streamline and reset and be clearer over impacts and how
performance will be measured.

This revised set of eight priorities supported by a structure of sub-priorities helped
the Council to focus and concentrate on the things where attention was needed
during 2013/14. With the remaining priorities being managed as more routine
performance management. The Council’s priorities also take into account some of
the Wales Audit Office’s comments from their report referring to:

e the opportunity to present a plan to engage with the wider public

e the adoption of a smaller set of in-year priorities

e the further development of outcome based objectives which identify the
impact for each priority

e the need to ensure that any revisions of the Plan are updated on the public
website

and
e Welsh Government policy and priorities
e Local consultations

The Council acts as a representative democratic body and can set its democratic
priorities based on the evidence it has gathered from these and other sources. As a
Council our Members are in touch with local views through: -

e Democratic representation
e Partnerships Forums
e Statutory consultation
e Direct Community/user consultation

Page 3
Page 27



Improvement Priorities 2013/14

Priority

Living Well

Safe
Communities

Sub - Priority

Planned Impact

Extra Care Housing

Helping more people to live independently and well at
home

Modern and Efficient and
Adapted Homes

Improving the choice and quality of local housing

Achieve the Wales Housing
Quality Standard

Improving quality of life for our tenants through improved
housing

Independent Living

Improving people’s quality of life

Integrated Community Social
and Health Services

Helping more people to live independently and well at
home

Business Sector Growth in
Deeside

Creating jobs and growing the local economy

Town and Rural
Regeneration

Making local communities viable

Social Enterprise

Supporting and creating new forms of local business

Modern and High Performing
Education

Improving standards in schools to get the best learner
outcomes

Places of Modernised
Learning

Improving places of learning to get the best learner
outcomes

Apprenticeship and Training

Meeting the skills and employment needs of local
employers

Community Safety Keeping people and communities safe
Traffic and Road _
Management Improving road safety

Poverty

Welfare Reform

Protecting people from poverty

Fuel Poverty

Protecting people from poverty

Environment

Transport Infrastructure and
services

People being able to access employment, local services
and facilities

Carbon Control and
Reduction

Reducing our carbon impact on the natural environment

Organisational Change

Managing services well to achieve our priorities

Matching Resources to
Priorities

Protecting local front-line public services through the best
use of our resources

Achieving Efficiency Targets

Protecting local front-line public services through the best
use of our resources

Procurement Strategy

Making our money go further through smart procurement

Asset Strategy

Having the right buildings in the right places for the right
uses

Access to Council Services

Improving customer services

Single Status

Achieving a fair and affordable pay and grading structure

The colours used within this table are reflected throughout the document.

Page 4

Page 28




Consultation

Consultation and engagement with our customers and communities takes place on a
number of different levels: representative democracy through our elected members,
structured engagement through for example our County Forum (with Town and
Community Councils), formal needs assessments through our strategic partnerships,
surveys and feedback mechanisms such as workshops and roadshows. The
methods used are selected according to requirements, audience and coverage.

During the year April 2013 to March 2014 Council services have undertaken a range
of consultations with impacted stakeholders examples of these are:

Council Tax Reduction Scheme 2014/15 27th November — 18th December 2013
Flintshire Rural Transport 11th November 2013 — 1st March 2014

Welsh in Education Strategic Plan 10th February 2014 — 26th March 2014
Childcare Sufficiency Assessment November 2013 - January 2014

Subsidised Bus Services in Flintshire 12th August — 18th October 2013

Local Development Plan Delivery Agreement 5th August — 30th September 2013
Transport Policy Review 1st March — 12th April 2013

Prompted by huge cuts to the Council budget the first step of a public consultation
commenced on 18th August 2014 to find out peoples' views on local council services
and how they should be protected. Running until 12th September the consultation
is predominantly on-line utilising the Council's Website, its new e-magazine Your
Council / Eich Cyngor and Twitter @FlintshireCC. A small number of paper copies
have been made available in libraries, leisure centres, Flintshire Connects and
Council receptions.  Setting the scene of the severity of the situation people are
being asked whether they support some of the choices the Council will need to make
in the future.  Step two will take place during the late autumn/early winter of 2014
and will share options for the future and the budget choices. The outcomes of the
consultation will be published later in the year on the Council's website and in its e-
magazine.

Page 5
Page 29



Highlights

. Established a propert

extend our extra care supported company North

living service from 50 housing East Wales

units to 113 Homes to fund
further development

! : . of affordable housing
Agreed a revised Business Plan with

Welsh Government to achieve the

Welsh Housing Quality

Standard by 2020 Occupational

Therapy
waiting list
Overall A§:istted_ reducgeg,o}lvitl'f\
o . ] resiaents In over 00
satisfaction with ERETG people feeling

education by Local £7.27M of debt |
. ! , their “needs
Authority was and securing had been

hlgheSt in £2.35M of fuIIy met”

Flintshire (Source: S .
itional incom
National Survey for Wales Eediticnalincomt

2013/14)

Resurfaced Held a very
22 6kms successful Food

of roads and Drink
creation of 838 and Festival in

new jobs _within redressed Mold which
Deeside a further attracted

Enterprise 23.7kms 15,000 people
Zone ’

Supported the

Achieved tOP performance in Wales for
reviewing client’s care plans within set

timescales (98.5%))

Page 6
Page 30



Opened our 2nd
and 3rd Flintshire
Connects Office in
Flint and Connah’s

Quay

Delivered a model of support that
provides carers with flexible

breaks and alternative care

Jobs and Employability Clubs in
6 of the most deprived wards

supported more than 100 people
to secure employment

The first team of
Social Workers,
Occupational

Therapists and

District Nurses
were co-located within
Holywell Community
Hospital

Proposed and gained
agreement fora NEW

corporate

operating model
and senior
management structure
for the Council

62.2% of pupils

achieved grade A*-C
in English or Welsh
first language and
Mathematics —

placing us 1 st in
Wales

over 70% of

people surveyed
in Flintshire
agreed their

local area
was well
maintained

(Source: National
Survey for Wales
2013/14)

Flintshire had the

lowest
percentage of

roads across
Wales classed as

being in pOOr
condition

Targeted advice at households
impacted by the ‘bedroom tax’, which

helped tenants to better manage the
financial changes imposed on

them

Good progress
made on the

new school
in Shotton -

nhow named
Ysgol Ty

Ffynnon by
the community

Flintshire was
the 2nd most
improved

authority in
Wales, reducing
the average
days for
adaptations
through
Disabled
Facilities Grants
(DFG’s )




Section 1

Assessment of our Performance against Improvement Priorities for
2013/14

For 2013/14 the Council had eight Improvement Priorities as detailed in its
Improvement Plan. The first seven priorities were about public services and the final
priority was about the corporate organisation as a ‘social business’.

The following table shows a summary of the year end “progress” and “outcome”
assessment for each priority based on the following red, amber, green (RAG) status
key.

PROGRESS RAG Status Key OUTCOME RAG Status Key

Limited Progress - delay in
scheduled activity; not on track

Satisfactory Progress - some
delay in scheduled activity, but
broadly on track

Low - lower level of confidence in
the achievement of outcome(s)

Medium - uncertain level of
confidence in the achievement of
the outcome(s)

Good Progress - activities
completed on schedule, on track

High - full confidence in the
achievement of the outcome(s)

Council Priority PROGRESS | OUTCOME

Housing Satisfactory High

e Extra Care Housing Satisfactory High
e Modern, Efficient and Adapted Homes Satisfactory High
e Achieve the Wales Housing Quality Standard Good High

Living Well Satisfactory m

e Independent Living Good High

¢ Integrated Community Social and Health Satisfacto m
Services i

Economy and Enterprise Good High

o Business Sector Growth in Deeside Satisfactory

e Town and Rural Regeneration Good High
e Social Enterprise Good High

Skills and Learning Satisfactory High

e Modernised and High Performing Education Satisfactory High
e Places of Modernised Learning Satisfactory
e Apprenticeships and Training Satisfactory High

Page 8
Page 32



Council Priority PROGRESS | OUTCOME

Satisfactory

Satisfactory

Satisfactory | Medium

Satisfactory Medium
Good High

Good High

Good High
Good High

Satisfactory High
Good Medium

Satisfactory Medium

Satisfactory Medium
Satisfactory
Satisfactory

Section 2 of this report gives the detailed “progress” and “outcome” assessment for
each of the secondary priorities which support the 8 Improvement Priorities.

In summary our overall assessment against the 98 secondary priorities is:-
PROGRESS
e We are making good (green) progress in 55 (56%) of the priorities
¢ We are making satisfactory (amber) progress in 41 (42%) of the priorities
e We are making limited (red) progress in 2 (2%) of the priorities

OUTCOME

¢ We have a high (green) level of confidence in the achievement of 69 (70%) of
our priority outcomes

¢ We have medium (amber) level of confidence in the achievement of 28 (29%)
of our priority outcomes

¢ We have a low (red) level of confidence in the achievement of 1(1%) of our
priority outcomes

Page 9
Page 33




Overall, according to the National Survey for Wales (2013/14) 61% of Flintshire
residents surveyed believe that the Council provides high quality services (7™ in
Wales). The same survey also found that 45% of residents also think that the
Council is good at letting them know how well it is performing (4" in Wales).

Risk Management

The Council adopted the Improvement Plan for 2013/14 in June 2013. This provided
the Council with the opportunity of realigning its strategic risks to the priorities and
sub priorities within the Plan.

An analysis of the current ‘net’ status of the 86 risks associated with our eight
Improvement priorities shows the positive shift from the first assessment undertaken
in September 2013 to the end of year position:

Net risk status Q2 (Sep ’13) | Q4* (Mar ’14)
Red 17 4
Amber 43 42
Green 26 40

In addition the following table provides analysis of how our risk ‘trends’ have changed
between December 2013 and March 2014.

Trend positions | Q3 (Dec '13) | Q4* (Mar ’14)

Increased Risk 3 10

Decreased Risk 33 27
Stable Risk 50 49

A summary table of the risks at year end 2013/14 is shown at Appendix A.

The year-end high (red) risks are as follows, with the main reasons leading to the
assessment: -

Maximising our joint resources with our partners (sub-priority Modern, Efficient
and Adapted Homes)

The uncertainty created by the potential review of local government as a
consequence of the Public Services Commission has made progress over possible
new collaborations e.g. corporate services, a significant challenge.

Maximising funding opportunities through external programmes to invest in
our urban and rural areas (sub-priority Town and Rural Regeneration)

The Council is seeking external funding to support urban and rural regeneration. The
main sources of funding are still in transition from the 2007-2013 to the 2014-2020
period. The amount of resources available for programmes including town centre
regeneration is unlikely to be sufficient to meet both need and expectation for
investment.

Page 10
Page 34



Community attachment to current patterns of school provision (sub-priority
Places of Modernised Learning)

The level of risk was assessed as high at year end due to the scale and complexity
of the 21! Century Schools programme. In addition, Ministerial approval had not
been received for finalised plans which detailed preferred options.

Gaining political agreement to a business approach for fees and charges
which may have public opposition (sub-priority Matching Resources to Priorities)
The work to implement a Corporate Fees and Charges Policy commenced in quarter
3 of 2013/14 for planned adoption in Spring / Summer 2014. The assessment of a
high level of risk reflected that decisions needed to be taken which may introduce or
increase some charges significantly and which are likely to be subject to challenge
and debate.

Performance Data Summary

National Performance Summary (All Wales Position)

The Welsh Government and Local Government Data Unit released all Authorities
2013/14 performance data (National Strategic Indicators and Public Accountability
Measures) on 3 September 2014. This was accompanied by an overview of
national trends as in previous years. The National Performance Bulletin is a
supporting document to this report.

So, have we improved in 2013/14? Flintshire’s Performance Summary

Improving Our Performance

Performance for 2013/14 against our Improvement Plan Measures is summarised in
an outturn performance indicator table (Appendix B). Where appropriate this table
makes reference to the trend of these indicators as applicable. It should be noted
that to compare trends in performance data over time the performance indicator itself
needs to be consistent and two successive years of data need to be available.

Analysis of year end levels of performance identified: -

Page 11
Page 35



Improvement Plan Measures - Performance
Against Target

m Achieved target or
better

Missed target but
within an acceptable
margin

m Significantly missed
target

Analysis of trend was also undertaken. This is a comparison of current year
performance with that of the previous year. Where analysis could be undertaken, this
revealed: -

Improvement Plan Measures - Performance
Trend

= Improved
= Downturned

Maintained

The setting of targets also includes setting the target classification. Appendix C is a
single outturn performance indicator table which includes Flintshire’s Improvement
Targets and the NSls and PAMs.

Page 12
Page 36



Improvement Target,NSI & PAM Measures -
Performance Trend

m Achieved target or
better

44, 54% Missed target but

within an acceptable
margin

None of the indicators significantly missed target.

Analysis has also been undertaken which examines the number of indicators for
which performance had improved, downturned or was maintained. This showed: -

Improvement Target, NSI1 & PAM Measures -
Performance Trend

® Maintained or
Improved

® Downturned

Five performance indicators maintained the same level of performance, 3 at the
optimum level e.g. 100%.

Performance Comparison

A comparison with other Local Authorities performance demonstrates how well or
poorly we are doing on a national basis using both the National Strategic Indicators
(NSIs) and Public Accountability Measures (PAMs) indicators.

Page 13

Page 37



Flintshire Performance Compared with
National Average

= Better

= Worse

Nationally we achieved better performance than the Welsh average (median) in 51%
(22) indicators out of the 43 NSls and PAMs where comparison could be undertaken.
21 indicators (49%) performed at a level below the national average (median). In
addition Flintshire was ‘top’ in 14% (6) of indicators and was ‘bottom’ in just
one indicator. However, our quartile performance has declined when compared to
the previous year. Despite this 61% of Flintshire residents surveyed think that we
provide high quality services; better than the national average of 57% (Source:
National Survey for Wales 2013/14).

i R
Number of Pls by quarter by year
Dl guaste  Olper midde quarte  Dlower midda guarse Wl qaiti
17
15
12
; n * oy
]
7
&

2011-12 2012-13 01314

\ J

Our performance against the National Strategic Indicators NSls and PAMs is
summarised in Appendix C.

48% of Flintshire’s residents surveyed believe that the Council is good at letting local
people know how well it is performing (National Survey for Wales (2013/14).

Page 14
Page 38



Successor Outcome Agreement

All Councils are required to enter into a Successor Outcome Agreement with the
Welsh Government for the three years 2013/14 to 2015/16. These new agreements
incentivise the delivery of local priorities but allows for some of the grant to be
targeted to address known weaknesses. They have been designed to strengthen
each Councils capacity to address concerns from audit, inspection and regulatory
bodies, thereby providing greater reassurance to politicians and the public.

The Outcome Agreement Grant attracts a special grant of approximately £1.4 million
per year over a three year period which is forecast within the Medium Term Financial
Plan. It is a three year agreement based on five themes, with one broad outcome
selected from within each theme. The themes and outcomes were approved by the
Council and the Local Service Board.

The performance for 2013-14 is now complete and a self-assessment of the actions
and measures has been undertaken. The following analysis shows the self-
assessment for each of the outcomes, using the following categories:-

RAG Status for the Self-Assessment of the Outcome Agreement

Unsuccessful: -

o None of the targets and milestones have been met (and the failure
R cannot be explained by the three circumstances below *); or

o The clear weight of evidence shows that evidence of failure is
significantly greater than evidence of success.

Partly Successful: -

o Where neither fully successful nor unsuccessful judgements apply, the
outcome will be treated as partly successful.

Fully Successful: -
o Met or exceeded all of the targets and milestones; or

G o Shortfall can be explained by any of the three circumstances outlined
below*; or

o The clear weight of evidence shows that evidence of success is
significantly greater than evidence of failure.

* There are three broad circumstances in which performance can fall short of the levels
specified in the Outcome Agreement without that having any effect on the overall progress
for that outcome. These are:

e Marginal shortfall: the shortfall in performance is too small to have reasonably been
anticipated in setting the target.

e Exceptional circumstances: the shortfall in performance is wholly or mainly due to
external influences which were both unforeseeable and uncontrollable.

e Partner failure: the shortfall reflects the under-performance of a collaborative partner,
and the local authority took steps to understand and, where possible, mitigate that.

Page 15
Page 39



External
Review

Existing intervention or formal tailored
support programme?

\[o)

Basis Evaluation Max
grant
Growth and . .
Sustainable Jobs Outcome 1 Partly successful: 1 point
Education Outcome 2 Fully successful: 2 points
0
£ t
21% Century .
] - 0
§ Health Care Outcome 3 Fully successful: 2 points 70%
o Welsh Homes /
Supporting Outcome 4 Fully successful: 2 points
People
Tackling Poverty Outcome 5 Partly successful: 1 point
Statutory recommendations from the
Auditor General for Wales to the Welsh No
Ministers to your Local Authority? 30%

Work is currently on-going with the Welsh Government to agree the self-assessment
of performance for 2013/14. Once both are agreed, the grant payment for 2013/14
will be paid to the Council. Early indications are that a full grant will be received.

Page 40

Page 16




Section 2

Detailed Improvement Priority Reporting

This section details the ‘progress’ and ‘outcome’ RAG statuses for each of the
secondary priorities and the net, target and trend risk analysis.

It also details: -

What we said we would do

What we did

What we did well

What we did not do so well (where appropriate)
What we will do in 2014 onward

The definitions of the RAG status are as follows: -

PROGRESS RAG Status Key OUTCOME RAG Status Key

R Limited Progress - delay in R Low - lower level of confidence in the
scheduled activity; not on track achievement of outcome(s)
Satisfactory Progress - some delay Medium - uncertain level of
in scheduled activity, but broadly on confidence in the achievement of the
track outcome(s)

Good Progress - activities completed High - full confidence in the

G G ;

on schedule, on track achievement of the outcome(s)

A full copy of the 2013-2014 Improvement plan is available upon request.

Page 17
Page 41



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Priority: Housing
Sub-Priority:  Extra Care Housing

Impact: Helping more people to live independently and well at home

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Extend our extra care supported living service from 1 to 2 schemes increasing provision from 50 housing units to 113
housing units by opening Llys Jasmine in Mold to follow Llys Eleanor in Shott

Progress

Progress Status RAG

What we did in 2013/14
¢ Llys Jasmine opened on a phased basis in the first week in October, after a slight delay on the build.

o [he additional 63 apartments were fully subscribed and have now all been occupied and a waiting list exists for places.
D

2What we did well
ne Llys Jasmine opened on a phased basis in the first week in October.
N Promotional activity led to all apartments being fully subscribed

=2 ey ﬁRY\ [

What did not go so well
¢ Slight delay in the opening of Llys Jasmine.

2. Develop a new and sustainable business model for more schemes, now there is no longer Welsh Government capital

funding available, with plans for further schemes in the Flint and Holywell catchments.

Progress Status Progress A Outcome G

RAG RAG
What we did in 2013/14

e Gained agreement to a proposal to utilise Welsh Government Intermediate Care Funding to support the capital requirement of
developing two further Extra Care Housing developments in Flint and Holywell.
o \Worked with social landlords to ensure that robust business plans can be developed on this basis.

Page |18



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

f."

What we did well
¢ Building on the success of the previous 2 schemes, proposals have been drawn up to develop 2 further schemes.

What did not go so well
¢ Negotiations with social landlords are still continuing, as a result target dates have been revised.

What we will do 2014 onwards

¢ Develop and agree detailed business plans to extend our extra care provision in Flint and Holywell to provide a further 60 units in
each location.

¢t obed

Page |19



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Priority: Housing
Sub-Priority:  Modern, Efficient and Adapted Homes
Impact: Improving the choice and quality of local housing

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Agree a new model of private finance to deliver an increased number of affordab
Progress Status Progress A Outcome G

RAG RAG
What we did in 2013/14

e Undertook soft market testing with a number of developers who have access to capital funding to build new homes to agree a new
U model of private finance.

ég‘ Established a wholly owned property management company called North East Wales Homes. This went live in April 2014 and
® received the 10 housing units gifted to the Council, putting it in a position to offer the properties for affordable rent.

H

FWhat we did well

¢ The soft market testing has made the Council aware of all potential financial models which can fund development.
o Establishing the wholly owned property company North East \Wales Homes, who will be able to access private finance.

What did not go so well
¢ Slight delay in establishing North East Wales Homes.

2. Develop a strategy to grow and sustain the private rented sector

Progress Status Progress A Outcome A

RAG RAG

What we did in 2013/14

e Private rented sector improvement plan developed which is supported by Welsh Local Government Association and is being
implemented where urgency exits e.g. change to homelessness duties

Page |20



Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

What we did well

o Positive feedback was received following the private rented sector landlord event which was held in the later part of 2013. The event
allowed the Council to consider the types of services North East Wales Homes should offer once established.

What did not go so well

e The uncertainty created by the potential review of local government as a consequence of the Williams Commission Report has left a
vacuum of uncertainty over collaborative projects and slowed progress in some areas.

3. Develop a regional housing register and common allocation policy with partne

Progress Outcome

Progress Status RAG RAG

What we did in 2013/14

e The Single Access Route to Housing (SARTH) policy which is developed to provide a regional housing register with a common
allocation policy with partners was completed and approved by Cabinet in January 2014. A phased implementation was agreed and

DU a ‘cleanse’ of the register will continue alongside this work.
D

';What we did well

y» The project has progressed well with successful preplanning and coordination of activities across the various councils and registered
social landlords.

O ’\RY\ ]

What did not go so well

¢ An ICT solution is still to be found that will allow for easy transition of Council allocations across the various Councils, resulting in
delayed progress.

What we will do 2014 onwards

¢ Implement a wider range of models of private finance to deliver increased numbers of affordable homes through the newly formed
North East Wales Homes.

e Implement further actions from the policy to grow and sustain the private rented sector through the North East Wales Homes
business plan.

e Develop a county wide housing register and implement a single allocations policy for Flintshire with partners.
Agree the Local Development Plan’s vision, objectives and options to accommodate growth.

Page |21



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(.'".

Priority: Housing
Sub-Priority:  Achieve the Welsh Housing Quality Standard
Impact: Improving quality of life for our tenants through improved housing

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Agree a revised business plan with Welsh government to meet the Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS)

Progress Status :l‘AOgress G gxtgome G
g/Vhat we did in 2013/14

De The Council has agreed a revised business plan with Welsh government to achieve the Welsh Housing Quality Standard by 2020.

D The revised plan will commit to circa £103 m over the next 6 years to achieve WHQS. The initial focus will be on internal components
. of the properties.

D)

What we did well

¢ Undertook detailed analysis to maximise investment capacity which in turn enabled the development of a revised business plan to
meet the Welsh Housing Quality Standards. This plan was approved by Welsh Government.

PaN LY 2N N |
N

2. Develop the capital programme ensuring value for money

Progress

Progress Status RAG

What we did in 2013/14

¢ A Tenant Liaison Officer was appointed in July 2013.

e The revised Stock Condition Survey is completed

e The asbestos consultancy and surveying of communal areas is in progress.

e The Capital Programme was fully delivered during the year and exceeded the original commitments made.

Page |22



S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(."

What we did well

Heating upgrades - 600 homes promised - 977 completed
Kitchen replacements — 922 promised — 1118 completed
Smoke detectors - 884 promised - 804 completed
Bathrooms — 0 promised — 200 completed

3. Develop a Housing Asset Management Strategy by January 2104

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G G
What we did in 2013/14

¢ Revised the Housing Asset Management Strategy within timescale alongside the completion of an updated Stock condition survey to
U inform a revised 6 year Capital Investment Programme to achieve WHQS by 2020.
D

D
DWhat we did well

e Production of a Housing Asset Management Strategy which once approved enabled the development of a revised delivery
programme to meet WHQS.

] ey '\RY\ ]
L

What we will do 2014 onwards
¢ Deliver the housing revenue account business plan to achieve the Wales Housing Quality Standard by 2020.
e Reach a voluntary settlement with Welsh Government to introduce self-financing for the Council housing service by 1% April 2015.

e Develop a revised stock investment plan to meet objectives in the Housing Assets Management strategy in conjunction with Tenants
and Members.

Page |23



CYNGOR

Annual Performance Report P Oi Y Filint
Year End 2013/14 Flintshire
Priority: Living Well

Sub-Priority: Independent living

Impact: Improving people’s quality of life

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Build on the success of the reablement/recovery approach; agree the regional plan for telecare/telehealth; improve the
timeliness of the adaptions.

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G G

What we did in 2013/14

e The Reablement and First Contact (Duty) teams were fully established.

e Bid submitted to Welsh Government for Intermediate Care Funding to further develop partnership approaches.

e Regional bid approved for Telecare/Telehealth.

¢ A new joint Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) Home Adaptations Improvement Action Plan with the aim of improving the time taken to
deliver DFGs and minor adaptations in Flintshire was agreed and is being monitored.

gt abed

What we did well

e Adaptations: 100% of respondents to the Bushmede project survey (project to explore alternative means of supplying and fitting
minor adaptations) were “very satisfied” and as a result the project was extended.

e The waiting list for an Occupational Therapy assessment was reduced, and a positive response to the self-assessment project was
received with over 90% of people feeling their “needs had been fully met”.

e Flintshire was the 2nd most improved authority in Wales, reducing the average days for adaptations through Disabled Facilities
Grants (DFG’s ) to 246 days from 391 days in the previous year.

What did not go so well
¢ Timescales for the completion of major and complex adaptations continues to be a challenge for the future but progress against the
Improvement Action Plan is being monitored.

Page |24



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

2. Develop Commissioning Plans for specific areas to ensure service provision meets need
Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G G

61 abed

What we did in 2013/14:
e Developed commissioning plans for specific work areas as follows (in accordance with planned activity):
e Learning Disability Commissioning Strategy 2012 - 2018 which aims to give people with Learning Disabilities more choice of
where they live and who supports them to live as independently and safely as possible.
e Mental Health Commissioning Strategy 2013 - 2018 builds on a joint vision with Health. The strategy will build on strong
foundations to further promote the recovery approach, by increasing the training, education and work opportunities offered.
e Older People (Dementia Care Long Term Placements) Commissioning Strategy 2013 - 2018. The primary focus is on residential
care services but it recognises that much work is needed to improve the quality of life for people living with dementia in all
settings.

What we did well

e Secured support from the Social Services Improvement Agency to help plan and facilitate a workshop with providers in respect of
people with Learning Disabilities.

What did not go so well
¢ Joint commissioning of dementia services with Betsi Calwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB) continues to be a challenge.

3. Use a whole family approach by implementing the Integrated Family Support Service

Progress Status Efg ress G gf\gome G

What we did in 2013/14

e The Integrated Family Support Service (IFSS) was formally launched with Wrexham in September 2013, and provides support to
vulnerable families to improve their quality of life chances through an integrated family focussed multi-agency approach.

What we did well

e An independent review of the Transition Service took place in summer 2013. The resulting report acknowledges the enthusiasm
shown by staff and their commitment to clients.
e Development of an action plan following the review and a team day, which will be taken forward into 2014 / 2015 and will include

Page |25



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

progression of child Protection and the integration of 14-16 year old transition service.

What did not go so well
¢ An initial challenge for IFSS was ensuring that referrals were made from childcare teams appropriately. In order to rectify this, staff
from IFSS now meet regularly with childcare teams to raise awareness and ensure a steady flow of referrals to the service.

4. Prevent homelessness for people who are alcohol and drug dependent, victims of domestic violence, ex-offenders and
young people including care leavers

Progress Status Progress

A Outcome
RAG RAG
What we did in 2013/14

e By undertaking proactive and effective homeless prevention work the housing options team are minimising the financial pressures

on the council through the fulfilment of its statutory homeless duties

The Homesafe Service is a target hardening service providing free security to victims of domestic abuse. Last year the Service

received 170+ referrals. Effectively, by assisting victims of domestic abuse to remain safe in their own homes, we are preventing

them becoming homeless.

e Set up of support gateway to streamline and make better use of support projects for people who are drug and alcohol dependent,
victims of domestic violence, ex-offenders and young people including care leavers.

Qg abed

What we did well

e A new housing options duty system was implemented, freeing up time for prevention activity. Improvements in the joint children’s
and housing integrated team for homeless 16/17 year olds.

e The setting up of a support gateway to streamline and make better use of support projects for people who are drug and alcohol
dependent, victims of domestic violence, ex-offenders and young people including care leavers.

e Homeless prevention for at least 6 months for households and individuals (including care leavers) improved for 2013/14 (84.89%)
compared with 83.41% in the previous year.

What did not go so well

e Plans for an alternative option to B&B for vulnerable groups has been deferred. Numbers of households in B&B remain higher than
we would have wished.

Page |26



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

5. Carry out a major review of the Transition Service and implement findings

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G G

TG abed

What we did in 2013/14

e The independent review of the Transition Service took place in Summer 2013.

e A team day was held with service users, with themes around communication, the need to have better access to health services, and
the need to improve knowledge about each part of the Social Services Department in order to facilitate better understanding of
processes and services.

e An action plan was developed as a result of the review and the team day, which will be taken forward into 2014 / 2015. Actions
include progressing issues relating to Child Protection, and the integration of 14 to 16 year olds into the Transition service.

What we did well

e A Transition Team event in November gave young people and their families’ opportunity to feedback on the service they had
received. People said the service was better now they have one contact point in the team, “to see things through” and that generally
support was positive.

What did not go so well
Child Protection investigations were recognised as an issue for the new joint team, and the service have commissioned work to
explore national good practice in child protection for children with a disability in transition. The outcome of this work will inform the
practice to be adopted.

e Maintain the success of the reablement/recovery approach, engaging in regional working for the further roll out of
telecare/telehealth and improve the timeliness of adaptations.

¢ Implement a series of actions to support greater independence for individuals with a frailty and /or disability including completion
of rightsizing exercises for all supported living projects provided and commissioned. Implement a night support service.

e Expand the use of the whole family approach through the Integrated Family Support Service.

e Examine the Children’s Services structure with a view to remodelling the teams to create capacity to do more preventative work.

e Continue to prevent homelessness for people who are:
e alcohol and drug dependent and/or

Page |27



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Ex-Offenders and / or
Victims of domestic violence and / or
Young people including care leavers

2S obed

Page | 28



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

Priority: Living Well
Sub-Priority:  Integrated Community Social and Health Services
Impact: Helping more people to live independently and well at home

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Integrate community based health and social care teams within localities

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG - RAG A

cq abed

What we did in 2013/14:

¢ Integrated community based health and social care teams within localities.

e Locality Leadership Teams completed self-assessments as part of a North Wales review of the 14 localities across the region. Each
of the locality leads are currently developing action plans to respond to the findings of these assessments.

e The local project manager for the Single Point of Access (SPOA) was appointed and is in post.

o Work is being undertaken regionally to take forward this model with the aim to have SPOA in place in Flintshire in 2016.

What we did well
e In December 2013, the first co-located team of Social Workers, Occupational Therapists and Districts Nurses were based within
Holywell Community Hospital. The second team will be co-located in 2014/2015 and the final locality team in 2015/2016.

What did not go so well

e Finding suitable bases for co-location has been a challenge. Having succeeded in Holywell there is now a way forward to pick up
the pace for co-location in the other two localities once bases of a suitable size have been identified.

¢ Achievement of the outcome is subject to all partners being able to fully contribute to plans.

2. Support the introduction of Enhanced Care Services (ECS) in the North West locality by summer 2013 and in the North
East and South Localities by autumn 2013

Progress Status ;X’g ress . gxté:ome

Page |29



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

What we did in 2013/14:

¢ An Enhanced Care Service was implemented in the North West Locality in September.

e As part of the move to locality bases the Enhanced Care at Home model brings together the Reablement Team and the Crises
Intervention Team from Health providing Short term “step up” intensive community based care as a credible alternative to hospital
admission or “step down” approach to enable early discharge from hospital, and effectively supports people in their home.

What we did well
e \Very positive feedback has been received from service users, carers and their families about the Enhance Care service.

What did not go so well
e This is a new service model, and a high degree of support and focus has been required to ensure that all partners have bought into
the Enhanced Care Service model. In some instances it has taken longer than anticipated to get all stakeholders on board.

o
8 3. Ensure that effective services to support carers are in place as part of the integrated social health services

@® Progress Outcome

o1 Progress Status RAG G G

What we did in 2013/14:

e Continued to protect funding for carers through our multi-agency Carers Commissioning Strategy 2012-2015.

¢ In response to the Carers Strategies (Wales) Measure 2010 the regional Carers Information Action Plan to keep carers better
informed was implemented.

e The Council has been part of a North Wales group which has developed the new North Wales Carers Information and Consultation
Strategy 2012-2015.

What we did well

e Delivered on our priority to implement a model of support that will provide carers with flexible breaks and alternative care.

e With an investment of £50k, the ‘Bridging the Gap’ pilot scheme was launched in April 2013 to address the identified need for
carers breaks and that ‘replacement care’ should be more flexible and sometimes available at short notice.

What did not go so well
e Over the last 18 months, the capacity of staff to deliver training on Carers Needs Assessments has diminished. In response a pilot
course, led by NEWCIS, was implemented which is open to providers and staff from all agencies and the voluntary sector. The

Page |30



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

intention is to roll this training out during 2014/15.

4. Ensure Health and Social Care and Well Being Strategy priorities are progressed through localities
Outcome

Progress
RAG A |RAG A

Progress Status

What we did in 2013/14:

e Each of the Locality Leadership Teams’ (LLT’s) 2013/14 action plans contained priorities that were consistent with the priorities
within the Health and Social Care and Well Being Strategy (HSCWBS).

e Each of the 3 LLT’s undertook a Partnership Assessment to assess the strength of the partnership groups and to identify ways to
improve.

What we did well
e Each of the LLT’s identified priorities within their action plans that would contribute to HSCWBS priorities.
¢ Improved access to emergency contraception and long lasting and reversible contraception.

e Introduction of level 3 pharmacy support in a number of locations in the county to improve access to evidence based smoking
cessation support.

GG abed

What did not go so well
e Delay in the introduction of co-located teams and Enhanced Care at Home within South and North East Flintshire.

Continue the integration of community based health and social care teams within three localities.

Support the introduction of Enhanced Care Services (ECS) in the north East and South Localities by March 2015.
Continue to ensure that effective services to support carers are in place as part of the integrated social and health services.
Ensure Single Integrated Plan (SIP) priorities are progressed through localities.

Effective and efficient use of Intermediate Care funds to support individuals to remain in their own homes.

Page | 31



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(.'

Priority: Economy and Enterprise
Sub-Priority: Business Sector Growth in Deeside
Impact: Creating jobs and growing the local economy

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Promote Deeside as a recognised centre for energy and advanced manufacturing through joint marketing and promotion of

Deeside Industrial Park (DIP) and Deeside Enterprise Zone (DEZ).

Progress Status

Progress Outcome
RAG RAG

What we did in 2013/14

e Promoted Deeside Industrial Park within the wider Deeside Enterprise Zone with property and land agents to raise awareness of
DEZ and encourage relocation and expansion.

e Worked in partnership with Welsh Government’s Marketing team to develop promotional material to raise awareness of DEZ as a
desired location for advanced materials, energy and advanced manufacturing sector businesses

e Engaged with Welsh Government's Overseas Investment team, the Economic Ambition Board, Mersey Dee Alliance, other
Enterprise Zones and local business ambassadors to raise awareness of DEZ to maximise interest and potential for inward
investment.

Qg abed

What we did well
¢ Received 37 new DEZ enquiries and achieved a 54% conversion rate from new enquiries to investment.
e Supported DEZ businesses to apply for Welsh Government Business Rate Scheme and Economic Growth Fund.

What did not go so well
e Unable to quantify DEZ enquiries being directly supported by other business development organisations. As a result, there are
investment enquiries and opportunities that remain unreported / omitted from our data.

Page |32



Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

2. Support the growth of the existing business on Deeside, to maximise opport

Progress Outcome

Progress Status RAG RAG

What we did in 2013/14

e Worked in partnership with local business ambassadors to introduce potential investors to the local business community and with
Communities First, Careers Wales, Department of Work and Pensions, Job Centre Plus, Higher Education and Further Education
facilities to raise awareness of self-employment, local career opportunities and workforce development.

e Generated interest with local businesses to recruit from the Flintshire / regional skills pipeline; promoting local jobs for local people.

e Provided support to existing businesses to develop bids with parent companies to maximise opportunity for growth and expansion
within Flintshire.

What we did well
e Supported the creation of 838 new jobs within DEZ, a significant increase from the 431 reported in 2012/13.

e Helped to safeguard 396 jobs within the DEZ operating a ‘Rapid Redundancy unit’ with public and private sector partners when job
losses were announced.

e Worked with commercial land and property agents to identify suitable, fit for purpose premises, thereby enabling rapid investment.

/G abed

What did not go so well

e We are unaware of all DEZ job creation being directly supported by other business development organisations. As a result, there
are jobs created that remain unreported / omitted from our data.

3. Produce, agree and implement the “masterplan” for the Northern Gateway site to facilitate development of a key part of the

Enterprise Zone

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G RAG
What we did in 2013/14
e The site is under two ownerships, Praxis and Pochin Rosemound Development Limited (PRDL). Both landowners are pursuing
development on their own holdings via separate planning applications. Meetings have been successfully facilitated to identify risk,
barriers to progress and negotiate milestones to maintain momentum and delivery of Northern Gateway.
e A Framework Masterplan document was developed to provide consistent guidance to both parties for the key strategic requirements

that the Council has for how this site should be developed.

Page |33



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

f."

What we did well
e The development of the Framework Masterplan which was approved by Planning Committee on 4™ September 2013.

What did not go so well
e Consultation is required to finalise the traffic impact following development of the site.

4. Explore with Welsh Government the opportunities to improve the infrastructure (transport and housing etc).

Progress Status Qgaress A Outcome A

RAG RAG
What we did in 2013/14:
e Agreed with the landowners that planning permission will be through the Masterplan process.

e Worked with Welsh Government to secure planning permission to undertake works to strengthen the River Dee flood embankment
along the southern boundary to the site.

What we did well
¢ Flood mitigation work was agreed and work will commence in Summer 2014.

8G abed

What did not go so well

e Approval is awaited from Welsh Government for the DEZ Infrastructure Business Plan.
e Discussions between Welsh Government and land owners continue.

What we will do 2014 onwards

e Promote and support growth of the Flintshire economy including Deeside Enterprise Zone (DEZ) as a recognised centre for energy
and manufacturing.

e Further implementation of the “masterplan” for the Northern Gateway site to facilitate development of a key part of the Enterprise
Zone.

e Explore with Welsh Government further opportunities to improve local infrastructure (transport, utilities, environment etc.)

Page | 34



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(.'

Priority: Economy and Enterprise
Sub-Priority: Town and Rural Regeneration
Impact: Making local communities viable

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Progress and invest in the eight Town centre “masterplans” to meet local priorities an
Progress Status Progress A Outcome A
RAG RAG

What we did in 2013/14

e Project design processes underway in most towns.

Submitted a successful bid to Welsh Government for Vibrant and Viable Places support for Deeside.
Supported the Holywell events programme.

Continued support to town partnerships.

Launched the Building Enhancement Scheme to bring vacant high street properties back into use.

What we did well

e £6.024m secured from Vibrant and Viable Places funding for Deeside.

¢ Phased demolition of the maisonettes in Flint underway throughout the year.
¢ Flintshire Connects in Flint opened.

e Design process complete for Mold Daniel Owen Square refurbishment.

65 abed

What did not go so well

e Slower progress than anticipated with the towns capital programme.

e The Building Enhancement Scheme was established at a slower pace than anticipated with applicants taking up to six months in
some instances to move from their first stage approval to submitting their full applications.

Page |35



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(."

2. Complete the rural development schemes in Mold, Holywell and village areas

Progress

Progress Status RAG
What we did in 2013/14
e Four ‘Axis 3’ projects significantly contribute to the rural development schemes. Programme management of the projects continued

involving regular monitoring of the organisations responsible for project delivery and the administration of financial claims.

What we did well

e 60 bursaries were awarded from the Flintshire Enterprise project. Businesses established include, bespoke party cakes, childcare
for autistic children, vintage clothes retailer, jewellery designer and equestrian products provider.

e The Community Key Fund was extremely successful in supporting the refurbishment of rural community facilities and was fully
committed during 2013/14. Projects included, the development of a community space within St Michael's Church in Brynford, the
creation of a community room at Pontblyddyn Cricket Club, the renovation of Pantymwyn Village Hall and facility improvements at
Gwespyr Village Hall.

09 abed

What did not go so well

e The creation of an overspill car park facility at Talacre was slower than forecast due to the complexity of finding a suitable site. This
is now resolved.

e The Town and Village Streetscape project has experienced difficulties with the implementation of the Streetscape Improvement
Grant.

3. Agree the new business model for the County’s Community Events Programme including marketing and promotion

Progress
RAG

Progress Status

What we did in 2013/14

e The new business model for the County’s Community Events Programme was approved.

e 'How to plan an event?' pack and web information completed and available through the website and in printed form.

e First training seminar for event organisers took place looking at sponsorship. It was very well attended and received positive
feedback.

e Good take up of tourism grants which supports events that attracted both local people and visitors. £9,200 was awarded to support

Page |36



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

20 events.

What we did well
e The Mold two day Food and Drink festival was a considerable success and attracted 15,000 people.

What did not go so well
e Automated information feed between Flintshire County Council’s ‘What's On’ and Flintshire Tourism Association ‘Discover Flintshire’

website for visitors was not fully operational by year end.

What we will do 2014 onwards

e Progress and invest in the eight Town Centre Masterplans to meet local priorities and need.

e Deliver an integrated programme of regeneration in Flint to realise the vison set out in the Flint Masterplan.

e Complete the rural development schemes in Mold, Holywell and villages; extending accessibility and improving the local
environment.

T9 abed

Page |37



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(.'

Priority: Economy and Enterprise
Sub-Priority: Social Enterprise
Impact: Supporting and creating new forms of local business

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Agree an investment plan for growing and supporting Social Enterprise

Progress
RAG

Progress Status

What we did in 2013/14

¢ Introduced the Flintshire Social Enterprise Fund, hosted the first social enterprise conference in North Wales and introduced a
network for Social Enterprise in Flintshire.

e Established a £50,000 Flintshire Social Enterprise Fund to assist new and emerging local social enterprises to grow and develop.

e Employed a part time project manager to develop Board activity, raise the profile of social enterprise, deliver the grants programme
and seek and secure further resources for the delivery of social enterprise support and development.

29 abed

What we did well
e The Social Enterprise Conference was well received and noted in the media.

2. Develop effective support for Social Enterprises
Outcome

RAG

Progress Status ;ergress
What we did in 2013/14

e Put support networks in place.

e Developed a dedicated webpage which signposts existing social enterprises to support and funding.

e A Social Enterprise Conference was held in March 2014 to provide potential and existing social enterprises with information and

sources of support.
e Agreed a Community Asset Transfer Policy to enable under-utilised Council owned buildings to be transferred to Social Enterprises

under certain criteria.

Page |38



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

What we did well
e Prompt referrals were made so that businesses could received the appropriate support.

3. Develop new social enterprise projects to meet the Council’s priorities

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG A RAG A

What we did in 2013/14
o Raised the profile of alternative ways of working across the Council.

What we did well
e Double Click (social enterprise) was operational by year end but hadn’t become a legal entity in is its own right.

What did not go so well
e More pace and simplification of process in establishing social enterprises is needed.

cg abed

What we will do 2014 onwards

¢ Raise awareness of the Flintshire Social Enterprise Fund.

e Further develop effective support for Social Enterprises.

e Further develop new Social Enterprise projects to meet the Council’s priorities.

Page |39



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

f."

Priority: Skills and Learning
Sub-Priority: Modernised and High Performing Education
Impact: Improving standards in schools to get the best learner outcomes

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Make a difference through our School improvement Strategy by: -

¢ Raising standards by improving skills in literacy and numeracy

Progress Outcome

Progress Status RAG A RAG G
T What we did in 2013/14
g e This area of work was coordinated and delivered by regional teams using the national model.
M| o National Support Partners (NSP) were allocated to all mainstream schools and Pupil Referral Units.
g e A separate system was utilised for special schools and Ysgol Pen Coch led the support for these schools across the Consortium.
e Catch-up training was offered by GwE (Regional School Improvement Service) to all schools.
¢ National Literacy and Numeracy Tests were completed in May 2013 for years 2-9. This data will be used as a benchmark for future

analysis with tests being repeated on an annual basis.

What we did well

¢ All schools have been provided with support from NSP. 15 Flintshire Primary Schools received additional support from the Associate
Partners and are making progress.

e Ranked 1% in Wales for the percentage of pupils (62.2%) who achieved the Level 2 threshold including a GCSE grade A* - C in
English or Welsh first language and mathematics; ranked 2" in Wales for 2012/13 (59.6%).

e The percentage of learners achieving GCSE grade C or above in Mathematics (68.5%) and English (72.7%) both improved on the
previous year (69.4% and 69.2% respectively).

What did not go so well
e Schools were at different stages of planning so some NSP Partners initiated work at too low a level to meet their needs.

Page |40



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

¢ Raising educational attainment by reducing the impact of poverty and disadvantage

Progress Outcome

Progress status RAG RAG G

What we did in 2013/14

o Officer support continued to be provided to schools in the use of School Effectiveness Grant and Pupil Deprivation Grant
(SEG/PDG). Implementation of completed SEG/PDG spending plans was monitored by the LA. A conference has been held for
both Flintshire and Wrexham schools advising in relation to effective strategies, specifically in the use of PDG. An element of the
retained SEG funding has been targeted at schools with identified significant needs.

¢ Training was provided to secondary schools on the Student Assistant Programme, which supports the development of resilience.

¢ ‘Time For Change’ service was established and is fully embedded, offering alternative curriculum opportunities to learners at risk of
losing their placement in schools.

¢ North Wales Consortium bid for Welsh Government Attendance Grant was successful, with a Lead Officer recruited and task groups

of staff from across the region identified to work with targeted schools across the North Wales Consortium.

The Local Authority Inclusion Service continued to develop opportunities for alternative curriculum provision, and advice to schools,

to support the maintenance of mainstream placements for learners at risk.

G9 abed

What went well

¢ Appointment of an experienced officer to focus on the appropriate use of the grant and provide support and challenge to schools.

e Training has been well received by schools.

o Validated data indicates that the performance of learners entitled to free schools meals has improved in 2013 relative to 2012 at Key
Stage 4.

¢ Improved performance of the cohort of learners entitled to free school meals in achieving the Level 2+ Indicator (five GCSE passes
A* to C or vocational equivalent including Mathematics and English and/or Welsh 1% Language) achieved an outturn of 35.7%, a
significant increase on the 26% achieved for 2012.

What didn’t go so well
¢ A planned piece of work; the development of a Regional Inclusion Quality Mark has been deferred as it was not perceived as a
priority across the region.

Page | #



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

e Raising standards by sharing best teaching practice and resources across schools in the region

Progress Outcome G
RAG RAG

Progress Status

99 abed

What we did in 2013/14

e The Steering Group for collaborative working met on a half termly basis, it has representation from Primary and Secondary phases
and reviewed the structure for sharing good practice.

e Secondary schools identified Convenors to lead 13 subject forums focusing on national priorities and sharing good practice.

e The 5 Foundation Phase Partnerships continue to meet frequently and provide an effective forum for sharing best early years
practice, for the delivery of further professional development opportunities and the development of resources.

What we did well
e Secondary Forums had previously been led by officers from the School Improvement Service. Forums led by Convenors were
viewed positively by schools, to the extent that Head teachers have agreed to release staff to attend three meetings in 2014/15.

What did not go so well
e Whilst Consortium groups worked well on their previous agenda, some consider themselves to be unsuited and not currently ready to
accept additional delegated responsibilities.

¢ Raising standards through effective use of new technologies

Progress Outcome

Progress status RAG RAG

What we did in 2013/14

e Worked toward providing suitable infrastructure in every Flintshire school and Pupil Referral Unit. The new high capacity networking
infrastructures were completed on schedule together with the provisioning of most of the wireless networks and wireless facilities.

o Worked toward the improved provision of broadband in all schools and PRUs which for some has been a severe limiting factor.

e Central solutions to allow safe and secure access to the internet using a range of mobile devices, owned by schools, staff and
learners were implemented according to plan.

e HwB+ (the National Learning Platform for Wales provided by WG) has been rolled out in line with Welsh Government deployment
schedule.

Page |42



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

What went well

e Complete ICT infrastructures in all schools and PRU's.

e The allocation of dedicated project management resource worked well, providing excellent project governance and communications
out to all stakeholders.

e The high degree of collaborative effort on these projects between the ICT Unit and Central ICT.

What didn’t go so well

¢ Underestimation of resource requirements and issues with a key supplier led to delayed implementation and a backlog of normal
support work.

¢ Hwb+ availability to secondary schools was delayed due to secondary school provisioning being delayed from providers of the Hwb+
on behalf of the Welsh Government.

o Better preparing young people for the work place

Progress status

Progress G Outcome
RAG RAG
What we did in 2013/14

e Links with Careers Wales have been renewed and meetings held to identify and disseminate best practice locally and nationally.

e Curriculum leaders shared best practice during their Summer Term meeting.

e Work on identifying best practice in integrating activities into the curriculum has been led by the Head teacher of Argoed High
School, working with colleagues from Argoed and Connah’s Quay High Schools and supported by funding identified in the 14-19
Regional Plan. Views of employers were gathered through attendance at a meeting of the 14-19 Employers’ Forum.

/9 abed

What went well
e Argoed and Connah’s Quay High Schools have worked together to identify best practice. Head teacher of Argoed High School
attended 14-19 Employers Forum gathering views of employers very successfully.

What didn’t go so well
e As yet, there is not an equal commitment from all schools.

Page |43



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

e Making sure schools receive the best possible support from the new Regional School Effectiveness and Improvement

Service (GWE)

89 abed

Progress Outcome

Progress status RAG A RAG A

What we did in 2013/14

e Undertook monthly monitoring of progress on actions identified in the School Improvement Strategy, identifying key lessons learned
and modifying actions accordingly.

e Work was initiated on the Education Improvement and Modernisation Strategy to bring together in one plan areas previously in the
School Improvement Strategy and Development and Resources Plan.

e GwE/regional forums attended by Lead Member, Director, Head teacher and Governor representatives.

e Regional School Effectiveness Group attended by Primary and Secondary Principal Officers, who also meet locally with the sub
regional GWE Senior System Leader and team.

e Officers attend Head Teacher Federations and other regular meetings with School Leaders.

e The Local Authority School Partnership Agreement identifying roles and responsibilities was shared and agreed with schools.

What went well

e System Leader visits have been undertaken in all schools, identifying good practice and areas for improvement from discussions
with Head teachers. The Spring Term visit also included a bespoke element, generally around a review of learner work. Examples
of good networking between individual schools were brokered by Systems Leaders.

What didn’t go so well
e There is less direct non-targeted support available to schools; this was seen as a weakness by some.

What we will do 2014 onwards

Make a difference through our Education Improvement and Modernisation Strategy by raising standards through: -
e Improving skills in literacy and numeracy.

Improving educational achievements of children in a position of disadvantage including our Looked after Children.

Sharing best teaching practice and resources across schools and the region.

Improving the preparation of young people for the work place.

Continuing the implementation of 21% Century Schools programme.

Implementing the outcomes of the asset review including primary school organisation.

Page |44



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

69 abed

e Strengthening collaborative work between schools to improve curriculum continuity and facilitate additional delegation of
responsibility and resources.

¢ Raising standards through effective use of new technologies.

e Ensuring best quality educational support during implementation of the national model for regional working.

Page |45



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Priority: Skills and Learning
Sub-Priority:  Places of Modernised Learning
Impact: Improving standards in schools to get the best learner outcomes

What we said we would do in 2013/14:
1. Make a difference through our School Modernisation by:-

¢ Implementing our Primary and Secondary School Modernisation Plans

Progress Outcome
RAG RAG

Progress Status

What we did in 2013/14
e Completed the process of consultations relating to sixth form education provision for Flint.
e Published statutory notice regarding the change in age-range of Queensferry Primary School.

Q) abe

What we did well
e Good progress made on the new school in Shotton — now named by the community as Ysgol Ty Ffynnon. (Well House School).

What did not go so well
¢ Delay in decision from the Education Minister in response to the June 2013 statutory notices.

¢ Submitting our Business Case for future change to Welsh Government for approval

Progress

Progress Status RAG

What we did in 2013/14
e Completed and submitted the Outline Business Case for 21%! Century Schools Programme.

Page |46



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

f."

What we did well
e Outline Business Case approved by Welsh Government October 2013.

e Developing the design and building of planned new schools and the post-16 centre at Connah’s Quay

Progress Status Siogress A Outcome A

RAG RAG
What we did in 2013/14
o Developed plans for 21 Century Schools.
e Consultations were completed for both Flint and Saltney.
e Developed plans for the Sixth Form hub in conjunction with Coleg Cambria.
¢ Finalised plans for Holywell schools submitted to Welsh Government for comment.

What we did well

e Some consultations were received positively.

e Positive ways forward have been identified in each community.

e Planning of the Connah’s Quay Hub and Holywell schools. Welsh Government approval of the Holywell schools plans received.

T/ 9bed

What did not go so well
¢ Resilience of post 16 provision continues to be significantly tested through reducing funding.
e Plans for the Queensferry School require further development.

e Legal powers had not been delegated to authorities by the Welsh Government to propose federations by the end of 2013/14, which
would support planned work in this area.

Strengthening school ‘cluster working’ and federations

Progress Status Efg ress A gxtéome A

Page | 47



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

2/ abed

What we did in 2013/14

e Completed the approval process of bringing together schools amalgamations of all Infant and Junior schools amalgamated by
September 2016.

¢ Reduced the number of schools through amalgamations.
¢ Reconfigured some schools as a result of Headteacher requests.

What we did well

e Submissions to Cabinet approved.

e Technical amalgamation at Hawarden did not attract objections.
e Altered capabilities according to the current use of the schools.

What did not go so well

e Legal powers had not been delegated to authorities by the Welsh Government to propose federations by the end of 2013/14, which
would support planned work in this area.

e Further significant change is required to mitigate the challenges of reducing financial settlements.
e Demographic change has had a negative effect on the percentage of surplus places in some schools.

Improving Information Communication Technology Infrastructure in all schools using Learning in Digital Wales funding

Progress Status Progress A Outcome A

RAG RAG

What we did in 2013/14:
¢ Rolled out the Welsh Government’s Learning in Digital Wales project.

What we did well
¢ Infrastructure work carried out efficiently within all Flintshire Schools and Pupil Referral Units.

What did not go so well
e Technical difficulties were experienced which were caused by suppliers.

Page |48



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

What we will do 2014 onwards
For 2014/15 the sub-priority Places of Modernised Learning has been included within Modernised and High Performing Education.

c) abed

Page |49



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

f."

Priority: Skills and Learning
Sub-Priority:  Apprenticeships and Training
Impact: Meeting the skills and employment needs of local employers

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Work with the public, private and voluntary sectors to increase the number of apprenticeships, training and work

experience opportunities

Progress Status ;?gress gxtéome G

What we did in 2013/14

e Worked across all sectors to ensure that young people have a wide range of opportunities.

e Developing a “Shared Apprentice” model with Coleg Cambria/Welsh Government.

e A construction led apprenticeship scheme is in place which will create at least 50 additional apprenticeships per year.

e Communities First worked in partnership to link the Jobs Growth Wales & Young Recruits Programme with Coleg Cambria and
businesses.

e West Flintshire Community Enterprises (a social enterprise set up by Communities First) created and implemented an initiative which
supports community-based job opportunities for young people in Flintshire.

e Delivered training for more than 200 young people.

7/ abed

What we did well
e Flintshire County Council was nominated to the Construction Shared Apprenticeship Board in March 2014.

What did not go so well
e Overall numbers were quite low and we will be looking to improve that in future years.

Page |50



Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

2. Launch the Employers’ Promise in the public sector to promote and enhance our roles as employers
Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG A RAG G

What we did in 2013/14

e Completed our Employers’ Promise and launched it at the Local Service Board (LSB) meeting on 1% April 2014 with the commitment
that a HR working group will take this work forward.

e HR Representatives from partner organisations were invited to join the Apprenticeships, Entrepreneurships and Work Experience
Project Board (now Employment Skills and Jobs) have been commissioned to start to identify ways of delivering the five main themes
of the Employers’ Promise.

¢ A Project Manager was appointed to provide support for the development and coordination of a programme of work around this.

What we did well
e Good launch with press coverage.

What did not go so well
e Delay to HR group convening later than planned; additional pace will now be needed.

G/ abed

3. Set a market strategy to communicate the range of apprenticeships and training programmes available

Progress A Outcome

Progress Status RAG RAG

What we did in 2013/14

e Assessed the potential for a local marketing strategy.

e Work progressed to create a local version of the much noted “InformSwansea” model assessing compatibility of technology, use in
the local context and possible outcomes of the model. The model developed with the Welsh Government and the North Wales
Economic Ambition Board to cover the whole region provides valuable information about the range of training programmes.

What we did well

e Worked with Welsh Government and the Economic Ambition Board to progress development of a local menu of training
opportunities.

Page | 51



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

f."

What did not go so well
e Change in direction from local approach to potentially a regional model has led to delays in delivery.

4. ldentify the skills gaps for an increased number of apprenticeship and alternative programmes and investment in training

Progress Status ;?(g PR A gf\gome €

9/ abed

What we did in 2013/14

Delivered training for more than 200 young people.

Apprentice numbers within Flintshire County Council are increasing.

Communities First secured funding for Science, Technology, Engineering and Maths (STEM) events and clubs.

A Winter/Summer College project commenced with Schools, Employers and Coleg Cambria to support young people at risk of

becoming NEET (not in Education, Employment or Training).

e Much work has been undertaken with the Deeside Enterprise Zone to look at engaging businesses to work closely with Schools
around the STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics) subjects and the Science Clubs to include workshops to
identify business needs and those of young people. Employers are now involved within these projects.

What we did well
e A Summer College was held with schools which benefited young people at risk of becoming NEET.

What did not go so well
¢ More quantifiable data and information are required to enable assessment of progress and setting of achievement targets.

5. Support the development of the Young Entrepreneur Programme with the Flintshire Business Entrepreneurship Network

Progress Status Progress G G
RAG RAG
What we did in 21013/14
e Communities First worked with Askar Sheibani (prominent local business person and Chair of Deeside Industrial Park Forum) to
support a Dragon’s Den event.
e Delivered two major entrepreneur programmes — Business Entrepreneurship Network (BEN) and The Enterprise Club.

e BEN - excellent progress with strong links develop across the network, enabling young people to access support to become
entrepreneurs.

Page | 52



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

f."

/) 9bed

e Good links developed with Coleg Cambria and Glyndwr University, both are partners on the BEN.
e There are 6 Entrepreneurs trading.
[ ]
[ J

3 Entrepreneurs are looking to support the Artisans Shop in Holywell to gain experience in retail.
The Enterprise Club - has over 50 members.
What we did well

e Received positive Welsh Government recognition for the design and impact of the programme. Similar models are increasingly being
rolled out in other authority areas.

6. Continue to develop and increase the number and range of Communities First Job Club programmes

Progress
RAG

Progress Status

What we did in 2013/14
e Operated 6 Jobs Clubs.

e Developed an education programme with employability workshops operating alongside the Jobs clubs.

What we did well
e Jobs and Employability Clubs in 6 of the most deprived wards supported more than 100 people to secure employment.

7. Implement skills development programmes in partnership with local employers

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG A RAG G
What we did in 2013/14

¢ Significant progress was made with the North Wales Advanced Manufacturing Skills and Technology Centre (NWAMSTC).

e Phase one of the feasibility study was completed to develop a skills pipeline in partnership with Welsh Government, Higher Education,
Further Education and private industry.

e The Minister for Economy, Science and Transport has accepted in principle the second stage of the feasibility study.

e Support in principle has been secured from Bangor, Glyndwr, Swansea, Cardiff, Liverpool and Chester Universities for the project
which is also being supported by Toyota, Tata and UPM.

What we did well

o Phase one of the feasibility study has been completed to develop a skills pipeline in partnership with Welsh Government, HE, FE

Page |53



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

and private industry.

e Support in principle has been secured from Bangor, Glyndwr, Swansea, Cardiff, Liverpool and Chester Universities, the project is
also being strongly supported by Toyota, Tata and UPM.

What did not go so well

e |t is taking longer than originally hoped to move from initial concept design work to a complete and owned full business case for
delivery.

What we will do 2014 onwards
e Work with the public, private and voluntary sectors to increase the number of apprenticeships, traineeships and work experience
opportunities.
Make an impact with the Employers’ Promise in key areas.
Market and communicate broadly the range of apprenticeships and training programmes available.
Identify sectors with skills gaps in order to develop apprenticeships and alternative programmes and investment in training.
Support the Young Entrepreneur Programme with the Flintshire Business Entrepreneurship Network.
Continue to develop and increase the number and range of Communities First job clubs.
Commission and deliver skills development programmes in partnership with local employers.

g/ abed

Page | 54



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

Priority: Safe Communities
Sub-Priority: Community Safety
Impact: Keeping people and communities safe

What we said we would do in 2103/14:

1. Make a difference through the Community Safety Plan by:
e Working with young people to raise greater awareness of domestic abuse and sexual violence;
¢ Improving the range of services available for people recovering from drug and alcohol misuse;
o Developing a partnership approach to deal with the harm caused by alcohol misuse

Progress Status Progress G Outcome G
RAG RAG

6/ abed

What we did in 2103/14

e The North Wales Community Safety Plan was approved by the North Wales Safer Communities Board at its meeting on 20" February
2014.

¢ All secondary schools in Flintshire have received theatrical performances from the ‘Cat’'s Paw’ theatre company whose aim it is to
raise greater awareness of domestic abuse and sexual violence amongst young people in year 9.

e The Flintshire Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference (MARAC) exceeded its repeat referral rate. The rate stands at 27% which
is better than the rate recommended by Coordinated Action for Domestic Abuse (CAADA).

What we did well

o Effective partnership working on a local and regional level.

e In July 2013 the Flintshire Community Safety Partnership was formally subsumed within the Local Service Board (LSB) and its
statutory duties will be discharged through the work of Flintshire Local Service Board.

e A successful Christmas campaign was also launched to promote a safe drinking message, encouraging revellers of the county to
‘know their limits’ and behave responsibly over the festive season.

e For the second consecutive year the team ran very successful events in Coleg Cambria in support of the White Ribbon campaign
(prevention / raising awareness of domestic violence).

What did not go so well

Page |55



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

e Slight decline in the amount of time taken between referral and treatment dates for substance misuse on the performance achieved in
the previous year.

2. Implement the anti-social behaviour strategy for Council tenants

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG A RAG
What we did in 2013/14

e The Antisocial Behaviour Policy was implemented and services are now being delivered in line with this new policy.
e The Policy introduced a range of measures including risk assessments for victims and witnesses of anti-social behaviour.
e A new IT system which has enabled the Team to manage cases effectively and efficiently was implemented.

What we did well

e The implementation of the new case management IT system which offers further opportunities for development in the future to
enhance the service provided.

What did not go so well

08 abed

e There was a delay in providing benchmarking data to Housemark due to the reporting module taking longer to implement than the
main system.

3. An effective Workplace Domestic Abuse Policy

Progress Outcome
What we did in 2013/14

¢ Introduction of domestic abuse workplace policy for Flintshire County Council employees.

What we did well
e Launched a workplace domestic abuse policy and worked to reduce the risks associated with domestic abuse, the Council is creating
a safer workplace as well as sending out a clear message that domestic abuse is unacceptable.

e Literature, such as information sheets and guidance notes, based on the policy have been produced and are available on the Council
Infonet site.

Page |56



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

e Two training sessions have been held at Coleg Cambria (Northop) to assist managers and staff in using the Policy.

4. Reduce the fear of crime by making best use of the latest technologies including closed circuit television

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG _ RAG A

18 abed

What we did in 2013/14

e Following a decision by the Minister for Local Government and Communities, to withdraw support relating to a capital grant allocation
of £2.4m from the regional collaboration fund, the North Wales Regional Leadership Board agreed to bring the regional CCTV project
to a close.

¢ Flintshire County Council established a CCTV Steering Group with the remit of reviewing its current provision, and to consider future
solutions.

What we did well
e An in depth analysis of council operated CCTV cameras for crime and anti-social behaviour hotspots in Flintshire was carried out by
the Community Safety Partnership; this will facilitate decisions relating to future service delivery.

What did not go so well
¢ Long timescales and delays before reaching the decision to bring the North Wales Regional CCTV collaboration to a close.

5. Develop a better understanding of how the Council can prevent human trafficking and sexual exploitation as part of a
Safeguarding Strategy

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG A RAG A

What we did in 2013/14
e Developed a Sexual Exploitation Risk Assessment framework (SERAF) and resource pack: -
o to Identify children and young people at risk of or abused through sexual exploitation;
o manage information about children and young people in a way that identifies risk; gathers intelligence and monitors the extent of
the issue locally;
o identify appropriate interventions and safeguarding actions for children and young people at risk of sexual exploitation
o deliver evidence based practice in responding to the needs of children and young people at risk of abuse through sexual

Page | 57



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

exploitation
e Appointment of Missing Person’s Coordinators in North Wales Police.
e Arrangement of regional meetings to focus on missing children and child sexual exploitation, with the aims of preventing child sexual

exploitation and safeguarding of children by reducing the number of missing episodes.
e Children’s Safeguarding Managers attended training in the prevention of human trafficking and child exploitation. This training has

been rolled out further to other managers and staff working in services for children.

What we did well
o After the success of the initial two training sessions in the prevention of human trafficking and child exploitation, this course has been

rolled out to the multi- agency group.

What did not go so well

o SERAF Strategy Meetings between Flintshire, Wrexham and North Wales Police are not taking place as regularly as planned due to
competing priorities.

29 abed

e Contribute to the delivery of the North Wales Community Safety Plan Priorities: -
o Reduce the impact of domestic abuse on high risk repeat victims
o Raise awareness of sexual violence amongst young people
o Manage the impacts of anti-social behaviour
o Manage the impacts of substance misuse

¢ Reduce the fear of crime by :-
o Making the best use of the latest technologies including closed circuit television (CCTV)

o Ensuring the street-lighting system is working effectively

o Removing graffiti within the Streetscene timescales
Develop further awareness and profile of the Council’'s approach to Safeguarding which includes the wider issues of prevention of

human trafficking and sexual exploitation.

Page |58



CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Annual Performance Report

F

Year End 2013/14 Flintshire
Priority: Safe Communities

Sub-Priority:  Traffic and Road Management

Impact: Improving road safety

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Agree and implement a civil parking enforcement policy by: -
e Submitting a bid to Welsh Government to approve the Council’s civil parking enforcement powers
e Implementing civil parking enforcement

Progress Status ;K)(g ress G gxté:ome <

cg abed

What we did in 2103/14
¢ Introduced Civil Parking Enforcement (CPE) in October 2013.
e Submission and approval of CPE business case by Welsh Government and formal approval to implement gained through Council.

What we did well
e Successful business case to Welsh Government and formal approval through Council procedures.

What did not go so well
e Some residents found aspects of the publicity campaign slightly confusing.

2. Implement the first phase of our speed limit review

Progress

Progress Status RAG

What we did in 2013/14
¢ Commenced the first phase of the agreed speed limit review programme.

What we did well
e Gained Police approval and forwarded proposals to the Legal Section for the statutory public advertisement.

Page |59



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

f."

What did not go so well
e Some schemes raised complications, both legal and operational, in resolving issues with the speed limits on adjacent A and B class
network roads.

3. Agree, subject to funding, the first phase of our 20mph zones outside schools

Progress Status Progress R Outcome R
RAG RAG

What we did in 2103/14
e Completed the scheme designs for the signage relating to the 40 schools included in the current phase.

What we did well
e Design process and scoping of requirements at various school locations.

What did not go so well
e Delay in approval because of need for Welsh Government to ensure that the signs comply with visual standards, particularly in terms
of colour blindness, given the proposed colour combination.

78 abed

4. Undertake a programme of installing improved street lighting

Progress Status Efg ress G gxtéome

What we did in 2103/14

Successful implementation of the Street Lighting Policy and Specifications.

Replacement of 850+ structurally failed columns.

Renewal and installation of 400 part night lanterns and 100 dimmable lanterns on the A458.
Installation of 200 dimmable lanterns across Flintshire

What we did well
e Successful implementation of the Street Lighting Policy.

Page |60



GQ abe

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

f."

5. Implement Regional Transport Plan road safety schemes

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G G
What we did in 2013/14

e Completed all six safety schemes (A541 south of Pontblyddyn, A541 Bryn Alyn Bends, A541 Star Crossing, Englefield Avenue, A548
DIP, A550 Tinkersdale)

What we did well
e Schemes completed on time and in budget

What did not go so well

e Some of the planning, consultation and legal procedures took significantly longer than envisaged.

Complete implementation of the first phase of our 20mph zones outside of schools.
Maintain the Council’s road infrastructure to improve road safety.

Implement Regional Transport Plan road safety schemes.

Page |61



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

Priority: Poverty
Sub-Priority:  Welfare Reform
Impact: Protecting people from poverty

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Help prevent people from becoming homeless

Progress A Outcome

Progress Status RAG RAG

08 abed

What we did in 2013/14
¢ Vulnerable households impacted by the welfare reforms were targeted to receive advice and support.

¢ Introduced amendments to the Flintshire County Council housing allocation and rent arrears policies to ensure they were able to
respond to the challenges created by the housing benefit reforms.

¢ Integrated the Housing Register Team, responsible for managing the social housing register, with the Housing Options Team.

What we did well

e Advice targeted at households, impacted by the spare room subsidy, has helped Flintshire County Council tenants to better manage
the financial changes imposed upon them by the welfare reforms and mitigated the impacts from the reduction in housing benefit
payments.

What did not go so well

¢ Insufficient levels of suitable accommodation to remove the need to use bed and breakfast accommodation to temporarily house
homeless households, especially those containing children.

2. Provide advice and support services to help people protect their income

Progress Outcome

Page |62



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

/8 abed

What we did in 2013/14

e Helped residents to maximise their welfare benefit and tax credit income and to resolve financial difficulties that result in them being
unable to maintain their contractual rent or mortgage payments.

e Provided targeted support for vulnerable households impacted by the welfare reforms, helping them to implement solutions that have
alleviated, in full or part, the difficulties that they faced as a result of losing welfare benefit.

e Provided training to staff in front line services, developing their knowledge of the welfare reforms.

e Worked in partnership with the Department for Work and Pensions to ensure a coordinated network of support provision was
available to assist claimants to make and sustain their Universal Credit claim.

What we did well

e Generated additional welfare benefit and tax credit income totalling £2.3 million per annum, boosting household income and spending
power within the local economy and positively supporting the tackling poverty and homelessness prevention agenda’s.

e Empowering staff in the front line to confidently provide the initial support and reassurance to residents impacted by the welfare
reforms.

e Increased the percentage of all potentially homeless households for whom homelessness was prevented for at least 6 months to
84.89% for 2013/14, compared with 83.41% in 2012/13.

¢ Increased the amount of debt managed as a result of advice provided by the Flintshire Welfare Rights and Money Advice Service.
£7.27 million in 2013/14, compared with £3.5 million in the previous year.

What did not go so well

¢ Whilst measures are in place to offer personal budgeting support to new Universal Credit claimants and to the households targeted
with support, more work needs to be done in order to improve the financial literacy and money management skills within all
households impacted by welfare reforms, or who will be affected as Universal Credit is rolled out.

What we will do 2014 onwards

e Place a greater emphasis on preventing homelessness.

¢ Provide advice and support services to help people protect their income.

e Support the implementation of Universal Credit within the Shotton Jobcentre Plus area.

Page |63



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

Priority: Poverty
Sub-Priority:  Fuel Poverty
Impact: Protecting people from poverty

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Develop a regional ECO scheme with key partners
Progress Status Progress Outcome
9 RAG RAG

88 abed

What we did in 2013/14
e A regional Energy Company Obligation (ECO) framework initially focussed on social housing external wall insulation works, was
developed in partnership with Wrexham, Denbighshire and Conwy councils and procured by Wrexham Council.

What we did well
¢ Flintshire was a strong and active partner in energy efficiency initiatives and has worked alongside other Council’s to take forward a

number of schemes.

Progress Outcome

2. Help residents in the private sector to access funding support to improve the thermal efflclenc of their homes
Progress Status RAG R AG

What we did in 2013/14

¢ Flintshire was one of the first Council’s in the UK to introduce an Energy Company Obligation funded programme with A&M Energy
Solutions Ltd.

e 104 owner occupied or private rented homes received insulation or heating works through six local small or medium sized
enterprises.

e The Affordable Warmth Fund was introduced through the Housing Renewal Policy.

e Wilmot Dixon completed 70 properties in Central Holywell as part of the Welsh Government’'s Arbed Programme.

What we did well

¢ In total over £1million was secured in external grant funding for schemes during 2013/14.

Page | 64



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

What did not go so well

e The Service has been slow to appoint to the four additional posts it has received approval for. This resulted in the majority of officer
time being spent on delivering ‘live’ projects with less time available for forward planning and seeking out new income streams
through Welsh Government and the EU.

3. Deliver energy efficiency measures to Council homes
Progress Status Progress Outcome
g RAG RAG

68 abed

What we did in 2013/14
e 87 Council properties were improved, including 16 solid wall insulations, 70 loft insulations and 1 cavity wall insulation.

e The team are accelerating the work programme with the intention of bringing additional value to the Welsh Housing Quality
Programme in response to the risk posed by the current and predicted volatility of grant funding on which the team depends.

What we did well
e The Council successfully procured an ECO Scheme directly with a utility company funder and was one of the first in Wales to do so.

What did not go so well

e There were a small number of quality issues in connection with the works on site, which had to be addressed. However, the works
were still completed and fully signed off within target timescales.

What we will do 2014 onwards

¢ Improvement in the energy efficiency of housing on Deeside though the Vibrant and Viable Places regeneration framework.
e Help residents in the private sector to access funding support to improve the energy efficiency of their homes.

e Deliver energy efficiency measures to Council homes.

Page |65



CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Annual Performance Report

F

Year End 2013/14 Flintshire
Priority: Environment

Sub-Priority:  Transport Infrastructure and Services

Impact: People being able to access employment, local services and facilities

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Use available funding to support Council priorities for accessing employment, health, leisure and education

Progress Status Progress

06 8bed

RAG
What we did in 2013/14
e Successfully found other areas of funding in order to develop and deliver improvements to the highways and transport infrastructure
both in inter urban and rural areas to assist in meeting national, regional and local priorities.
¢ Regional Transport Plan — four schemes were delivered during the course of 2013/14;
o Deeside corridor — Traffic signal upgrade and synchronisation — Phase 1 complete, minor highway reinstatement to follow on.
o Signalisation of the off slip A494, Queensferry Roundabout — Work complete, traffic flows improved
o Saltney to Broughton Cycle route, Phase 1 — scheme design now complete.
o Queensferry to Sandycroft cycleway — scheme complete
¢ Rural Development Plan — two schemes were progressed,;
o Talacre to Ffynnongroyw cycleway — Detailed design and land issues being finalised
o Gronant installation of Pegasus crossing and linked footway

What we did well
e All Welsh Government grant funded schemes were completed to the agreed delivery plans.

e The National Survey for Wales (2013/14) asked people what they thought about the state of the transport system in Wales.
Flintshire had the highest average rating at 6.5 out of 10, compared with the Wales average of 5.9.

What did not go so well

¢ Negative publicity around the Shotton corridor signal synchronisation work due to delays and congestion created through working in
a confined and busy high street area.

Page |66



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

2. Prioritise the Council’s road infrastructure for repairs and maintenance and implement network improvement programmes
Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G G

What we did in 2013/14

e Conducted the annual survey of the condition of the roads.

e Completed all resurfacing works within the Highways Asset Management Plan.
e Completed all surface dressing works.

What we did well
e Resurfaced 22.6 kms of roads and surface dressed a further 23.7kms.
¢ Flintshire remains the top performer in Wales for having the lowest percentage of roads in overall poor condition.

3. Improve facilities and routes for pedestrians and cyclists

6 abe

Progress Status ;?(g ress G gxtéome <

What we did in 2013/14

¢ Feasibility work was completed on the development of a new cycle route/footway between Saltney and Broughton linking residential
areas to employment sites such as Airbus and Broughton Retail Park.

e Flintshire County Council ran its 8th Cycle to Work scheme between October and November 2013. The scheme is extremely popular
amongst employees at various schools across Flintshire and amongst Street Scene employees since their relocation to Alltami Depot.

¢ The Council has been showing the benefits of a Cycle to Work scheme and encourage other employers to offer their employees
alternative transport choices and promote cycling as a part of a daily active and healthy lifestyle.

What we did well
e Cycling and pedestrian figures using the network has exceeded target.

Page | 67



6 abed

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

4. Seek approval from Welsh Government for the Deeside Infrastructure Business Plan and implement its proposals
Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G G

What we did in 2013/14
e Agreed with the landowners that planning permission will be via the Masterplan process.
e Worked with Welsh Government to secure planning permission to undertake works to strengthen the River Dee flood embankment

along the southern boundary to the site.

F

What we did well
¢ Flood mitigation work has been agreed and work will commence in Summer 2014,

e Special Planning Committee agreed to the mixed use outline application for the remainder of the site.

What did not go so well
e Awaiting formal approval from Welsh Government for the DEZ Infrastructure Business Plan.

e Discussions are continuing between Welsh Government and land owners.

5. Support TAITH to produce a Regional Bus Strategy: Improving cross County travel and access
Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G G

What we did in 2013/14
¢ In collaboration with the six North Wales Local Authorities, Taith produced a draft Regional Bus and Community Transport Network

Strategy, which was approved by Flintshire’s Cabinet in December 2013 and submitted to the Minister for final approval in January

2014.
e The Strategy was adopted from 1st April 2014 and identifies specific outcomes and funding proposals that will assist the development

of the bus network in North Wales.

What we did well
e Strategy agreed at officer level on a North Wales basis and approval received from Flintshire’s Cabinet.

Page |68



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

What did not go so well
e Although the Strategy document was submitted to the Minister in January 2014, no feedback has been received on whether the

document has been endorsed by Welsh Government and no further advice communicated by Welsh Government on the national and
regional outcomes

e The Minister announced in February 2014 that all funding for regional transport consortia in Wales, including Taith, would cease on
31st March 2014 and that 2014/15 would be a transitional year for funding under the new Bus Service Support Grant.

6. Review the Council’s subsidised bus services to improve access to employment, health, leisure and education
Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G G

c6 abed

What we did in 2013/14
e Reports submitted to Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee in July and November 2013 outlining proposals for the County’s

subsidised bus and related services following a reduction in funding by Welsh Government.
e Extensive consultation carried out with key stakeholder and service user groups, bus companies, Town/Community Councils and
Members of the County Council (August-October 2013).

What we did well
e Extensive consultation undertaken, which generated a high level of interest and good response rate from members of the public,

Members and Town / Community Councils. This was used to inform the decisions taken.

What did not go so well
e The demise of regional transport consortia and uncertainty over future funding in Wales for bus services, community transport and
concessionary fares has caused instability in the bus service network with some operators de-commercialising some bus routes and

handing back tendered bus contracts.

What we will do 2014 onwards
e Use available funding to support Council priorities for accessing employment, health, leisure and education.
e Prioritise the Council’s road infrastructure for repairs and maintenance and implement network improvement programmes.

Page |69



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

Improve facilities and routes for pedestrians and cyclists.

Seek approval from Welsh Government for the Deeside Infrastructure Business Plan and implement its proposals.

Develop proposals for coordinated transport across the region.

Continuously review the Council’s subsidised bus services to improve access to employment, health, leisure and education.

v6 abed

Page |70



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

Priority: Environment
Sub-Priority:  Carbon Control and Reduction
Impact: Reducing our carbon impact on the natural environment

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

1. Market and promote carbon reduction measures within the Council, with our partners and with the public to manage and
reduce emission levels

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G

What we did in 2013/14

e Undertook a programme of marketing and promotion for carbon reduction measure within the Council, with partners and the public.

e Completed the Carbon Trusts Schools Energy Reduction workshops with 10 primary schools, identifying and listing actions for both
the schools to undertake as well as some improvements that will be addressed by the Energy Unit.

e The process of Building Research Establishment Energy Environmental Assessment Method (BREEAM) on Ysgol Caer Nant was
85% completed and a number of the 21st Century schools were registered with BREEAM, namely Shotton C.P., New Holywell High
school, John Summers High School and Bryn Deva.

e Within housing 2012/13 saw high levels of funding for energy efficiency measures through the Community Energy Saving
Programme (CESP). However, this programme ended in December 2012. The service has exceeded its targets for this year by
capitalising on the availability of energy company grant funding.

G6 abed

What we did well

¢ Significant energy reductions have been recorded across the majority of Council sites.

e Significantly exceeded the target set for the number of homes receiving energy efficiency measures.

e The Carbon Trust schools energy reduction programme was well received by the schools involved in this pilot, and it is intended that
the exercise will be repeated with further schools.

Page | TM



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

2. Challenge the Council’s carbon emissions , through our assets, vehicles and people behaviour by: -
¢ Investing in renewable energy schemes
¢ Investing in a more efficient fleet (vehicles)
¢ Improving our waste management measures

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G G

96 9bed

What we did in 2013/14

e Installed four larger scale (25 to 50kWp) Photo Voltaic schemes, along with a Biomass boiler at Ysgol Bryn Garth, and several
smaller Photo Voltaic installations at Pentrobin V.P. school, Sandycroft C.P. school, St Ethelwolds V.A. and Sychdyn C.P. school and
a Biomass boiler at Ysgol Bryn Garth, Ffynnongroew.

o \Waste Management Measures improved through increasing recycling, composting and food participation. This was achieved through
increase public awareness initiatives, including action days, public events and direct doorstep engagement activities. Headline
events were community action days and ‘right first time week’.

e Delivered training programmes for all drivers of LGV’s as part of the Driver CPC (Certificate of Professional Competence) training.
Modules for the training include SaFED (Safe and Fuel Efficient Driving) techniques, which will reduce fuel consumption and carbon
emissions.

What we did well

e Completed three of the four larger Photo Voltaic schemes at Alltami depot, Castell Alun High School and Hawarden High School with
the last installation at County Offices Flint expected to be complete by mid April 2014.

What did not go so well

e The only scheme which has proved to be problematic is the installation of the Wind Turbine at Ysgol Rhos Helyg, which has proven
to be much noisier than expected. Discussions with the manufacturer and the installer to try to resolve the problem continue to be
progressed.

Page |72



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

3. Promote and increase the number of homes receiving energy efficiency measures

Progress G

Outcome
Progress Status RAG G

What we did in 2013/14
¢ Installed 152 solid wall insulation systems, 25 air source heat pumps, 55 replacement heating systems, 24 heating system fuel

switches, 147 loft insulations and 46 cavity wall insulations.

What we did well
¢ Significantly exceeded the target (200) set for the number of homes receiving energy efficiency measures with an actual outturn of

449.
e The overall annual fuel bill reduction for residents exceeded the target of £75,000 with an outturn of £138,330.

e Through the programme - 44 jobs were sustained, contract costs were reduced by 15%, an ‘invest to save’ target was surpassed and
a fuel poverty crisis fund was launched.

o
Q
Q
D, Encourage public utilisation of recycling facilities and services
~ Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G G

What we did in 2013/14
e Key events were held including days which targeted low performing areas, providing containers and advice on specific

recycling/composting/food issues.
e Roadshows were held in 16 schools highlighting the issues of waste, recycling, litter, water, energy and the wider environment.

What we did well
e Feedback indicated the awareness raising events were very popular and proved that the roadshows managed to communicate the

right recycling message.

What did not go so well
e The tonnage of food waste recycling is lower than expected, therefore specific campaigns at events will be developed to target this.

Page |73



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

5. Encourage residents and employees to use more sustainable forms of transport

Progress Outcome
Progress Status RAG G

What we did in 2103/14

e 7 automatic cycle/pedestrian traffic counters were installed at strategic locations on the cycle/footway network across the county
during the year to monitor usage of the strategic cycle route network.

e 62,000 cyclists and 8,000 pedestrians used the new footway/cycle route from Neston to Deeside across Burton Marsh during the
year.

e The new cycle route/footway between Queensferry and Sandycroft, to improve facilities for people accessing employment sites
adjacent to the route and to and from Deeside, has been completed.

e Works to improve Public Footpath 64, Mostyn were completed in November 2013. This scheme provides safe pedestrian access
from the Maes Pennant Estate down to the All Wales Coastal Path on the Dee Coast.

¢ A new signal-controlled cycleway/bridleway over the A548 Gronant from Public Right of Way No0.48 (Sea Horse Ride) has been
completed to link with permissive bridleways along the beach at Talacre and also the national cycle network. Footways were also
widened to provide a multi use bridleway/cycleway/footway.

86 abed

What we did well
¢ Cycling and pedestrian figures using the network exceeded target by over 300%.

What did not go so well

e A small amount of criticism was received from a number of residents when the Sandycroft to Queensferry cycle link was being
installed primarily around the segregation of cyclists and home owners and potential hazards created when they were leaving their
own drives and effectively crossing the footpath/cycle route. These issues were resolved on site at the time.

6. Complete the review and rationalise the Council’s assets

Progress Status :xngress
What we did in 2013/14
e Council's assets were reviewed and work to rationalise them progressed throughout the year:

o Work to create the Connah’s Quay Flintshire Connects was nearing completion at year end.

o Planning for decant from Connah’s Quay was in progress with teams being relocated to Flint and working in a more agile way.

Page |74



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

o The rate of teams migrating to agile working gathered pace.

o The approach to the disposal of third party leases continued so that consolidation and rationalisation of operations into Flintshire
County Council assets could be progressed.

What we did well
e Successfully moved a large number of staff (in excess of 80) to a modern and agile way of working.

What did not go so well

¢ New agile teams need the ability to scan paperwork as efficiencies created through archiving become lost as paper backlogs begin to
build up, this will reduce the current level of need for storage / filing space.

66 abed

What we will do 2014 onwards

e Further market and promote carbon reduction measures within the Council, with our partners and with the public to help manage and
reduce emission levels.
e Continue to challenge the Council’'s carbon emissions, through our assets, vehicles and behaviour: -
o Investing in renewable energy schemes;
o Invest in a more efficient fleet (vehicles);
o Improve the efficiency of our street lighting; and
o Increase recycling of the Council’s own waste.
e Further encourage public utilisation of recycling facilities and services.
e Further encourage residents and employees to use more sustainable forms of transport.
e Further review and rationalise the Council’s assets.

Page |75



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report r~
Year End 2013/14

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

Agree an organisational change programme that will: -

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14
e Proposed and gained agreement for a new corporate operating model for the Council.

What went well

e Proposed and gained agreement for a new corporate operating model for the Council.

e Wide reaching and thorough consultation on the model both internally and externally prior to adoption.
e Full endorsement and agreement to the model by County Council.

e The new model will become operational in accordance with the planned timescale — 1t June.

00T abed

What did not go so well
e Confidence of the organisation in developing a broader based plan for transformation of services in a consistently ambitious way.

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

Page |76



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(."

TOT abed

What we did in 2013/14

e As a follow on from 1 above (1) all functions have been reviewed for a leaner and more integrated model and (2) a number of
functions have been listed for transformation/alternative models. This will be supported by a number of value for money organisational
change proposals in line with the 2014 /15 budget strategy.

What went well
e Functional reviews were completed contributing to the design of a new corporate operating model for the Council.
e A number of functions have also been identified for transformation/delivery via an alternative model.

What did not go so well
e The progress for some of the functional transformations has not been as ‘fast tracked’ as originally planned.

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14

e As part of the medium term financial plan and as part of the 2014-15 and budget strategy a twin programme of (1) Organisational
Design (commencing with the new operating model and senior management structure) and (2) workforce (scale) review is underway.

¢ Employment policies were reviewed and readopted. The council also opened a voluntary redundancy (VR) programme. A series of
Corporate Workforce Panels met at the end of March to consider applications under the VR programme to ensure that consistent,
sustainable and cost effective decisions were made on the applications, with full consideration of the overall organisational design of
the Council.
Service Review completion and implementation for 2013-14 is largely complete.
50 estimated ‘Value for Money’ reviews have been ‘scoped out’ as part of the budget strategy for 2014-15. These will be delivered as
part of a co-ordinated change programme during 2014/15.

What went well
e Proposed and gained agreement for a new corporate operating model and senior management structure for the Council.
e Service Review completion and implementation for 2013-14 is largely complete.

e The Voluntary Redundancy Programme was well managed and decision making on applications was fair, transparent and consistent,
based on business cases and future sustainability for the Council.

Page |77




S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(."

20T abed

What did not go so well

e The numbers of employees approved to take Early Retirement or Voluntary Redundancy is short of the target for the Workforce
(Scale) Review. Further immediate work is required including the next phase of the Organisational Design for management and a

further phase of the VR Programme.

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14

e The Purchase-to-Pay procurement IT solution (P2P) has now been fully rolled-out to all Directorates and Service Areas with exception
of schools and transactions involving job costing solutions. Further additional efficiencies will be achieved on invoice processing
during 2014/15.

e Procurement cost efficiencies is an area of on-going work, with a cross-directorate working group established to identify and realise
additional procurement efficiencies such as a ‘Back to Basics’ programme which reviews commodity spend such as stationery.

¢ Negotiations in the re-letting of contracts has also released additional efficiencies.

e Increased iTrent (human resources database) capabilities.

What went well

e Full roll out of the Purchase-to-Pay solution to all Directorates and Service Areas (except for schools and transactions involving job
costing solutions).

e A ‘Back to Basics’ programme reviewing commodity spend such as stationery released £74k.

¢ Negotiation and re-letting of significant new contracts released £554k.

e Total procurement efficiencies of £1.803 million were achieved against the £1.723 million target.

Page |78



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(.'

€07 abed

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14

e The organisation adopted an intense and decisive programme management approach to change (in support of 1-3 above) and is
making organised use of its corporate resources in support of this with expert external support (Hay Consulting).

e Reinvigoration of the LEAN Academy to support further organisational change and particularly the planned Value for Money reviews.

e The organisation drafted a competency based appraisal process which will become effective during 2014/15. This will support the
identification of capability and capacity needs within the organisation in addition to placing greater emphasis on change and
innovation amongst the entire workforce.

What went well

e The adoption of a programme management approach to support change.

e The employment of Hay Consulting in supporting and helping to facilitate this large and complex phase of organisational change.
e Reinvigoration of the LEAN Academy.

What did not go so well
e Capacity remains a challenge given the scale and pace of its organisational change programme.

What we will do 2014 onwards
Agree an organisational change programme that will: -
e Implement the newly agreed operating model for the Council.

e Integrate business units and consider alternative models.

Page |79



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(.'".

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

0T abrd
| - |

What we did in 2013/14
e The council has set a new style improvement plan for 2013-14 which has proved to be an effective tool for setting, monitoring and
achieving outcome based corporate priorities.

L What went well

D e The introduction of a new style Improvement Plan for 2013/14, which received positive comments from Wales Audit Office regarding
its clearer focus on the in-year priorities as part of a wider 5 year plan and its layout which would better enable public engagement
with the priorities more effectively.

What did not go so well
e Wales Audit Office made reference to the Plan’s lack of clear reference to any consultation on the improvement objectives, or the
outcomes from any consultations. The 2014/15 Plan includes information on the consultation undertaken.
e Reference was made to the Plan not including information about current performance or to targets for the year-end and how
achievement would be evidenced. This was provided in October 2013. For 2014/15 this information was provided with the Plan.

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14
e Resources were put in place within the 2013/14 budget to deliver the 2013/14 Improvement priorities. Some of these resources were

Page | 80



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

met from within the base budget and there was specific and positive investment in the 2013/14.

e Corporate Finance worked collectively with Officer and Members across the Council to develop the Organisational Change Strategy
which identified £12m of efficiencies to balance the budget for 2014/15.

¢ Initial research was carried out on opportunities for creative models to fund or partially fund priorities through exploration of new
service models, partnership working and potential financing models as efficiency options in considering the 2014/15 budget.
e Work to implement a Corporate Fees and Charges Policy commenced in quarter 3 for adoption in Spring / Summer 2014.

What went well

e The Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) was revised twice during the year providing the financial forecast against which the
organisational change plan and its efficiency targets were planned.
e Resources put in place to fund the priorities for 2014/15.

¢ Initial research undertaken which identified opportunities for creative models to fund or partially fund priorities in the future.

What did not go so well

¢ Identifying creative funding models has been, and continues to be, challenging. Work continues to be undertaken to compare
funding streams against other Local Authorities.

, * Initial work has begun to taking a business approach to fees and charges; however the speed in progressing this has not been as
D quick as initially hoped.

cNT aberd
— - |

What we will do 2014 onwards
The sub-priorities ‘Matching Resources to Priorities” and ‘Achieving Efficiency Targets’ have been combined for 2014/15 as a single sub-
priority ‘Financial Strategy’. The key activities being focused on are: -
¢ Development of a longer term financial plan.
e Agreement of the capital and revenue resources to deliver the priorities within the Improvement Plan.
¢ Deliver on the four programmes of the organisational change and efficiency programme: -
o Corporate Efficiency: assets, customer, finance and procurement.
o Organisational Design: operating model, functional and structural design, alternative delivery models.
o Workforce Scaling: workforce planning, workforce reduction, vacancy management, costs of employment.
o Functional Efficiency: value for money in all services and support functions.

Page | 81



Annual Performance Report

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Year End 2013/14

(.'".

What we said we would do in 2013/14:

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

anT abed

What we did in 2013/14
¢ Initial 4 year plan published within the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP).
e Corporate Finance worked collectively with Officer and Members across the Council to develop the Organisational Change Strategy
which identified £12m of efficiencies to balance the budget for 2014/15.
e The MTFP was revised twice during the year providing the financial forecast against which the organisational change plan and its
efficiency targets were planned. Finance officers engaged fully with Directors and Heads of Service to support them in identifying
efficiencies to meet the budget gap and provide resources to invest in priorities.

What went well
e Development of an initial 4 year plan published within the MTFP.
e Two updates to the MTFP which incorporated latest estimates of funding levels and investment needs for 2014/15 and future years.
This provided the budget gap to be met through the organisational change and efficiency programme.

What did not go so well
e The level of funding expected to be received for 2014/15 was particularly difficult to predict due to the uncertainty around the level of
Revenue Support Grant (RSG) to be received from Welsh Government.

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14
e The Council agreed it's 2014/15 Council Fund Budget on 18" February 2014 and has a balanced budget for the year. Through its

Page | 82



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(.".

Organisational Change and Redesign Plan, the Council has identified recurring efficiencies of £13.4m. £11.950m will be achieved in
2014/15, with the remaining £1.450m being met in year from the Investment Strategy put in place to deliver the planned efficiencies.

What went well
e The 2014/15 Council Fund Budget was agreed and balanced. Substantial recurring efficiencies of £13.4m were identified.

What did not go so well

e The uncertainty around the level of funding to be received for 2014/15, and the worsening position that emerged through last summer
meant that the time available to deal with an ever increasing budget gap was significantly less than required. The achievement of
such cumulative targets throughout the year is an ongoing challenge.

JProgress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

s
Q
% What we did in 2013/14
=
@

e Development of a value for money (VFM) model at the corporate and service levels to identify and drive efficiency and change.
D The maijority of savings in the 2014/15 budget are derived from this model. Given the breadth and number of VFM savings the
. programme is complex to manage and deliver.

What went well
e The development of a value for money (VFM) model.

What did not go so well
e The progress for some of the value for money reviews has not been as fast paced as originally planned.

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14
e The 2013/14 budget contained £5.331m of specific efficiencies. The outturn report in July 2014 shows the value of the projected

Page |83




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

efficiencies as £74,213. The main reason for the underachievement reported relates to delays in the Flintshire Futures Assets
Programme where a full review of ‘hard’ and ‘soft’ facilities management across the Council is on-going and efficiencies in the

Customer Programme will not be realised until the project has advanced and the wider network of Flintshire Connects sites are in
place.

What went well

e The overall projected year end position is an under-spend against the budget of £3.387m (subject to Audit), which demonstrates

that alternative efficiencies have been identified which exceed the under achievement of some of the planned efficiencies by
£2.269m.

What did not go so well —
e The Council’s agreed efficiencies included within the 2013/14 budget did not meet its 85% achievement target; however the ability

a0 to identify signs of slippage at the earliest opportunity and to then respond to this helped the total efficiency target to be exceeded.
Q e The overachievement of the alternative efficiency target may have meant a greater value of efficiencies could have been included
‘f-:l: within the 2013/14 budget with foresight.

|_A

o

o

What we will do 2014 onwards
The sub-priorities ‘Matching Resources to Priorities’ and ‘Achieving Efficiency Targets’ have been combined for 2014/15 as a single sub-
priority ‘Financial Strategy’. The key activities being focused on are: -
e Development of a longer term financial plan.
e Agreement of the capital and revenue resources to deliver the priorities within the Improvement Plan.
e Deliver on the four programmes of the organisational change and efficiency programme: -
o Corporate Efficiency: assets, customer, finance and procurement.
o Organisational Design: operating model, functional and structural design, alternative delivery models.
o Workforce Scaling: workforce planning, workforce reduction, vacancy management, costs of employment.
o Functional Efficiency: value for money in all services and support functions.

Page | 84



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(."'.

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14

e The Purchase-to-Pay IT solution (P2) was fully rolled-out to all Directorates and Service Areas with exception of schools and
transactions involving job costing solutions.

EJ e Standard processes were fully implemented across the Council for order and invoice processing.
% e A new e-sourcing system was procured, project scoped and the project plan developed.
s ® New Contract Procedure Rules were adopted and over 350 staff trained.
8 ¢ Introduced spend control measures using the P2P system.
o Established an officer group to challenge and reduce spend for commodity items such as stationery and furniture under the ‘Back to
Basics’ programme.
What went well

e The process efficiencies target was exceeded by £9,000 which was a significant improvement on the 2012/13 performance.

e Successful completion of P2P project with the system in use in all services excluding schools and those where integration is required
with job costing systems used to raise orders.

e A significant programme of training was undertaken with all employees involved in procurement activities now trained in new
Contract Procedure Rules.

The ‘Back to Basics’ programme secured £74,000 of efficiencies.
Total procurement efficiencies of £1.803 million were achieved, exceeding target.

What did not go so well
e Delays were experienced in launching the e-sourcing project due to project management capacity issues.

Page |85



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(.".

Progress Status Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14
e Dissolved the North Wales Procurement Partnership (NWPP), established transitional arrangements and Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) to ensure continuity and management of transitional projects.
e Joined the Welsh Purchasing Consortium in November 2013 which comprises 19 Welsh Local Authorities, with the aim of securing
further procurement efficiencies.
e Fully established the Regional 21 Century Schools framework.

Progress RAG

What went well
J e Use of regional contracts (e.g. school transport) continued to secure savings.
e Targeted saving of £250,000 was comfortably exceeded.

:What did not go so well
» o Not having a North Wales work programme following the dissolution of NWPP may have resulted in missed opportunities for further
regional arrangements.

NTT abed

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14
e Developed a benefits tracking arrangement to track efficiency savings resulting from any future use of contracts by the National
Procurement Service (NPS).

What went well
e NPS launched in November 2013.
e Recruitment of staff to the NPS is now complete.

What did not go so well

Page | 86



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(.'

e Delays were experienced in the implementation of NPS and development of a work programme and in achieving targeted efficiency
savings.

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG
What we did in 2013/14
Full business case developed and agreed by Flintshire and Denbighshire County Council Cabinets.

e The operating model, structure and resourcing were agreed.
o Employees were fully involved in the project; assisting with the development of the business case and design of the new service.
¢ Project funding was secured through the regional collaboration fund.
What went well
e Business case developed with full involvement and support of procurement teams from both Councils.
e Hosting arrangements were agreed for new joint arrangements.
L e The business case was agreed by Flintshire and Denbighshire County Council’s senior management teams and Cabinets.
. This complex and sensitive project was delivered within budget.

TTT 20rd
- |

What did not go so well
¢ Aslight delay was experienced against the original target date for completion of January 2014, resulting in “go-live” in July 2014

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14

e New Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs) were developed and adopted which incorporated the mandatory inclusion of community
benefits for contracts greater than £2 million.

e A procurement checklist was developed to ensure Small and Medium Enterprise (SME) implications and supply chain management
considerations are included in all procurements. This will be fully implemented as part of the e-sourcing system.

Page | 87



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

F

What went well

e The new regional 21% Century Schools framework incorporated community and supply chain benefits, which can be incorporated in
all related projects going forward.

¢ Adoption of new CPRs which mandate the inclusion of community benefits.

What did not go so well

e There remains a need to raise awareness and knowledge of community benefits and supply chain considerations amongst employees
involved in procurement across the organisation.

sWhat we will do 2014 onwards
e Optimise procurement efficiencies through the use of regional and national procurement collaborations.
e Implement proposals for a joint Flintshire and Denbighshire corporate procurement unit.

e Develop an improved corporate approach to community benefits and supply change management to benefit the organisation, local
b  communities and the local economy.

\Y

21T abed

Page | 88




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report r~
Year End 2013/14

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status: Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14

e The asset strategy was reviewed to take into account the need to link into the Councils capital planning framework and medium
term financial plan. Assets and their future use will form a critical component of future thinking and service delivery.

What went well
e The ability to integrate thinking within future planning and in doing so contribute to the overall approach to financial planning.

eTT obed

What did not go so well
o The wider consideration of asset data and its overall impacts on the Council’s portfolio of buildings.

e The need to understand and develop increased thinking around the potential impacts of economic growth and the effects,
(negative or positive) this may have on land values.

Progress Status: Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14

¢ Planning progressed for the closure of the Connah’s Quay offices with a detailed project plan completed and associated actions
underway.

What went well

Page |89



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(.'

¢ Background work was undertaken that identified future service relocation and implementation of agile working principles.

What did not go so well

e The closure of the Connah’s Quay offices was dependent upon development of Connah’s Quay Connects. This facility opened in
June 2014.

Progress Status
What we did in 2013/14

Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

A large scale pilot was completed by Public Protection services with around 80 staff moving to agile working. This released 260
sqm of office space.

Roll out of agile working in Housing Services at Flint offices began in readiness for co-location of area housing officers.
Work progressed in readiness for agile working for those services associated with the Connah’s Quay office decant.

yTT obed

What went well

e The Public Protection project was successfully implemented and changes in working practices adopted with efficiencies realised.

What did not go so well
e Some minor issues with ICT occurred for remote access to specific bespoke systems, this has since been addressed.

What we will do 2014 onwards

¢ Refresh the Asset Strategy along-side capital planning.

¢ Reduce the number and review the usage of Council property assets.

e Further extend the use of agile working and so free up the amount of office and other space needed to deliver services.

Page |90



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

(.'".

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status

What we did in 2013/14

e Achieved the target of establishing two Flintshire Connects Centres by March 2014. The new centre opened to the public in Flint
during March 2014 and has already proved to be extremely popular for customers.

e The Flint Connects Centre is one example of partnership working with the presence of Job Centre Plus and North Wales Police.

¢ A significant amount of work to establish the Connah’s Quay Flintshire Connects facility was undertaken. The facility opened in June
2014.

e Plans were prepared for the Buckley Flintshire Connects facility which is scheduled to open in autumn 2014.

Progress RAG Outcome RAG

GTT obed

What went well

e Achieved the target opening date for Flintshire Connects Flint.

e Successfully appointed a team of Customer Services Advisers and agreed arrangements for the transferring of staffing budget with
the new recruits.

e Successfully appointed a Team Leader for Flintshire Connects to manage the day to day operations of all the centres and develop
new services available through Connects.

e Established good working relationships with partner organisations and joined up approaches to developing working arrangements.

e Footfall at Flintshire Connects Holywell exceeded the projected target.

Page |9



9TT obed

Annual Performance Report (.Sir y Fflint

Year End 2013/14

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14

What went well

What did not go so well

The Council's new website went live on 1 October 2013. The new Content Management System (CMS) technology will enable the
Channel Shift project to move forward with its plan to increase the number of transactional services provided online. A mobile
version of the website was launched to provide a better customer experience for those using smart phones and tablets.

Since early 2014 a post implementation review of the new website has been on-going, taking account of feedback received, the
Society of IT Management (SOCITM) Better Connected report and other benchmarking information.

The use of Twitter has increased significantly with the number of followers of the Flintshire account at over 6,000 by the end of the
year. Twitter is being used to provide information to followers and is becoming a very effective way to communicate instantly with
customers (e.g. during periods of severe weather) and to resolve simple issues.

The launch of new website to improve accessibility, enable access to the website via mobile technology and avoid excessive annual
maintenance charges.

Reduction of content that was no longer relevant or not customer focussed.

Social media presence has improved via the use of Twitter.

Technical problems with the website were experienced particularly during the first 2 months of operation.
A reduced rating in the annual “Better Connected” report published by SOCITM which benchmarks local government websites.
Mixed feedback from customers on the look and feel of the website and the content.

Page |92



Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Su?y Fflint
." Flintshire

Outcome RAG

Progress Status Progress RAG

What we did in 2013/14

¢ Flintshire’s bilingual mobile app was launched in October 2013. The App allows customers to contact the Council on Apple, Android
and Blackberry devices. Flintshire is the first council in Wales to offer a fully bilingual mobile app available for use across a range of
mobile devices.

e Customer Services deal with incoming enquiries from the App and the intention is to develop the App further with integration to back
office systems and the facility for customers to make on-line payments.

¢ A marketing plan was prepared to promote the App and encourage customers to contact the Council using this facility.

What went well
e Mobile App was launched at the same time as the new website.
e The App is simple to use and fully bilingual.

What did not go so well
e Take up (i.e. download and registration) of the App by customers has been slower than anticipated.

/TT abed

Outcome RAG

Progress RAG

Progress Status
What we did in 2013/14
e A revised Customer Service Policy was prepared for consultation which sets out customer service standards and guidelines for

staff to follow.

e Customer Service Award training has successfully been undertaken by 100 Leisure Services employees. The feedback from
employees is positive with many wishing to develop further by enrolling on a Customer Service NVQ framework with Coleg
Cambria. 226 employees have successfully completed the Award in total.

What went well

Page |93



Annual Performance Report P Oi y Filint
Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

¢ New customer service policy and standards drafted.
e 226 employees successfully completed Customer Service Award training.

Customer Service Award training was adopted by a neighbouring Council, an excellent example of partnership working between
Flintshire and Coleg Cambria and testament to the standard of customer service being promoted.

What we will do 2014 onwards

¢ Implement Phase 2 of our Flintshire Connects programme with extended range of services and locations.
e Continue to review and improve our Customer Service Standards, monitoring customer satisfaction ratings.

¢ Extend and improve (i) customer access to Council information and services using technology and (ii) opportunities for participation in
consultation exchanges etc.

8TT obed

Page |94




Annual Performance Report
Year End 2013/14

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(.'".

6TT abed

We said in 2013/14 that we would:

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14
¢ Full agreement was reached to a new Pay and Grading model under Single Status. Following a successful ‘yes’ vote in a ballot of
union members in April 2014, an implementation date of 1st June 2014 was achieved.

What went well

e The size and scale of the changes required to achieve a new Pay and Grading model demanded significant involvement from all key
stakeholders including management, unions and members. A high level of commitment was shown by all parties to achieve the
Agreement balancing the needs of the employees with affordability.

e The focus on programme planning, communication to employees and the establishment of a dedicated help line to answer queries
from employees were all areas of success.

What did not go so well

e The requirement for every employee to sign a COT3 settlement agreement to waive their rights to bring a future Equal Pay claim in
exchange for a Single Status Payment (e.g. Implementation payment for those set to gain) required detailed planning and additional
resources. The timing of this exercise ran in parallel with the pay and grading, this resulted in some employees having grade and
pay adjustments after 1st June implementation date.

Page |95



02T obed

Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report (.Sir y Fflint

Progress Status

What we did in 2013/14

¢ The Council gained agreement to a modernised set of terms and conditions of employment which were implemented on the 1 June
2014.

Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What went well

e Co-operation of management and union colleagues with the joint aim of achieving agreement to the terms and conditions of
employment.

What did not go so well

e Time consuming and complex analysis and revision of employment data was required to provide a robust basis for amending pay
and grades for employees, which led to a delay in the implementation date.

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14

e A settlement strategy was agreed to resolve and settle potential equal pay claims. Implementation and signing of COT 3
agreements by every employee will commence in June 2014 with an aim to complete these by August 2014.

What went well
¢ Joint working with management, legal advisers, unions and ACAS.

What did not go so well

The requirement for every employee to sign a COT 3 to accept the new terms and conditions and jointly agree to waive any further
equal pay claim required detailed planning than anticipated given the timing of this exercise, which ran in parallel with the changes to the
new pay and grading model taking effect on the 1 June.

Page |96



T¢T obed

Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report FSir y Fflint

What we will do 2014 onwards
The Single Status was close to completion by the end of 2013/14. A new sub-priority (People Change and Development) has been
introduced for 2014/15 which aims to implement the People Strategy, focusing on:
e Employee performance and productivity — including organisational and job design, effective workforce planning, flexible working
and working patterns, terms and conditions and robust performance management.
o Employee Development and Talent Management — including employee engagement, talent management, behaviour and
competencies development, learning and skills development.
¢ Health and Wellbeing — including development of ‘Flintshire Healthy Workplace’, information channels for employees to manage
health and welfare; initiatives that support the reduction of sickness absence as part of the Council’'s Attendance Management
Strategy.
e Implement the new pay model as part of Single Status and address any on-going Equal Pay liabilities.

Page |97



Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report FSir y Fflint

Section 3

Equality

The Council takes seriously its duty to promote equality, eliminate discrimination and
foster good relations through all its activities. During 2013/14 the Council continued to
implement its Strategic Equality Plan (SEP) 2012/16. The SEP Annual Monitoring Report
for 2013/14 was published September 2014.

There remain areas for improvement. The purpose of the SEP is to reduce known
inequalities for protected groups identified in the Equality Act. Capturing baseline data is
critical to being able to measure improvements and to check whether specific inequalities
have been reduced by 2016. Baseline data is still being captured in many areas.
However, it should be available in future annual reports and will contribute to analysis,
benchmarking and setting targets for improvement. The other area for improvement is
ensuring equality impact assessments (EIA) are undertaken more routinely and
consistently. A new toolkit has been developed which incorporates both Welsh language
and equality impact assessments with the aim of streamlining the impact assessment
process.

In addition a separate Workforce Information Report for 2013/14 will also be published by
March 2015. This report, as required by the public sector equality duties, provides the
results of equality monitoring in employment, this includes a breakdown of the workforce
by the majority of protected characteristics. Equality monitoring supports the Council
review employment practices and procedures to assess if there are any potential or
actual areas of direct or indirect discrimination and identify areas to make change and
implement positive action if needed.

The Council has also undertaken other activities to promote equality including:

¢ Launching a Domestic Violence Workplace Policy and providing briefing sessions for
managers.

¢ Raising a flag on 20 November 2013 to commemorate the Transgender Day of
Remembrance in memory of all Trans people who have lost their lives to transphobic
violence and to raise awareness of issues affecting the Transgender community.

¢ Raising the Rainbow flag during February 2014 to celebrate and increase awareness
of Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender (LGBT) History Month.

e Altering two Leisure Centres to incorporate “Changing Places” facilities - Connah’s
Quay swimming pool and Holywell Leisure Centre.

¢ Promoting reporting of Hate Crime through the Council’s website.

Page 122 Page | 98



Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report FSir y Fflint

Welsh Language Scheme (WLS)

The WLS Monitoring Report 2013/14 shows that although the Council is successfully
implementing many of the Scheme's commitments, some of the targets have not been
met. However, initiatives have been undertaken to accelerate progress and to raise the
profile of the importance of Welsh language. To celebrate St David’'s Day:

e a recording of the Director of Lifelong Learning, discussing the importance of
learning Welsh, was published on the intranet

e pupils from the Welsh medium secondary school performed in the staff bistro during
lunch time period

¢ information about Welsh language training was promoted

e translations of key words and phrases for use in the office, during meetings, on e-
mails were circulated to employees

e lanyards and badges with the Welsh speaking logo were provided for Welsh
speaking employees

e employees were encouraged to complete the Welsh language skills audit

The Welsh Language Scheme will be replaced in 2015 by the introduction of the new
Welsh Language Standards.

Services have also been making progress promoting Welsh language. Social Services
for Adults are working towards “More Than Just Words”, the Strategic Framework for
Welsh Language Services in Health, Social Services and Social Care which has been
developed by the Welsh Government. This framework will support Social Services for
Adults to mainstream Welsh language provision and meet the requirements of the WLS.
Objective one in the Strategy for Flintshire Libraries is to “provide a bilingual service in
accordance with the Flintshire County Council Welsh Language Policy”

Although there has been some improvement, some of the actions from the WLS remain
outstanding from 2009, when they were identified as improvement areas by the Welsh
Language Board. Work on these actions will be accelerated during the next 12 months to
ensure they are completed.

Moving Forward

Although there has been progress in both the SEP and WLS, there has been inconsistent
progress across Directorates. Focussing on the links between equality, Welsh language
and the Improvement Plan has contributed to integrating them within the Council’s
Business Planning processes. The aim is to mainstream them into employment practice
and service design and delivery. Annual Heads of Service performance reports have
provided progress on both the SEP and WLS and a similar arrangement will be
developed within the new management structure and business planning process.

Page 123 Page |99



Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report FSir y Fflint

Environment / Sustainable Development

The Local Government Act (2000) provides a duty of well-being for local authorities in
Wales to ensure the social, economic and environmental well-being of their communities.
The Climate Change Act 2008 states all public bodies in Wales are accountable for
reducing greenhouse gas emissions and planning to adapt for a changing climate. Part 4
of the Act requires public bodies to report on progress of adaptation measures to reduce
vulnerability to their organisations and their communities. In preparation for Part 4 of the
Act, Flintshire County Council was selected as part of a project entitled Changing Climate
Changing Places. The aim of this project was to explore climate adaptation planning and
resilience, with the aim of reducing the climate change vulnerability in Flintshire.

Partners of the Local Service Board and other organisations have been working together
to tackle the problem of carbon emissions and finding solutions to adapt to a changing
climate. The partners have agreed an ambitious reduction programme for carbon
emission where partners work towards a collective target of an 80% reduction in carbon
emissions by 2050 with a year on year reduction of at least 3% from non-domestic
properties. Whilst Flintshire County Council achieved a small increase (1.51%) for
2013/14 its cumulative decrease since the programme began is 18.53%.

It has been agreed that the work on Climate Change Adaptation continues to include a

focus on:

¢ Improving the resilience of existing development and infrastructure to the impacts of a
changing climate.

¢ Promoting new development and infrastructure to be designed, located and
constructed for a climate it will need to tolerate over its lifespan.

¢ Reducing social inequality including health.

¢ Promoting adaptation of the natural environment.

o Assisting all our partners to integrate climate change planning in their business
planning cycles.

¢ Preparing business and the community for a changing climate.

This work is being undertaken with partners as part of a Local Service Board project:
Statement of Ambition: Priority 4: Organisational Environmental Practices.

Page 124 Page [100



Annual Performance Report FSir y Fflint

Year End 2013/14

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Partnership and Collaboration Activity

Strategic Partnerships

Collectively, the LSB and the Strategic Partnerships are known as ‘Flintshire in
Partnership’. Flintshire’s Strategic Partnerships are critically important in contributing
towards the quality of life for the County of Flintshire. Partnership activity highlights for
2013/14 are detailed below.

Children and Young People’s Partnership (CYPP)

The Families First funding transition commissioning was completed and all local
projects are fully functioning.

Team Around the Family (TAF) is fully operational and has recruited a further full time
officer, however referrals have increased beyond capacity despite having additional
staff.

The Parenting Strategy Group has continued to build upon the work of previous years
and is being recognised by other authorities for its innovative work.

Sure Start (Family Support) Provision, Parenting Provision and the Time for Change
projects are demonstrating positive outcomes for families.

Community Safety Partnership

Signed up to the North Wales Community Safety Plan, 2014/17.

Received Cabinet approval of and introduced the Domestic Abuse workplace policy
for Flintshire County Council employees.

Commissioned a number of service user recovery programmes that will improve
longer term and sustainable recovery from substance misuse.

Awareness campaign to target older people misusing alcohol and a successful White
Ribbon campaign targeting young people.

Leading on the ‘People are Safe’ priority for the Local Service Board (LSB).

All secondary schools in Flintshire have received theatrical performances from the
‘Cat’'s Paw’ theatre company whose aim it is to raise greater awareness of domestic
abuse and sexual violence amongst young people in year 9.

Performed as an effective Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference (MARAC),
addressing the support needs of high risk victims of domestic abuse.

Adopted intelligence led approach to identify crime and disorder trends through the
monthly Anti-Social Behaviour and Crime Tasking Groups.

Flintshire Housing Partnership

Shared data between Council housing and Register of Social Landlords (RSL)
partners on the effects of Welfare Reform and the strategies each landlord was
employing to mitigate those effects.

Supported the Houses into Homes revolving loan fund for long term empty properties,
creating high quality rented accommodation.

Monitored the condition of the rented sector through the private sector support team,
issuing bonds to landlords against appropriate properties.

Page 125 Page | 101



Year End 2013/14

Flintshire

Annual Performance Report FSir y Fflint

COUNTY COUNCIL

Reviewed the quality of known Houses in Multiple Occupation and established works
of improvement required.

Expended over £4M in Social Housing Grant, against an indicative allocation of
£1.5M supporting a total of 87 socially rented units of accommodation to be built by
partner RSL’s

Prepared in conjunction with the Council's Regeneration Service a successful bid for
funding through the Vibrant & Viable Places regeneration framework.

Health, Social Care and Well-being Partnership (HSCWB)

Statement of Intent relating to older people (over 65) with complex needs and county
level action plan devised and implementation commenced.

A regional bid was submitted to Welsh Government to secure Intermediate Care
Funding, which was subsequently approved.

Co-located one health and social care team in North West Flintshire.

Introduction of Enhanced Care Service within North West Flintshire.

Involvement in the regional development of a simplified and common assessment
process for older people.

The Flying Start Project has expanded from a service for 743 children in 2012-2013 to
a service to 1078 children during 2013-2014 delivered by four integrated and co-
located locality teams.

Opening of Llys Jasmine Extra Care Home with specialist dementia accommodation
in October 2013. There are a total of 61 one and two bedroom apartments, 15 of
which are for people who have dementia. There are also 2 bungalows on site offering
accommodation of people with Learning Disabilities.

The Transition Team was established. Work continues to take place to reduce the
number of out of county placements although it is not possible to meet all young
people needs within the county.

Flintshire and Wrexham Local Safeguarding Children Board (FWLSCB)

During this period the Board has been chaired by the Director of Social Services for
Wrexham and the Vice Chair has been the Chief Officer Social Services Flintshire.
The Board continued to meet its statutory duties on a local level whilst working
towards the transfer of responsibilities to a Regional North Wales Board. This
transformation is expected to be completed by the end of 2014.

The Board concentrated on collating and analysing the number, nature and outcomes
of Part 4 Investigations i.e. following allegations of professional abuse.

Members underwent mentoring with a view to chairing and reviewing Child Practice
Reviews which replaced the Serious Case Reviews in Wales.

The Board disbanded its SUB Regional Training Group due to the establishment of a
Regional Training and Workforce Development Group.

The Information Sharing Protocol (ISP) was endorsed.

Page 126 Page [102



Year End 2013/14

Flintshire

Annual Performance Report r.Sir y Fflint

COUNTY COUNCIL

Regeneration Partnership

Progressed development of the Deeside Enterprise Zone (DEZ) — This will be a
catalyst for the Northern Gateway development attracting new investment
opportunities, creating an estimated 7,000 new jobs and deliver sustainable
regeneration helping to transform communities both in Deeside and across North
Wales. An estimated 1,100 jobs have already been created.

The Welsh Government Vibrant and Viable Places programme has been secured for
Deeside with over £6m of funding available for housing and regeneration projects over
the next three years.

Implementation of the North East Wales Town Centre Regeneration project, led by
Flintshire County Council, and covering Flintshire and Wrexham progressed
throughout the year. To date, two projects have been completed and another 10 are in
development.

A Destination Management Partnership has been formed to lead the approach to the
visitor economy in Flintshire. This approach is complementary to wider town centre
management, rural development and business development activity.

Voluntary Sector Compact

Continued support of the development of a strategic approach to 1) advice provision in
Flintshire, 2) maximising external funding opportunities, and 3) the efficiency
programme.

Youth Justice
The Flintshire Youth Justice Service (YJS) continues to develop services that prevent
young people from entering into the criminal justice system: -

e The Flintshire YJS is taking a leading role in implementing the Bureau model in
Flintshire, an approach underpinned by restorative justice and a needs-led theory
base. By acknowledging their wrong-doing the young person is able to make
amends and be diverted out of the criminal justice system if core criteria are met. It
is anticipated that this initiative will mirror its application elsewhere in producing
further reductions in First time entrants.

e Process mapping and Communication strategies have begun to be developed in
order to coordinate the integration of Conditional Caution Panels into the proposed
Bureau model.

e The numbers of young people attending Youth and Crown Court appears to have
plateaued and those attending have a range of complex needs which require a
multi-agency response.

e The Flintshire YJS has contributed to consultations regarding both the merging of
Flintshire and Wrexham Youth Magistrate Panels into a single local Justice Area
and in the reconfiguring of Youth Court sittings with the proposal for same day
scheduling for Youth Courts in Wrexham and Mold being finalised.

e The YJS continues to secure engagement with victims of crime and anti-social
behaviour. Activities contribute significantly to a reduction in repeated reoffending
and in addressing the victim’s need for justice, sense of understanding and safety.

Page 127 Page [103



Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report FSir y Fflint

Regulation, Audit and Inspection

Each year the Auditor General for Wales must report on how well Welsh councils are
planning for improvement and delivering their services. Drawing on the work of the
relevant Welsh inspectorates (e.g. Estyn for Education and the Care and Social Services
Inspectorate — CSSIW), as well as work undertaken by the Wales Audit Office (WAO) on
behalf of the Auditor General, the WAO published a report in June 2014.

Overall the Auditor General concluded that:

e The Council made good progress against the improvement priorities that they
looked at and improved its overall performance against the national indicators.

e The Council has taken action to strengthen its approach to performance
evaluation, but further work is required to harmonise its improvement planning
and performance reporting arrangements.

e The Council had enhanced its arrangements for planning and supporting
improvement, but further action is required to provide the rigour necessary to
cope with the challenges ahead.

e The Council is likely to make arrangements to secure continuous improvement in
2014/15.

It was found that the Council was making good progress in delivering improvements in
several of its service-based improvement priority areas, for example: -

e The Council is making progress against its five year affordable homes target and
is on schedule to achieve the Welsh Housing Quality Standard by 2020, but
performance at preventing homelessness has been inconsistent.

e Social Services performance has continued to improve across a range of areas,
particularly the support provided for adults; some aspects of both children’s and
adult services are performing strongly.

e Flintshire schools provide good value for money but there is scope for even
greater efficiency within the education system

e The Council is taking action to strengthen its arrangements for implementing its
Welsh Language Scheme, but has made limited progress in some areas.

CSSIW undertook a review of the Commissioning for Adult Social Care and published
their report in April 2014. Overall it is very positive about the services in place for people
living with dementia in this Authority. It stated that “Flintshire County Council’s
Commissioning Strategy for long term placements for older people with dementia is a
comprehensive document which considers current and future demand and links this to
budget information and state of the market place. The analysis and conclusion decisions
are sophisticated and advanced and put the Council in the position of making sound long
term decisions and managing the market rather than working in a reactive way. They
also have a very detailed strategy for concerns”.

Estyn undertook a monitoring visit in February 2013 which judged that the “local authority
has made good progress towards addressing the recommendations” highlighted in a

Page 128 Page | 104



Annual Performance Report P Oi Y Filint
Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

previous inspection report. As a result the Council was removed from the follow-up
category of Estyn Monitoring.

Copies of reports of the relevant Welsh inspectorates are available as supporting
documents on request or via the inspectorate’s websites.

Corporate Health and Safety

The Council recognises and is committed to delivering its duties and responsibilities as
an employer with regard to health and safety. We strive to fully meet the requirements of
the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and other associated legislation as far as is
reasonably practicable to safeguard the health and safety of our employees and others
who may be affected by the Authority’s activities

In order to fulfil these criteria, we have an effective Health and Safety Management
System (SMS) which includes a Corporate Health and Safety Policy, Standards, Forms,
Example Risk Assessments to enable managers and employees understand their roles
and responsibilities and guide them in managing health and safety effectively. The policy
is reviewed and updated on annual basis and the SMS reviewed and amended to reflect
any legislative/organisational changes.

The Corporate Health and Safety Steering (CHSSG) group facilitate and monitor the
strategic development and progress of health and safety practice and this group meets
quarterly. The group play a major part in identifying risk management priorities and
demonstrates leadership in respect of health and safety strategy delivery for the Council
and each of the Directorates presented to the group with their reviewed health and safety
action plans, detailed accident/investigation statistics and claims data.

A Corporate Health and Safety Strategy was developed and the key performance
measures for 2013/2014 were:
e All Services to have completed and presented Health and Safety Action Plans on
a rolling programme as established by the Corporate Health and Safety Steering
Group
e To monitor the number and trends of Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and
Dangerous Occurrences Regulations (RIDDOR) related injuries quarterly and
annually
¢ The identification and implementation of appropriate health and safety training for
senior staff including Directors, Heads of Service and Service Managers
¢ Implementation of Elected Member health and safety development training on
topical issues
e Develop and implement Agile Health and Safety Standard and appropriate
checklists and e-learning packages to support agile working programme
e Ensure a corporate profile with regard to health and safety is included within
Directorate Service Plans.

All of the performance measures set above for 2013/2014 were met.

Page 129 Page |105



Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Annual Performance Report FSir y Fflint

Directorate health and safety committees continued to meet regularly during 2013/2014
in order to identify operational health and safety issues, improvements, examples of best
practice, review accident/incident/near miss reporting and monitor systems.

The council continues to provide a robust system for accident/incident/near miss
reporting and all accidents that are reported under RIDDOR to the Health & Safety
Executive (HSE) are investigated. All statistical data is gathered by the relevant Health
and Safety Advisors and provided to the relevant services for detailed trend analysis.

During 2013/2014 a programme of audits/inspections was carried out by the Corporate
Health and Safety team across the whole authority and a comprehensive programme of
training carried out by the team including health and safety induction training, fire safety,
lone working awareness and risk assessment training and the introduction of e-learning
packages.

With the co-operation of all managers, employees and other stakeholders the Council will
continue to develop a positive health and safety culture that is committed to continual
improvement, as a modern employer and to meet changes in legislation and public
expectation.

Page 130 Page |106



Annual Performance Report P Oi Y Filint
Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Appendices

Appendix A — Improvement Plan 2013/14 Risk Summary
Appendix B — Improvement Plan Measures data table
Appendix C — Improvement Target, NSI and PAM data table
Appendix D — Table of Collaborative Activity

Appendix E — Glossary

Feedback and how to Obtain Further Information

There are a number of related documents which support this Annual Performance
Report. These can be obtained by contacting us or through our website.

e Community Strategy 2009 — 2019

¢ Flintshire County Council Improvement Plan 2013/14

¢ Improvement Assessment Letter from the Auditor General for Wales

e Annual Improvement Report (2013/14) from the Auditor General for Wales
¢ National Performance Bulletin 2013/14

¢ Flintshire Social Services Annual Performance Report — July 2013

e Welsh Language Scheme Monitoring Report 2013/14

¢ Annual Equality Report 2013/14

¢ Annual Overview and Scrutiny Report 2013/14

Thank you for reading our Annual Performance Report 2013/14.

A public summary of this report will be published before December and will be available
on the Council’s website.

Views and suggestions for improvement are welcome.
Please contact us on:

Tel: 01352 701457
Email: policy.and.performance.team@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 131 Page | 107



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 132



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: OUTCOME AGREEMENT 2013/14 — ASSESSMENT

OF PERFORMANCE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To present an end of year position of progress against the Outcome
Agreement for 2013/14.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Outcome Agreements were introduced by Welsh Government to
identify how we work toward improving outcomes for local people
against the Government’s National priorities.

2.02 The current Outcome Agreement is a three year agreement (2013/14
to 2015/16) based on five strategic themes from the Welsh
Government’s Programme for Government. One broad outcome was
selected from within each theme. The themes and outcomes were
agreed by Welsh Government and approved by Cabinet:

e Growth and Sustainable Jobs — Supporting the economy and
business

e Education — Improving school attainment

e 21% Century Health Care — Ensuring people receive the help
they need to live fulfilled lives

e Welsh Homes/Supporting People — Welsh Homes, Improving
Quality

e Tackling Poverty — Improving the skills of young people and
families

The themes and outcomes are reflective of some of the Council's
Improvement Plan sub-priorities.

2.03 The annual assessment of the Outcome Agreement is no longer based
solely on the achievement of outcomes. The structure of the current
Outcome Agreement framework comprises two distinct components:
Part 1 - outcomes; and Part 2 — corporate governance. The Outcome
Agreement Grant will also be split between two parts; 70% for the
delivery of better outcomes and 30% based on standards of corporate

Page 133



2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

3.00

3.01

governance arrangements within the Authority.

For assessment of achievement of Part 1 the authority is required to
provide a self-assessment report of the extent to which it has delivered
against agreed outcomes. Scoring each outcome as fully successful
(2 points), partially successful (one point) or unsuccessful (zero).
The points credited to each outcome are totalled and the proportion of
Outcome Agreement grant (70%) awarded is as follows:

Score Grant

8—-10 Full payment
6or7 75% payment
4orb5 50% payment
Less than4 | No payment

Welsh Government make an initial assessment of each Authority’s
self-assessment report. It will discuss the evidence with the Authority
to ensure it is fully understood. From this a preliminary view of the
Authority’s score will be taken. Welsh Government will then conduct a
formal assessment of evidence and provide advice to the Minister on
the delivery of part 1 of the Outcome Agreement and a
recommendation of the proportion of Outcome Agreement Grant to
which the Authority is entitled.

The Authority is not required to make a submission for assessment of
Part 2. This is based on standards of corporate governance as
reported by the Auditor General for Wales. Consideration is taken as
to whether:

a) The Auditor General for Wales has made any statutory
recommendations to the Welsh Ministers to provide assistance
to the Authority through improvement assessment letters or
reports following any special inspections; or

b) The Auditor General for Wales has made any statutory
recommendations to the Welsh Ministers to give direction to the
Authority through improvement assessment letters or reports
following any special inspections; or

c) The Authority has already had some, or all, of its corporate
governance functions removed from the Authority, i.e. the
Authority is already subject to statutory intervention.

The total possible grant for the Authority is approximately £1.458M.

CONSIDERATIONS

The first year's performance (2013/14) of the Outcome Agreement is
complete and a self assessment of performance against the actions
and measures has been undertaken. This assessment was that all 5

Page 134



3.02

3.03

themes were fully successful.

Flintshire County Council — Outcome Agreement Self-

Assessment 2013/14
Basis
Growth and Supporting the
Sustainable economy and
Jobs business
Education Improw_ng school
attainment
[72] .
] Ensuring people
£ 21% Century | receive the help they
-] Health Care need to live fulfilled
3 lives
Welsh Homes/ Welsh Homes,
Supporting Improving Quality
People
Tacking | JTerong e il
Poverty young peop
families
E Statutory recommendations from the
% Auditor General for Wales to the Welsh
(4 Ministers to your Local Authority?
©
g Existing intervention or formal tailored
= support programme?
i

Evaluation

Fully

successful:

2 point

Fully
successful:
2 points

Fully

successful:

2 points

Fully

successful:

2 points
Fully

successful:

2 point

No

Max
grant

70%

30%

Given the assessment above, it was expected that Flintshire County
Council will achieve the maximum ten points and be awarded the full

grant.

The self-assessment report and a revised Outcome Agreement for
year two (2014/15), which reflects changes to the Improvement Plan
and proposals for changes to targets has been sent to Welsh

Government.

Welsh Government have confirmed they will recommend to the
Minister that 100% of the grant be paid and that they are satisfied with
the revised content of the Outcome Agreement for year two.

Page 135




4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet to note the progress made against the Outcome Agreement
for 2013/14 and the Welsh Government’'s recommendation to the
Minister.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Welsh Government has confirmed that they will recommend to the
Minister that 100% of the grant is paid.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no specific anti-poverty implications within this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no specific environmental implications within this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no specific equality implications within this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific personnel implications within this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

The Local Service Board will be informed of any collaborative or joint
arrangements for achievement.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

The self-assessment report has previously been shared with the Chief
Officers Team.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — 5 Detailed self-assessment reports

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Outcome Agreement 2013/17 report to Cabinet (17 September 2013)

Contact Officer: Vicki Robarts
Telephone: 01352 701457
Email: Vicki_c_robarts@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 136



Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 138



Appendix 1

Strategic theme:Growth and Sustainable Jobs Flintshire County Council

Broad Outcome:Supporting the Economy and Business | Outcome 1

Why we focused on this outcome?

In Flintshire we aimed to: -

Meet the employment needs of local people.

Grow the local economy and create local wealth.

Attract businesses to support local economic growth.

Develop the energy and advance manufacturing sectors to fit with national priorities.

By developing Social Enterprise we aimed to: -
o Develop alternative model(s) of employment to expand the mixed economy market.
e Grow the social enterprise business model.
e Maximise social benefits in the community e.g. increasing training opportunities for young people; keeping local money in the
community.

Key

Measure from the Improvement Plan

Additional measure

WG Tracking Indicator (There are no tracking indicators for this theme)

6ST abed

Outturn Target Outturn | Target Trend Target
2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 | RAG 2014/15
How much did we do? Input/ throughput indicators taken
from any source including the tracking indicators in the
Programme for Government
e Number of enquiries leading to inward investment in
Deeside Enterprise Zone (DEZ), including the 36 35-45 37 Improved 40 -50
Deeside Industrial Park (DIP).
e Number of people attending Flintshire Business . _
Week (FBW) 1876 2475 - 2525 2514 Improved 2525 - 2575
o Number of sponsors for FBW maintained 40 40 30 | A | Downturned 40
e Approval of the Northern Gateway site “masterplan” Appr?icc;)table March 2014 ngf; Improved Appr?igtable
e Establishing a social enterprise from within the 0 1 within the 0.75*1 A N/A Not
Council (targets are not applicable but actual Council ' Applicable




ot T obed

figures will be reported annually)

e Appointment of a part time project manager for the Not Not
Sooial Enterprise project ’ Applicable | March 2014 | Jan 2014 N/A Applicable
. . Not June Not
o Agreement of the Social Enterprise investment plan Applicable June 2013 2013 N/A Applicable
How well did we do it? Qualitative assessment of
effectiveness/ evidence from surveys/ output data etc
e FBW Evaluation — Percentage of attendees scoring Baseline .
FBW as 4 or 5 for the question “How useful was Year Baseline or 80% Improved 62%-64%
FBW to your organisation?” (Score 1 = Poor and 5 60% better
= Excellent)
e FBW Evaluation — Percentage of attendees who felt | Baseline . . L
the event had presented opportunities to create Year Baz:ltltr: or This was r;zter?]i‘?fatfﬂr\?g*z] this way, 35%-37%
new business leads 35%
Not Unabl_e to
e Secure capital seed corn funding by July 2013 Applicable £50,000 £50,000 N/A determine at
present
Is anyone better off? Quantative evidence of the outcome
achieved using tracking indicators from the Programme for
Government and your single integrated plans
e Percentage of enquiries that have led to investment o o o
il (ir?du des the DIP) 42% 60% 54% A Improved 65%
o gluprr)lber of jobs sustained within DEZ (includes the 1300 1400 396 Downturned 1000
e Number of jobs created within DEZ (includes the 431 600 838 Improved 1000
DIP)
e Number of social enterprises supported (seed corn Not Baseline to be o N/A 5
funding) Applicable established
e Relevant contracts that community benefit clauses TBC 100% 100% N/A 100%

have been applied to

Additional Notes




T T abed

*1Double Click is at the point of becoming an operating social enterprise independent from Flintshire Council. The social enterprise
is supported by the Council through with one major contract award and the presence of two Members on the Board. The RAG of
amber and out-turn at .75 merely reflects the fact that Double Click is operating but not yet its own independent legal entity.

*2 Whilst performance has downturned this is due to an upturn in the economy so essentially a positive.

*3The delay in the number of social enterprises supported is due to the project manager not being in post for most(3/4) of the
financial year 2013 / 2014, the momentum needed to build contacts and relationships to support businesses and the delivery of the
Flintshire Social Enterprise Fund.

*4 Attendees of Flintshire Business Week (FBW) were asked in feedback questionnaires if they were happy with the content of the
programme and if they would be attending future events. 91% were happy that the content was relevant and 78% stated that they
would be happy to attend future programmes

Key Achievements for 2013/14

Promoted Deeside Industrial Park within the wider Deeside Enterprise Zone with property and land agents to raise
awareness of DEZ to encourage relocation and expansion opportunities within the EZ.

Worked in partnership with Welsh Government’s Marketing team to develop promotional material, dedicated DEZ web pages
and social media activity to raise awareness of DEZ as a desired location for Advanced Materials & Manufacturing sector
businesses.

Engaged with Welsh Government’'s Overseas Investment team, Economic Ambition Board, Mersey Dee Alliance, other
Enterprise Zones and local business ambassadors to raise awareness of DEZ to maximise interest and potential for inward
investment.

Achieved 37 new DEZ enquiries against a target of 35-45. The number of enquiries steadily increased throughout the year.
Achieved a 54% conversion rate from new enquiries to investment (expansion by local businesses and new businesses
locating within the EZ) against a target of 60%. This conversion rate is an improvement on the 40% reported 2012/13.
Supported DEZ businesses to apply for WG Business Rate Scheme and Economic Growth Fund which in turn supports
sustainability and growth potential

Safeguarded 396 jobs within the EZ operating a Rapid Redundancy unit with public and private sector partners when job
losses were announced

Achieved 838 new jobs within DEZ, a significant increase from 410 reported 2012/13




ZvT abed

Worked with commercial land and property agents to identify suitable, fit for purpose premises, thereby enabling rapid
investment

Phase 1 North Wales Advanced Manufacturing Skills & Technology Centre feasibility study was completed to develop a
focus for the key advanced manufacturing sector in Flintshire and North Wales in partnership with WG, HE, FE and private
industry. Phase 2 NWAMSTP feasibility study to be completed, dependent on release of funds from WG.

The Northern Gateway site is in two ownerships, Praxis and PochinRosemound Development Limited (PRDL). Both
landowners are pursuing development on their own holdings via separate planning applications. To this end the Council has
developed a Framework Masterplan document in order to provide consistent guidance to both parties in relation to key
strategic requirements that the Council has for how this site should be brought forward and developed. This was approved
by Planning Committee on 4™ September 2013. Flood mitigation work has been agreed and work will commence in summer
2014.Special Planning Committee agreed the mixed use outline application for the remainder of the site. Worked in
partnership with local business ambassadors to introduce potential investors to the local business community.

Provided support to existing businesses to develop bids with parent companies to maximise opportunity for growth and
expansion within Flintshire.

Generated interest with local businesses to recruit from the Flintshire / regional skills pipeline; promoting local jobs for local
people.

Worked in partnership with Communities First, Careers Wales, DWP, Job Centre Plus, HE, FE to raise awareness of self-
employment and local career opportunities and workforce development.

£50,000 Flintshire Social Enterprise Fund was established to assist new and emerging local social enterprise to grow and
develop. The Fund is attracting interest and applications from the social enterprise sector. We have a robust application
process in place and this is based upon how well the applicant meets the priorities of the Council and how viable the
proposal is.

A part time project manager is in place to develop Board activity, raise the profile of social enterprise (and specifically Flintshire
Council’s impact with social enterprise), deliver the above mentioned grants programme and seek and secure further resources for
the delivery of social enterprise support and development.

In 2014 changes will be made to the delivery structure for FBW streamlining activity to provide a more strategic overview of the
Flintshire economy, reducing the number of pre FBW activities for sponsoring organisations and relying more on social media to
promote the event. These changes will result in added value for money whilst retaining integrity of the Programme.




e T abed

Appendix 2

Strategic theme:Education

Flintshire County Council

Broad Outcome:Improving School Attainment

Outcome 2

Why we focused on this outcome?

e To achieve better learning outcomes for all children and young people.
e To achieve consistently high learner outcomes across schools.
To support the national Welsh Government priorities by:-

o Improving literacy levels;
o Improving numeracy levels;

o Raising standards by sharing best teaching practice and resources across schools and the region; and
o Raising standards through effective use of new technologies.
o To improve further through implementing the agreed actions from the Estyn inspection of Local Authority Education and Services for

Children and Young People in Flintshire.

e To develop the design and building of planned new schools and the post 16 centre at Connah’s Quay.
e To improving governance and financial resilience and reduce surplus places through having fewer schools.

Key

Measure from the Improvement Plan
Additional measure

WG Tracking Indicator

Outturn Target Outturn Target Trend Target
2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 RAG 2014/15
How much did we do? Input/ throughput indicators
taken from any source including the tracking
indicators in the Programme for Government
e Establish subject forums within the Forums
secondary sector (sharing of best Not established . Not
practice and resources) Applicable | from Sept Achieved N/A Applicable
2013
e Establishment of cross phase Cross Phase | Collaborati
(Pedagogy) learning consortium groups Not groups ve _
Applicable established Steering A N/A April 2014
from Sept Group has
2013 been




v T obed

Appendix 2

e 21 Century Schools Programme

O

Completing consultation (Holywell,
Connah’s Quay and Queensferry)

Ministerial Approval for 21
Century Schools Programme

Submission of planning

application for the Post 16 Hub

Setting up of local advisory board
for the Post 16 Hub

Not
Applicable

S

establishe
d
Complete
consultation Complete
focr:cl)inor:!vr\:’es I, Achieved Consultation
Quay and Sept 2013 N/A for Saltney
and Flint
Queensferry (Summer
(July 2013) 2014)
Submission
Autumn
Outline 2014 and
Business approval of
Aﬁggg’ 2Iu’?li¥1e Case full business
buSINEss Approval N/A case by WG
case Achieved for 21°
October Century
2013 Schools
programme
Submission
of planning
fi‘:rt’r']'gagggt Approved N/A N/A
16 Hub
(March 2014)
go[\)/ee\:lflaonpce Approval
Drafted N/A Autumn
arrangement 2014




G T obed

Appendix 2

e Introducing wireless technology in all WG
schools Not Not project — N/A N/A 100% by
Applicable | Applicable | slippage to Easter 2014
Oct 2014
How well did we do it? Qualitative assessment of
effectiveness/ evidence from surveys/ output data
etc.
. ';,”r"i‘r';‘;?;/”sogr:L“Oﬁgo("sDaJt/%q%f)‘ce at 94.5% | 94%-95% | 94.16% B Downturned | 94% - 95%
. '\S":(';gt:('j’;r‘;r anprove (aétgsz%q%i)at 931% | 93%-94% | 93.33% G Improved | 93% - 94%
e Reduce the percentage of surplus places 17.83% Reduction 16.31% G Improved Reduction
(primary) ' year on year ' year on year
e Reduce the percentage of surplus places | 16.52% Reduction 17.37% “ Downturned Reduction
(secondary) year on year ' year on year
e Percentage of schools inspected during
academic year graded as good or 60% or
excellent by Estyn for Current 64% 60% or better 85% G Improved better
Performance or Prospects For
Improvement
Is anyone better off? Quantative evidence of the
outcome achieved using tracking indicators from the
Programme for Government and your single
integrated plans
e The percentage of learners achieving the
Level 2 Threshold (5 or more A*to C 0 o o o 78.4% -
passes at GCSE or the vocational 77.3% 75% - 78.3% 79.6% Improved 81.4%
equivalent)
e The percentage of learners achieving the
Level 2 Threshold inclusive of
Mathematics and English and/or Welsh 59.6% 60% -63% 62.15% Improved 63% - 65%

1% Language (EDU/017)




o T obed

Appendix 2

e The percentage of learners achieving the

0 o/, _ 0 0,
Core Subject Indicator at Key Stage 4 57.6% 58%-62.3% 59.0%

Improved | 60% -65.5%

e The percentage of learners achieving
GCSE grade C or above in Mathematics

69.4% 69% - 71.5% 68.5% Downturned | 69% -72.4%

- — % -
The percentage of learners achieving 69 2% 69.5% 72 7%

o/, _ 0
GCSE grade C or above in English 75.1% Improved | 72% -75.5%

Additional Notes

Key Achievements for 2013/14

The Secondary Forums have successfully been established and are now led by school-based staff. This has retained the facility
to provide peer support utilising the WG preferred model of school to school support, which was previously driven by local
authority officers. The model also provides opportunities for the development of leadership skills and forum leaders have
responded positively to the challenge. Headteachers continue to support the forums and have agreed to release staff to attend
extra sessions in 2014/15.

The Collaborative Steering Group was established in June 2013. Meetings have been held to agree Terms of Reference and
key priorities for development. Schools have started to take this forward but this is not yet consistent across all consortia. An
audit will be undertaken in the Autumn Term 2014 to establish a common baseline to work from.

Funding is also targeted at the Foundation Phase Partnerships. These facilitate collaborative working between schools and
ensure best practice is cascaded and implemented and contributed to the improved Foundation Phase outcomes in 2013. This
is recognised as an effective model and is ongoing.

Consultations on the 21 Century Schools Programme were completed at Holywell, Connah’s Quay and Queensferry. The
outline business cases for change of age range to schools (HolywellHigh School, Connah’sQuayHigh School,
JohnSummersHigh School, Queensferry CP, St Ethelwold’s VA) and the closure of the Croft Nursery. These were submitted for
ministerial approval in July 2013 on schedule.




/T abed

Appendix 2

Planning application for the Post 16 Hub has been approved and contractors have been appointed. Initial drafts of the Advisory
Board procedures have been produced and will be submitted to Governing Body of Coleg Cambria in Autumn 2014.

The programme for introducing wireless technology in schools continues. Many of the schools are fully provisioned but project
completion is dependent on the delivery of upgraded communication links.This is a Welsh Government managed project and
there has been slippage to 31st October 2014.

Attendance in both primary and secondary schools has remained a key priority. The continued inclusion of target setting for
attendance as part of the System Leader school visits has further heightened awareness of this and schools are actively
responding. The Welsh Government Attendance grant has been administered regionally and led by Flintshire officers. A menu
of support has been made available to schools who have been identified through attendance data or self-referral. This additional
support has been very well received and resulted in changes of policy and practice in schools and improvement in targeted
schools.

Secondary schools continue to be affected by the demographic downturn in the number of learners which increases the number
of surplus places in schools. This will be reversed in part when the larger year groups in primary transfer into the secondary
sector.

The number of schools achieving Good for either current performance or prospects for improvement is significantly above target.
Schools have a greater understanding of the use of data, the importance of effective self-evaluation and strong distributed
leadership. This has been achieved through local authority training and support opportunities, and the challenge provided
through System Leaders.

Outcomes achieved by learners in secondary schools, particularly at KS4, continue to improve with learners in Flintshire more
likely to achieve the key indicator of 5 A*-C grades at GCSE, including Mathematics and English/Welsh than anywhere else in
Wales. The data represents the full cohort of KS4 learners including those who had not maintained their place at school, some
of whom would not have been counted in previous years.

Outcomes in GCSE Mathematics in mainstream schools did improve by 0.4% when compared to 2012. However, the larger
numbers of learners being counted in Education Otherwise Than At School (EOTAS) resulted in an increased negative effect on
the County figure compared to that for the mainstream schools alone. Outcomes remain positive when compared to Wales as a
whole, the Flintshire figure being over 8% higher than the national average.




81T abed

Appendix 2

The Local Authority has continued to target support at improving outcomes for all learners in Flintshire schools, with a particular
focus on national priorities of Literacy/Numeracy development, reducing the impact of poverty and youth engagement, e.g.:

14-19 grant in 2013-14 was used to support a range of vocational and other collaborative activities for learners in English and
Welsh mediums. This has contributed to schools meeting the needs of the Learning and Skills Measure and achieving improved
outcomes in the Level 1 & 2 Threshold. The 14-19 grant criteria for 2014-15 focuses on the Youth Engagement and Progression
Framework and in particular the reduction of the number of 16 year olds Not In Education, Employment and Training (NEET). It
will support:
e Personal Support Programme in Inclusion Service to re-introduce those already dis-engaged and in danger of becoming
NEET
e A programme of skills development for 14-16 year old learners who have dis-engaged from mainstream schools,
delivered at Coleg Cambria
e A pilot programme of activities designed to engage, build confidence, fitness, self-discipline and motivation to work
effectively in a team, targeting young people identified as likely to disengage from learning in school, aiming to ensure
they maintain their school place and make the best of the learning opportunities provided.

A conference, focusing on the Sutton Trust strategies to improve learner outcomes has been organised to support schools as
part of a series of sessions on the effective use of the Pupil Deprivation Grant.

Working in partnership regionally, all 6 LAs in North Wales contribute an element of retained School Effectiveness Grant towards
the National Support Programme and the employment of Associate Partners (APs) who in turn support schools to improve
literacy and Numeracy skills in learners. APs work with targeted schools on identified areas of need and 15 schools within
Flintshire have accessed support across the year. The impact of the intervention will be monitored through learner outcomes in
the National Literacy & Numeracy Tests and will be available in the Autumn term 2014.

An Early Language Intervention project has been established to support the identification and targeted support of language
acquisition in the Foundation Phase. This was initiated in light of concerns at end of Foundation Phase outcomes and a
significant increase in the number of children for whom English is an additional language. The project ran initially for 2013/14 but
following the evaluation of positive impact for learners, will continue in 2014-15.

The LA Inclusion Service has targeted funding at Primary schools to improve the understanding of schools’ responsibilities




61T abed

Appendix 2

towards children with Additional Learning Needs. This has had a particular focus on multi-agency involvement with the aim of
identifying effective strategies of support and the successful implementation of external professional recommendations into
individual education plans.

Retained funding from the School Effectiveness Grant (SEG) was also used to support identified schools with specific needs in
meeting the national challenges and targets (literacy, numeracy and reducing disadvantage)

A ‘Talk for Writing’ training event, focused on the strategies promoted by Pie Corbett has been targeted at the primary sector.
This was well attended and received excellent feedback from attendees. A number of schools have identified an intention to
further build on this buying in additional training in this area from their own resources or future delegated grant.

Wireless technology being rolled-out. Infrastructure complete by April 2014.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 150



TGT abed

Appendix 3

Strategic theme:21* Century Health Care

Flintshire County Council

Broad Outcome:Ensuring people receive the help they need
to live fulfilled lives

Outcome 3

Why we focused on this outcome?

e To maximise the independence of the ageing population and meeting the challenges of dementia.
e To prevent homelessness for people who are alcohol and drug dependent, victims of domestic violence, ex-offenders and young people

including care leavers.

To avoid unnecessary admission to hospital and support early and successful hospital discharges.

o To work with BetsiCadwaldr University Health Board (BCUHB) to develop the Enhanced Care Model in all localities in Flintshire as a
result of the Health Review Health Care in North Wales is Changing

Key

Measure from the Improvement Plan
Additional measure

WG Tracking Indicator

Outturn Target Outturn | Target Trend Target
2012/13 2013/14 | 2013/14 RAG 2014/15
How much did we do? Input/ throughput indicators taken from
any source including the tracking indicators in the Programme
for Government
e Agreeing the regional plan for telecare / telehealth App’:g;ble '\ggﬁh Achieved N/A App’:g;ble
e Commissioning Plans in place for: -
o Learning Disability Not November . Not
o Mental Health Services Applicable | 2013 | AAchieved N/A Applicable
o Dementia
e Development of one co-located community based Not March Achieved N/A Not
health and social care team within Holywell locality | Applicable 2014 Applicable
Number of homes disabled adaptions were
provided to, to promote independence (measure of
demand/pressure on service to be reported each 404 Not 583 N/A Improved Not
year, hence no targets set for future years) homes | Applicable | homes Applicable




ZGT obed

Appendix 3

Referrals to the Homesafe Service (victims of

domestic abuse) (measure of demand/pressure on 170 Not 215 N/A Imoroved Not
service to be reported each year, hence no target people | Applicable | people P Applicable
set for future years)

How well did we do it? Qualitative assessment of

effectiveness/ evidence from surveys/ output data etc

e The average number of calendar days taken to 277 300 047
deliver a Disabled Facilities Grant for adults days days days Improved 260 days
(PSR/009b)

e The average number of calendar days taken to 283 300 260
deliver a Disabled Facilities Grant (PSR/002) days days | 246days Improved days

¢ Rate of delayed transfers of care for social care 1.11 per 2 per 2.59 per 2 per
reasons (SCA/001) 1,000 1,000 1,000 A Downturned | 4 54

Is anyone better off? Quantative evidence of the outcome
achieved using tracking indicators from the Programme for
Government and your single integrated plans

¢ Percentage of referrals where support was
maintained or reduced or no further support was o o o o
required at the end of a period of Reablement 72.7% 71-15% 76.6% Improved 71-15%
(SCAM2L)

) Num_ber of ad_ults rece_iving a personal bl_Jc_iget for 215 210-220 302 210-220
services via either a direct payment or Citizen cople cople cople Improved cople
Directed Support (IA1.1L4) peop peop peop peop

e Homeless prevention for at least 6 months for
households and individuals (including care leavers) 83.41% 85-90% 84.89% Improved 85-90%
(HHA/013)

e Gather patient stories where the patient has had Not Not
positive experiences of Enhanced Care Service Appli 3 Achieved N/A .

. pplicable Applicable
(one off activity)

e The percentage of identified carers of adult service

users who were assessed or reassessed in their 729, 73-78% 85% Improved 76-81%

own right during the year who were provided with a
service (SCA/018c)




€GT abed

Appendix 3

Additional Notes

Key Achievements for 2013/14

The Reablement and First Contact (Duty) teams are now fully established with the Reablement model embedded across Social
Services for Adults. We have submitted a bid to WG for Intermediate Care Funding to further develop our partnership
approaches in reablement and rehabilitation. There has been an increase in referrals for reablement in 2013/14 with 77% of
those completing a package of reablement resulting in a package of care that was the same or less than they had previously
had.

We chair the regional Telecare Programme Board which has been extended to include a trial of Telehealth, and the regional bid
has been approved. We have invested in our capacity to hold telecare equipment locally and the number of people accessing
telecare and telehealth continues to increase.

A new joint DFG Home Adaptations Improvement Action Plan with the aim of improving the time taken to deliver DFGs and
minor adaptations in Flintshire has been agreed with Housing and is being monitored through team and joint meetings. It
includes more minor adaptations going directly to Housing, thereby increasing the time OT's have for more major and complex
work, "making best use of resources and avoiding duplication - do it right do it once”.

We have reduced the times taken to deliver major adaptations with the average time people have to wait being 246 days, better
than the all Wales average of 271 days, and better than our average last year.

Timescales for the completion of major and complex adaptations will continue to be a challenge. The move to e-tendering for
Disabled Adaptations through the DFG process has yet to be completed.

The Learning Disability Commissioning Strategy 2012 - 2018 has been developed and aims to give people with Learning
Disabilities more choice of where they live and who supports them to live as independently and safely as possible. Service users
and carers were amongst the partners who developed the plan with an initial consultation workshop providing invaluable
information about their expectations and needs. People told us about “living independently” “what makes a good home”, and
about “short term care”.




vGT abed

Appendix 3

The Mental Health Commissioning Strategy 2013 - 2018 builds on a joint vision with Health. Our strategy will see us build on the
strong foundations to further promote the recovery approach, by increasing the training, education and work opportunities we
offer. As part of the commissioning process we did test the market but decided to sustain our in-house model which, with a
modest level of funding, is delivering good outcomes that complement the services we commission from the Voluntary Sector.

The final adult commissioning strategy to receive approval in 2013 was the Older People [Dementia Care Long Term
Placements] Commissioning Strategy 2013 - 2018. It's focus is primarily residential care services but it recognises that much
work is needed to improve the quality of life for people living with dementia in all settings. The overarching objective of this
strategy is to ensure that people living with dementia have access to high quality person centred dementia care in the most
appropriate settings to meet their needs and that there is sufficient provision available within Flintshire’s boundaries.

Joint commissioning of dementia services with BCUHB continues to be a challenge — recommendations made by CSSIW after
the recent inspection have been incorporated into an action plan which we are monitoring through Modernising Social Services
Board.




GGT obed

Appendix 4

Strategic theme:Welsh Homes / Supporting People

Flintshire County Council

Broad Outcome:Welsh Homes — Improving Quality

Outcome 4

Why we focused on this outcome?

To provide a range of affordable and flexible rented housing to meet the need for additional homes
To reduce the number of empty properties in Flintshire and bring them back into use

To give applicants wider access to social housing through working together as landlords
To meet the target of Welsh Government for all social housing being brought up to the Wales Housing Quality Standard
To meet commitments given to tenants to improve their homes
To maximise resources available to improve homes owned by the Council

Key

Measure from the Improvement Plan
Additional measure

WG Tracking Indicator

Outturn Target Outturn Target Trend Target
2012/13 | 2013/14 2013/14 RAG 2014/15
How much did we do? Input/ throughput indicators
taken from any source including the tracking indicators in
the Programme for Government
e Agreement of a revised WHQS business plan Not January Not
with Welsh Government Applicable | 2014 | January 2014 N/A | applicable
Formal
e Develop and implement a strategy for the Not approval Not
Private Rented Sector and associated action ADDI| by the March 2014 N/A .
pplicable Applicable
plan end
2013
¢ Asset management strategy including options
for energy funding, WHQS, regulation and Not January Not
compliance etc. to maintain and improve the | Applicable | 2014 January 2014 N/A Applicable
housing stock
e Appointment of a Tenant Liaison Officer Not July Not
o Applicable | 2013 | August2013 N/A | ppplicable




9GT abed

Appendix 4

e Number of new affordable homes funded
through Social Housing Grant that meet the

Code for Sustainable Homes Level 3+ (or o1 69 87 Improved 85
better)
e Number of homes benefiting from improved
domestic energy performance measures (also 588 200 449 Downturned 650
a measure in the Improvement Plan)
o NUI_‘nber of additional affordable housing units 51 o5 45 Downturned 85
delivered
How well did we do it? Qualitative assessment of
effectiveness/ evidence from surveys/ output data etc
e Percentage of new affordable homes funded
through Social Housing Grant that meet the 0 0 0 L o
Code for Sustainable Homes level 3+(or 100% 100% 100% Maintained 100%
better)
e Number of empty homes brought back into
use via action by local Authorities (also a 32 30 32 Maintained 30
measure in the Improvement Plan)
e Deliver the capital programme for Not
improvement work streams in accordance Apoli £12m £12m Maintained £13m
. pplicable
with the programme.
Agreed
e Develop a regional housing register and Not and in January 2014 Not
common allocations policy with partners Applicable place (phased N/A Applicable
February | implementation)
2014
Is anyone better off? Quantative evidence of the
outcome achieved using tracking indicators from the
Programme for Government and your single integrated
plans
¢ Percentage of tenants satisfied with the N/A *830) 83% - N/A 86%

overall quality of their council house (* actual




/ST abed

Appendix 4

STAR survey result — biannual survey)

e Overall annual fuel bill reduction for residents | £181,080 | £75,000 £138,330 Downturned | £75,000

Capital Works Targets: -

e Heating upgrades 1100 600 977 Improved 600
e Kitchen replacements 1100 922 1118 Improved 922
e Smoke detectors 2400 884 804 Downturned 500
e Bathroom replacements 62 0 200 Improved 222

Key Achievements for 2013/14

Agreement of a revised WHQS business plan with Welsh Government and development of an Asset Management
Strategy
Flintshire County Council has agreed a revised business plan with Welsh Government to achieve the Welsh Housing Quality
Standard by 2020. A number of surveys are to be procured to validate figures provided in the business plan and to inform a
revised 6 year work programme for achievement of WHQS. These include: -

¢ Revised Stock Condition Survey — Complete (first draft received)

e Asbestos Consultancy and Surveying — Surveying in progress for communal areas

e Communal Heating — Surveyor appointed to review maintenance plan for the Heights

e Planning Stage — Currently working through business models for the new plan

The revised business plan will commit to circa £103m over the next 6 years to achieve WHQS.The agreed business plan
highlights a number of alternative funding streams and efficiency and income generation targets to contribute towards achieving
outcomes contained within the business plan i.e. ECO Funding, service charges etc. The reason that the provision of smoke
detectors downturned this year is that the number provided was outperformed in the previous year, so the programme was
slowed to bring it back on track.

Develop and implement a strategy for the private rented sector and associated action plan

Development of a private rented sector strategy was informed by a consultation undertaken with private rented sector landlords in
late 2013. The PRS improvement plan, supported by the WLGA is in place and elements are being implemented, particularly
where urgency exists e.g. changes to homelessness duties and the ability to discharge that duty in to suitable accommodation in




8GT abed

Appendix 4

the private rented sector.

A key element of the plan was the establishment of North East Wales Homes, which offers the opportunity to engage much more
closely with the private rented sector. This wholly owned council company aims to encourage the growth of the private rented
sector by offering both leasing arrangements and property management services to the property owners. The company will work
closely with those individuals who currently rent property, those who own vacant property and can be convinced to let it and those
older home owners who wish to lease their property to the company and access the council’s sheltered housing stock.

Positive feedback was received following the private rented sector landlord event held in quarter 3 of 2013. This allowed the
council to consider the types of services North East Wales Homes should offer once established. The potential products and
services were amended following the consultation exercise and provided an opportunity to engage more closely with the sector
for the first time. The intelligence gained will be particularly useful prior to a requirement to license the PRS in 2015.

Number of affordable homes funded through social housing grant (SHG)

During the 13/14 financial year the Council allocated it's RSL partners £4m of social housing grant against an original allocation of
£1.5M and was the highest level of grant expended across the 6 north Wales councils. 87 units of accommodation were delivered
through social housing grant (including extra care.) All the properties met code for sustainable homes level 3 or better.

Affordable Housing

It has been a highly successfully year in terms of delivery of affordable housing. A total of 50 shared equity properties have been
secured during this reporting period, compared to 41 in 2012/13. In addition £300,000 has been received in the form of
commuted sums through Section 106 contributions. Again this is an increase on the £200,000 received during 2012/13. 10 gifted
units were received in lieu of section 106 contributions across a number of new developments and agreement was reached for
the provision of a further 15 units once built. Finally

Housing Options
Over the last financial year the service has improved performance across most indicators despite the challenges faced by
changes in Welfare Reform and the wider economic climate.

Flintshire has maintained an 85% prevention rate which compares favourably to the national average of 62%. This forthcoming
year, the housing options service are piloting the spirit of the Welsh Housing Bill 2015 in taking ‘reasonable steps’ to prevent
homelessness for anyone within 56 days. (This could possibly result in additional demand for the service as well as a potential
increase in the use of temporary accommodation.)




6GT abed

Appendix 4

Over the past year, Community Support Services has taken over management of the housing register and the service is now
embedded in the housing options team. A challenge for the service is the transfer of the current register and allocations policy
over to the single access route to housing (SARTH), a common housing register in partnership with social housing partners which
will be implemented later this year. A project planning group is overseeing the development to ensure this project is implemented
successfully within timescales.

Empty Homes

As the 3% target for returning empty properties back in to use was comfortably met during 2012/13, with a final outturn on 5.96%;
a more challenging target of 6% was set for this year (which equated to 32 properties). This target was met and a number of
further initiatives have been progressed to assist in meeting the council’s objective. According to the most recent information
available there are currently 469 long term empty homes across, which continues the trend of decline for the overall figure.

The council is currently responsible for managing the Regional WG funding for Wrexham, Denbighshire, Conwy, Gwynedd and
Anglesey, in addition to Flintshire funds. The total regional funds of £4,602,544 have been successfully allocated to all regions via
the team over the last 2 years. The allocated funds will be recycled on a 2 or 3 year basis in order to support future projects.

Energy Efficiency

Given the levels of external funding levered in through ECO, Arbed and Feed In Tariff resources recycled from a previous CESP
Scheme the council continues to outperform its energy efficiency targets across a range of measures. Works have been focused
on the provision of external wall insulation, new ‘A’ rated boilers and new heating systems as part of the council’s strategy to
reduce fuel poverty and mitigate against falling household incomes as a consequence of welfare reform. Fuel bill reduction of
£138,330 were achieved which outperforms the target of £75,000 set at the beginning of the year.

STAR Survey
The council completed this survey during 2013/14 which indicated identified increased satisfaction levels across most of the core
indictors including tenant satisfaction which currently meets the target of 83%.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 160



T9T abed

Appendix 5

Strategic theme:Tackling Poverty

Flintshire County Council

Broad Outcome:Improving the skills of young
people and families

Outcome 5

Why we focused on this outcome?
To extend and improve the education, employment and training opportunities available for young people.

e To improve the prospects of local people.
o To meet the needs of local employers.
e To help young people take the step from education to employment.
e To place and retain young people in work.
Key

Measure from the Improvement Plan
Additional measure
WG Tracking Indicator

Outturn Target Outturn Target Trend Target
2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 RAG 2014/15
How much did we do? Input/ throughput
indicators taken from any source including the
tracking indicators in the Programme for
Government
In 2012 Flintshire
e Increasing the number of people who supported
successfully establish and grow business to Not Not
businesses (management information — create 573 new | Applicable 1741 N/A Improved Applicable
targets not set for future years) jobs and
safeguard 1,300
Apprenticeships
Apprenticeships 1757
e The number of apprenticeships in the 825 Traineeships
public and voluntary sector (data provided Traineeships Not 68 Not
by Coleg Cambria, FCC, Careers Wales, 124 Aoplicable Work N/A Improved Aoplicable
Jobcentre Plus) (management information | Work Experience PP Experience PP
— targets not set for future years) Placements Placements
219 223




29T obed

Appendix 5

e Support the Enterprise Club and develop

further clubs to_ assist vylth business starts > business starts N_ot 12 N/A Improved N_ot
(management information — target not set Applicable Applicable
for future years)
How well did we do it? Qualitative assessment
of effectiveness/ evidence from surveys/ output
data etc
e Launch the Employers Promise in the March Not
public sector to promote and enhance our Not Applicable March 2014 N/A .
2014 Applicable
roles as employers
e Set a marketing strategy to communicate March Not
the range of apprenticeship and training Not Applicable See narrative *1 N/A .
. 2014 Applicable
programmes available
e Increase the number and range of
Communities First Job Club programmes 3" Club by Not
(Establishment of job clubs initially before Not Applicable October October 2013 N/A .
; X Applicable
looking at programmes / events in future 2013
years)
e Implement skills development programmes March Not
|1n) partnership with local employers (phase Not Applicable 2014 March 2014 N/A Applicable
e Securing high levels of 16 year olds in o Baseline o Baseline
education, employment and training (EET) 97.7% or better 96.4% Downturned or better
e Increase the number of apprenticeship Baseline
disciplines to help reduce the skills gap 8 12 22 Improved
or better
(FCC)
Is anyone better off? Quantative evidence of the
outcome achieved using tracking indicators from
the Programme for Government and your single
integrated plans
o Key stage 4 Free Schools Meals achieving 26% dgt?j/\?alls 35.7% N/A Imoroved 49.5% -
level 2 including English/Welsh & Maths ° o P 52.5%

not yet




€97 abed

Appendix 5

available —
Target not
set
% of 16 year olds who are not in o o o o
employment or education training (NEET) 2.3% 2.2% 3.6% o Downturned 2.0%
% of 16-24 year olds who are not in o Baseline o Baseline
employment, education or training (NEET) 7.8% average or better 5-8% € Improved or better
Improve performance of cohort of learners
entitled to Free School Meals (FSM) in 92% - 94% -
achieving the Level 1 Indicator (Five 89.5% 9400/ 91.2% A Improved 950°/
GCSE passes A* to G or vocational ’ ’
equivalent)
Number of Flintshire County Council
employees undertakl_ng the supervisory 154 employees 115-125 146 Improved 120
and management training programmes employees
developed with Coleg Cambria
o
Percentage of Flintshire County Council 3‘22/0/"8;3"3‘&'3;?39
employees completing the supervisory (2 years to 85% - 91% Improved 90-95%
and management training programmes complete) 95%
developed with Coleg Cambria Totalg 94%
, NVQ’s 122 80

Numbers of Flintshire County Council 185 NVQ's 60-70
employees attending specialist and or . Specialist Improved
vocational courses 572T2‘i’§if1'§"3t Training 886 200-220

180 - 200
Number of residents from Communities 328 (164 249 (161 West Unable to
First areas completing accredited 209 people per and 88 East) A Downturned | determine
community based courses cluster) at present




9T abed

Appendix 5

*1 The Single Integrated Plan for Flintshire incorporates the previously named “Making a Positive Difference Plan”, the CYPP
strategic plan. This plan is complemented by the Engagement and Progression Action Plan Implementation Plan, which is
Flintshire’s articulation of how we will ensure that we identify those at risk of becoming NEET (as soon as possible), broker support
to channel the young person into the most appropriate provision and ensure that they have appropriate employability skills for the
current labour market. We are in the process of developing a North Wales database, explaining the array of employment, training
and education opportunities available to young people and this will be an additional service to the all-Wales COP database. Which
will complement Career Wales who have developed a bespoke advisors’ database for use with clients.

Key Achievements for 2013/14

Skills and Learning/ Improving learner outcomes through the best use of targeted funding / Activity-led funding for
schools and support services

A conference, focusing on the Sutton Trust strategies to improve learner outcomes has been organised to support schools as
part of a series of sessions on the effective use of the Pupil Deprivation Grant.

An Early Language Intervention project has been established to support the identification and targeted support of language
acquisition in the Foundation Phase. This was initiated in light of concerns at end of Foundation Phase outcomes and a
significant increase in the number of children for whom English is an additional language. The project ran initially for 2013/14 but
following the evaluation of positive impact for learners, will continue in 2014-15.

A joint training package between BetsiCadwallader University Health Board (BCUHB) and FCC has been developed to
implement a motor programme aimed at improving all areas of development for Foundation Phase learners. This targets the
main methods of learning through movement including visual, motor, perceptual and sensory. This is also an ongoing
programme.

The LA Inclusion Service has targeted funding at Primary schools to improve the understanding of schools’ responsibilities
towards children with Additional Learning Needs. This has had a particular focus on multi-agency involvement with the aim of




G9T abed

Appendix 5

identifying effective strategies of support and the successful implementation of external professional recommendations into
individual education plans.

Funding is also targeted at the Foundation Phase Partnerships. These facilitate collaborative working between schools and
ensure best practice is cascaded and implemented and contributed to the improved Foundation Phase outcomes in 2013. This
is recognised as an effective model and is ongoing.

Working in partnership regionally, all 6 LAs in North Wales contribute an element of retained School Effectiveness Grant towards
the National Support Programme and the employment of Associate Partners (APs) who in turn support schools to improve
literacy and Numeracy skills in learners. APs work with targeted schools on identified areas of need and 15 schools within
Flintshire have accessed support across the year. The impact of the intervention will be monitored through learner outcomes in
the National Literacy & Numeracy Tests and will be available in the Autumn term 2014.

Retained funding from the grant was also used to support identified schools with specific needs in meeting the national
challenges and targets (literacy, numeracy and reducing disadvantage)

A ‘Talk for Writing’ training event, focused on the strategies promoted by Pie Corbett has been targeted at the primary sector.
This was well attended and received excellent feedback from attendees. A number of schools have identified an intention to
further build on this buying in additional training in this area from their own resources or future delegated grant.

WG Attendance grant has been administered regionally and led by Flintshire officers. A menu of support has been made
available to targeted schools, who have been identified through attendance data or self-referral.

14-19 grant in 2013-14 was used to support a range of vocational and other collaborative activities for learners in English and
Welsh mediums. This has contributed to schools meeting the needs of the Learning and Skills Measure and achieving improved
outcomes in the Level 1 & 2 Threshold. The 14-19 grant criteria for 2014-15 focuses on the Youth Engagement and Progression
Framework and in particular the reduction of the number of 16 year olds Not In Education, Employment and Training (NEET). It
will support:
e Personal Support Programme in Inclusion Service to re-introduce those already dis-engaged and in danger of becoming
NEET
e A programme of skills development for 14-16 year old learners who have dis-engaged from mainstream schools,
delivered at Coleg Cambria




99T abed

Appendix 5

e A pilot programme of activities designed to engage, build confidence, fitness, self-discipline and motivation to work
effectively in a team, targeting young people identified as likely to disengage from learning in school, aiming to ensure
they maintain their school place and make the best of the learning opportunities provided.

Skills and Learning / Helping and protecting children and vulnerable families / Children and Vulnerable Families
(Families First)

The Families First programme continues to be delivered until March 2015 and the programme has now fully commissioned the
grant and all projects are fully functioning and delivering. The programme works to the National Outcomes and has an agreed
outcomes framework to deliver to. A recent (April 2014) evaluation of the programme has been externally commissioned and
reported to Welsh Government.

Skills and Learning / Young people fulfilling their potential / Youth Support Services

The service has appointed a new strategic manager w.e.f. 01.04.14. The service will now move forward to deliver the National
Youth Work Strategy and the Youth Inclusion Progression framework. The Youth Work Strategy Support Grant has been fully
allocated utilising a Result Based Accountability methodology and all projects are now in delivery mode for 2014-2015.The
training element of the Support Grant has been agreed by Welsh Government and the informal learning programme is in place.
A new approach to monitoring the support grant will be introduced during 2014 — 15 to ensure the most effective use of the
allocated funding and report on outcomes. Allied to this appointment we have two new plans in place. Firstly, we now have a
Youth Engagement and Progression Action Plan for Flintshire, this plan ensures mechanisms are appropriate to provide the best
progression route and deliver the most positive outcome for Flintshire’s young people. The second plan is the Employers’
Promise, this is an amalgam of frameworks designed to ensure that we have high quality training, employment opportunities and
attainment in the county from leading public sector employers.

Improvement Priority — Meeting the skills and employment needs of local employers — skills to align with business
needs
The Council has been successful in attracting £6.024m of Welsh Government investment into Deeside through the Vibrant and
Viable Places (VVP) programme. This will be used over the period 2014-17 to:

e Improve public and private sector housing stock.

e Create new homes above shops and on regeneration sites.

¢ Improve shop fronts and purchase and re-let empty units for new enterprises.

¢ Make small scale environmental improvements.




/9T abed

Appendix 5

A new Deeside Partnership has been established which will oversee the progress of the regeneration programme in Deeside,
including the VVP programme as well as wider programmes of work. The Partnership will ensure that the benefits of the Deeside
Enterprise Zone are maximised as far as possible for the area and that the different streams of funding are co-ordinated
effectively.

Phase 1 North Wales Advanced Manufacturing Skills & Technology Centre (NWAMS&TC) feasibility study has been completed
to develop a focus for the key advanced manufacturing sector in Flintshire and North Wales in partnership with WG, HE, FE and
private industry. Phase 2 NWAMS&TC feasibility study to be completed via funds from WG during 2015. The Centre will
support the next generation of students, work placement's, apprenticeships and employees to future proof business sustainability
within the sector.

Proposals to develop and implement Deeside Enterprise Zone Shared Apprenticeship Scheme with private industry was
submitted for Ministerial approval. During a three year cycle, the scheme will support 60 apprentices in gaining a gold standard
apprenticeship in areas of advanced manufacturing. The scheme will raise awareness of opportunities available in an effort to
recruit the brightest local talent to the zone and ensure that we can provide the skills needed by local business. The apprentices
will be employed by Coleg Cambria to reduce the burden on local companies.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 168



Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: THURSDAY, 16"" OCTOBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (SOCIAL SERVICES)

SUBJECT: REGIONAL SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN’S BOARD
PROPOSAL

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To seek Cabinet views on the implementation of Regional and Local
arrangements for safeguarding children.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  As a result of the Children Act 2004 Local Safeguarding Children’s
Boards (LSCBs) were established. Three sub-regional LSCB were
established across North Wales (Flintshire and Wrexham representing
North East Wales.

2.02 The Welsh Government announced in 2011, as part of the Social
Services and Well-being Act (2014), the three sub-regional LSCB take
greater steps to promote integration and collaboration and move
towards a regional structure (September 2014).

2.03  From 23" September 2014 the North Wales Safeguarding Children’s
Board (NWSCB) will be formally constituted, and with a strong
commitment towards a local presence, the LSCB will formally cease
and are to be re-convened as safeguarding delivery groups (based on
sub-regional locations i.e. Flintshire / Wrexham).

2.04  An evaluation commissioned by Welsh Government (ADSS) (2014)
concluded that the benefits of this re-structure / re-alignment would
result in:

¢ Reduced duplication

e Greater practice consistency

¢ More effective collaboration

¢ Standardised safeguarding systems

2.05 Within the North Wales context this revised structure will also address
the following concerns noted during the development of the new
model. These were:

e That Local needs, culture and language are supported via the

Page 169



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

4.00

4.01

4.02

4.03

5.00

5.01

Local Safeguarding Delivery Boards.

e Statutory Directors of Social Services can continue to report to
Elected Members in their respected local areas.

e Local and Regional structures will allow different
representatives at different levels, reducing the pressures on
senior management.

e The Regional Board will be able to make decisions and
promote more effective and timely process.

CONSIDERATIONS

With the requirements of the Social Services and Well-Being Act
(2014) the revised overview and direction of regional and localised
safeguarding responsibilities and accountabilities are enshrined in the
new proposed model.

That extensive national and regional research has concluded that the

proposed new model enhances the Local Authority and allied partners
in ensuring that children’s safeguarding remains a central core of our

commitment to protect and ensure children are kept safe.

;I'hat this Local Authority fulfils its obligations and requirements by
committing to this collaborative and partnership building approach..

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet agree the proposed structure for the Regional Safeguarding
Children’s Board to be known as the North Wales Safeguarding
Children’s Board.

Cabinet agree that the temporary host authority (Conwy) be confirmed
until a permanent arrangement is confirmed for April 2015.

Cabinet note the minutes of the Regional Safeguarding Children’s
Board to be shared with the Leader and the Cabinet Member Social
Services and regular, initially twice yearly, update reports on the work
of the Board to be provided to Cabinet and the Social and Health Care
Overview and Scrutiny Committee by the Chief Officer, Social
Services.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As statutory partnership funding is required by its representative
partners. A set of proposals made by an LSCB sponsored Finance
task group proposed in 2012.

¢ All statutory agencies’ contributions be made to a regional fund.
e These would be based on a proportionate formula basis.

¢ Regional business support structure cost.

¢ Costs towards training and other expenses to be identified.

Page 170



5.02

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

11.02

12.00

12.01

These matters have yet to be fully determined and will require full
commitment from all agencies by 01.04.2015. The Council’s financial
contribution to the Regional Safeguarding Children’s Board will not
increase as a result of these proposed changes.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None noted.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None noted.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Any changes to services resulting from the NWSCB, consideration for
an Equalities Impact Assessment will be made.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

These have involved:

e Welsh Government.

¢ Association of Directors of Social Services Cymru (ADSSC)
e Welsh Local Government Association.

e CSSIW.

The report has been considered by the Social and Health Overview
Committee on the 9™ October 2014.

APPENDICES

None.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Page 171



Contact Officer: Peter Robson, Resources Service Manager
Telephone: 01352 702500
Email: Peter.Robson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 172



Agenda Item 8

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: THURSDAY 16 OCTOBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER STREETSCENE AND
TRANSPORTATION

SUBJECT: PRIORITISATION OF HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT
SCHEMES AND TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER
VARIATIONS

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To seek Cabinet approval of the evaluation matrix which will be used
to assess and prioritise all Highway Improvement Schemes to provide
transparency, County wide consistency and ensure maximum benefit
is derived from any available funding source.

1.02 To seek Cabinet approval of the proposal to introduce an evaluation
matrix which will be used to assess and prioritise Traffic Regulation
Order related requests to ensure that revisions and variations are
carried out on a defined and clear priority basis.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The Authority is able to bid for funds from the Welsh Government
(WG) to undertake improvements to the road network. Up to April
2014, this was mainly organised through the Taith Partnership with
bids for the Safer Routes in the Community funding (SRIC) made
directly sent to WG.

2.02 Since the closure of Taith in April 2014, all bids are made directly to
WG from each Local Authority, and currently include the following
funding areas:

o Local Transport Fund (LTF) — to provide sustainable travel
initiatives, including walking and cycling

. Road Safety Capital bids — to undertake improvements on the
road network linked to casualty reduction

o Road Safety Revenue bids — to provide education, training and
publicity measures to reduce casualties in identified high risk
groups

o Safe Routes in the Community Fund (SRIC) — measures aimed
at walking/cycling links to schools, which may also have general

Page 173



2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

2.10

community benefits.

Over the period of the grants, WG have introduced an increasing
number of recommendations, and conditions which need to be met by
any scheme before funding is granted.

The conditions generally require the bids to satisfy clear and
measurable improvements in travel opportunities but differ for each of
the bidding areas. For example-

e Casualty reduction must be proven for the road safety bids

e Improved school and/or community safety must be proven for
the SRIC bids.

The Authority also has a list (compiled over many years) of highway
locations which have been the subject of requests for highway
improvements from various sources. These schemes have been
logged but are not currently subjected to any prioritisation or
evaluation

In order to be able to assess the benefit gained from undertaking any
particular scheme, it is proposed to apply the evaluation matrix to
quantify both the scale of the current problem, and to calculate the
benefits of the improvement. The matrix will produce a numerical
assessment or value for the schemes allowing a true comparison and
subsequent prioritisation of the various projects across the County to
be produced. This would ensure the scheme in most need is carried
out - subject to the availability of budgets

The proposed evaluation matrix which will be used to prioritise all of
the scheme types previously mentioned consists of a combination of
measurable factors, i.e. casualty and traffic data, together with an
engineered assessment of the present conditions and a prediction of
the benefits of the scheme to the various road user groups.

It is not possible to devise a meaningful matrix that relies solely on
directly measurable factors and the professionally engineered input
allows for consideration of what may be unique local conditions which
can be appropriately scored within the listed parameters. The matrix
would be applicable to all schemes subjected to a WG bid and to
general improvements which may be completed from internal Capital
funds as and when they become available.

A copy of the matrix is included in Appendix A of this report.
Following adoption of CPE powers by the Council in 2013, there are
constant demands from local members, T&CC’s and residents to

review, relax or provide new Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO’s) to
control parking on various streets and roads across the County.

Page 174



2.1

2.12

2.13

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

4.00

4.01

4.02

Currently there is no mechanism to prioritise these requests for TRO
amendments and this has resulted in frustration for the individual or
organisation requesting the change. With restrictions on funding, no
indication of the likely date for considering the request can be
provided and the scheme is added to a long list of similar requests.

The proposal is to introduce a second evaluation matrix to evaluate
each enquiry in order to produce a defined priority order for TRO
variation requests. As with the matrix for Highway Improvements the
matrix will produce a numeric score for each of the proposals to allow
a true comparison and priority list to be produced.

A copy of the matrix is included in Appendix B of this report.

CONSIDERATIONS

There are currently many different types of highway and safety
improvement schemes being promoted. These include casualty
reduction schemes, school/community based safety schemes, and
various requests to improve the network for road users. For simplicity
the single matrix will be used in all cases.

For schemes which can be supported by appropriate funding from
WG, increasing conditions have been linked to bids. These are
generally data led, to ensure that approved schemes provide a
positive return in terms of casualty reduction and school/community
benefit. In order to improve the success rate of the bids, the matrix will
mirror the conditions set out by WG in their bid document

The matrix proposed will provide a single assessment method for all
types of improvements and will be utilised to identify the schemes
which provide the greatest benefits and those which are most likely to
be successful in achieving external funding.

The matrix will also provide an assessment method for all other

highway/safety schemes which may be requested and which could be
financed internally, or from other source.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Cabinet approve the Highway Improvement evaluation matrix
which will be used to evaluate and prioritise future Highway
Improvements bids to WG and the Council's own capital works
programme.

That Cabinet approve the TRO evaluation matrix which will be used to

prioritise TRO amendments, variations and requests to provide new
TRO'’s.

Page 175



5.00

5.01

5.02

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Highway Improvement Matrix will help identify qualifying
schemes, and will strongly support the justification for any bids
forwarded for funding.

The TRO Improvement Matrix will improve budget monitoring

arrangements allowing a specific number of requests to be taken
forward each year.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

No identifiable impact.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Environmental impact will form part of both of the matrix. The
highway/safety schemes progressed will be those possessing the
greatest benefits to the local communities and road users and those
delivering improvements to the Environmental impact of the network.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

No identifiable impact.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None at this time.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

With Cabinet Member.

The two matrix were presented to Environment Overview and Scrutiny
committee in September 2014 and were recommended for approval

Page 176



12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix A — Improvement matrix for Highway Improvements.
Appendix B — Matrix for prioritising TRO requests

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Stephen O Jones
Telephone: 01352 704700
Email: stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 177



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 178



Scoring (S)

5 = Outstanding
4 = Very Good

3 = Good

2 = Adequate
1= Poor

0 = No Evidence

Sir'y Fflint
-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Safety Scheme
Assessment Matrix

APPENDIX A

Location:
CRITERIA WEIGHTING SCORING | ASSESSMENT
(W) (S) VALUE (WxS)
Evidence to support the
need for intervention and
to evaluate effectiveness 4
in terms of reducing
casualties.
Targets Sites, Routes or
Areas with a history of 5
KSI casualties (5 yrs)
Supports casualty
reduction (by user) High Risk
Groups =4
( more than one
weighting may apply ) Vulnerable
Groups = 2

Recorded Vehicular
Speeds

(above enforceable
speed limit)

10 % > 20mph =5
10 % > 30mph = 4
10 % > 40mph = 3
10 % > 50mph = 3

10 % > 60mph = 3

Page 179




APPENDIX A

Traffic Flows

(AADF) e 1000 - 2000 =
e 2000 - 3000 =
e 3000 - 4000 =
e 4000 - 5000 =
e 5000 + =

Potential impact on

improving routes 5

including to and from

School

Schemes effectiveness in

changing behaviour / e School Pupils =

attitude to active travel
o Wider

Community =

Environmental Impact of 3

scheme.

Equalities Impact of 5

scheme

Evidence of support /
involvement

( more than one
weighting may apply )

Local Member
School

Community

Value for Money /
Deliverability

Total:

Page 180




Scoring (S)

5 = Outstanding
4 = Very Good
3 = Good

2 = Adequate
1= Poor

0 = No Evidence

CYNGOR

Py ity Flint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Traffic Regulation Order
Assessment Matrix
(Excluding Speed Limits)

APPENDIX B

Location:
CRITERIA WEIGHTING SCORING | ASSESSMENT
(W) (S) VALUE (WxS)

Effectiveness in
improving safety and
reducing casualties /
associated with Parked 5
Vehicles
Recorded Accidents
associated with Parked
Vehicles
( Including Schools & 5
Pedestrian Generators)
Assist the free Flow
Movement of Traffic e Recognised

Route to School = 5
( more than one
weighting may apply ) e Principle Roads

/ Arterial Routes = 4

¢ Non Principle
=2

Provide / Assist
Residential Parking.

Page 181




APPENDIX B

Negative Residential

Displacement Impact Max. Impact =
( Anticipated or Actual ) Min. Impact =
Detrimental impact to
Trade Max. Impact =
Min. Impact =
Available Alternative
Parking (within 400m) Adequate
Parking =
Minimal
Parking =
Scheme Support
Community =
Local Member =
Deliverability

High Risk

Minimal /
No Risk

Total:

Page 182




Agenda Item 9

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT)
SUBJECT: LARGE SCALE RENEWABLE ENERGY

OPPORTUNITIES

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To advise Members of the opportunities open to Flintshire County
Council in respect of large scale freestanding renewable energy
systems and to seek guidance/approval to develop the opportunities
that can be identified within Flintshire County Council’s land holdings.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Government has for a number of years been providing Feed In
Tariff (FIT's) payments and Renewable Obligations Certificates
(ROC’s) as an inducement to Industry, Commerce and the general
public for the installation of renewable systems that generate electricity.
More recently the Renewable Heat Incentive (RHI) has commenced,
which is similar in structure but as the title suggests provides payments
for the heat energy that is produced by renewable heating systems. All
of the Government schemes are payable for 20 years and are RPI
linked.

2.02 Examples of FIT eligible technologies are solar Photo Voltaics, hydro
power, wind turbines etc.

2.03 Examples of eligible RHI systems are biomass boilers (burning wood or
plant material), air source and ground source heat pumps, Combined
Heat and Power Systems (CHP), anaerobic digestion and solar thermal
systems.

2.04 Favourable lending rates available to Local Authorities through
Prudential borrowing, give us a distinct advantage over private
developers, such that the 6% to 8% return on investment for large
scale Photo Voltaic schemes or 12% to 15% return for larger scale
wind turbines makes them potentially very attractive financially, and
one way to generate a significant revenue stream to help Flintshire
County Councils MTFP.

2.05 In recent months both the WLGA and APSE have been investigating
ways to assist Local Authorities move from installing relatively small

Page 183



2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

scale renewable schemes to much larger commercial scale
developments, and with the launch of the APSE Energy Initiative and
the ability to access their framework of consultants to provide the
necessary legal and technical expertise, there appears to be a clearer
way forward.

Flintshire County Council has considerable land assets, ranging from
Council farms to landfill sites, parks and woodland, and a wide variety
of other parcels of land. Many have potential, either to develop as
energy schemes or contribute to developing a more sustainable and
profitable future.

The Government is conducting a consultation on their intention to
reduce the eligible size of Photo Voltaic systems receiving payments of
ROC'’s to projects of 5SMW or less capacity from April 2015, but this still
leaves plenty of scope for Flintshire County Council to take advantage
of the FIT/ROC payments until they to are reduced or phased out,
possibly in 2017/8. The Council therefore has a relatively small window
of opportunity. April 2016 is deemed to be the date when risk
associated with renewable energy projects increases.

The Council’'s Carbon Reduction Strategy has four primary strands to
achieve the 60% reduction target for carbon emissions from County
buildings by 2021. One of the most significant elements is the
development of large scale renewable generation, which will be
essential if we are to reach our target. This was identified in a Carbon
Trust report on Flintshire progress to achieve its Carbon Reduction
Strategy Target.

The Welsh Government are also investigating ways to promote and
encourage large scale renewable development in Local Authorities,
and potential funding has been suggested, (potentially several hundred
£million) though how this is to be accessed, or what criteria will be
necessary is still uncertain.

CONSIDERATIONS AND CONCLUSIONS

Following the Welsh Government’s recent request for information on
potential renewable energy schemes in all Welsh Local Authorities, an
initial assessment of potentially suitable sites was undertaken, and a
number are now being assessed for their suitability, and to identify any
issues that might prevent their development.

Early comment from the Planning Department on the potential
development of “brown field” sites for renewable generation are not in
conflict with planning policy.

The benefits of developing large scale renewable projects in Flintshire

are not limited to the Government’s financial incentives, through FIT’s
or RHI etc, but includes security of supply, lower energy costs, lower

Page 184



3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

carbon emissions, as well as a reduced risk of utility cost inflation, all
resulting from using our own generated energy.

In addition to the environmental benefits of green energy generation,
some of the energy generated could also be used to power our own
electric/hydrogen fleet of vehicles, significantly reducing operating
costs and pollution.

In order to utilise the electrical energy generated from such schemes
there are a number of options open to Flintshire. These range from
entering a Power Purchasing Agreement (PPA) with a supplier, to
having a “private wire” installed to take the energy from the point of
generation to a nearby depot or public building. Such choices will need
to be considered on a site by site basis.

To move a potential scheme from concept to completion through all the
feasibility, planning and technical processes as well as the due
diligence checks is estimated to take 12 to 18 months. Since this
period is only just short of when the Government have indicated
reductions to the incentives for Solar P.V schemes, time is of the
essence.

Now there is a Government incentive through the RHI, it is considered
worthwhile investigating the possibility of developing a Flintshire
County Council (or joint development with neighbouring Authorities)
wood fuel storage and chipping facility, to supply our own buildings
biomass boilers (currently 2 primary schools). The current cost of
purchased woodchip is approximately 4.5p/KWh, but with a “free “
supply of wood this could be reduced to approx 2p/KWh to 2.5p/KWh,
ie the costs of labour and associated works to store, produce and
deliver the woodchip.

In 2011 Cadwyn Clwyd commissioned a wood fuel review for Flintshire
County Council. The subsequent report identified circa 200 tonnes of
suitable wood arisings from Flintshire’s own street works and
countryside parks. A similar amount of wood from Flintshire farmers
and other local sources was also identified.

In order for woodchip to become a cost effective fuel for Flintshire
buildings, with the potential to sell excess to other customers, it would
be sensible and appropriate to consider planting up suitable land to
harvest in future years. Such planting would enhance the natural
environment and provide a long term and sustainable supply of wood.
Large scale developments such as those being proposed in this report
carry inherent risks, due to the complexity, and capital value of the
projects. However there is now sufficient understanding of the
associated risks that this should not be an obstacle, provided such
risks are effectively managed. Indeed the development of such projects
will mitigate the very real risk of rising energy costs, and reduce the
County’s expenditure on energy.

Page 185



3.1

4.00

A number of Local Authorities have already begun the process of
building or developing large scale renewable energy projects and these
include:

Preston City Council (9WM wind farm proposed);

Bristol City Council (built 5 MW wind farm);

Wrexham CBC (solar PV on 3,000 council houses);

Dumfries and Galloway (solar PV on Council buildings);

Stockport MBC (development of biomass supply chain);

Cornwall Council (built 5 MW land based solar farm).

RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01

4.02

4.03

5.00

That Members give approval for Officers to identify all suitable large
scale renewable energy sites within Flintshire County Council’s
ownership and undertake initial assessments of their viability, and
potential yield. Details of these sites and a development programme to
be brought back to Cabinet for comment/approval.

That Members approve the development of a 10 year action plan,
detailing options and aspirational targets as a route map to achieving
the Council’s existing Carbon Reduction Strategy for renewable energy
generation, and ultimately the potential to become a net exporter of
electrical energy.

That a budget of £50 k be allocated for this work.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01

5.02

5.03

Current indicative Prudential borrowing rates are 3.5% to 4% so with
returns of between 6 and 15% (excluding additional benefits)
dependant upon the technology employed and individual site
requirements, such schemes should always produce a positive out
turn.

An alternative financial option that warrants consideration would be to
enter into a joint venture arrangement, where Flintshire County Council
would perhaps provide suitable land, and a partner organisation some
or all of the funding and undertake the development and installation
works. However, as the partner organisation would have to manage
most of the risks, the returns to Flintshire would be significantly
diminished to reflect this. However, such arrangements should be
considered as part of each site’'s financial assessment and any
decision taken when all factors have been appraised.

A spreadsheet of Capital expenditure against predictive annual income
(from FIT payments) and energy cost savings is attached, this shows
annual income streams from a small number of hypothetical schemes,
similar in nature to the sites already identified in this report.

Page 186



5.04

6.00

As identified in para 3.05 above there are a number of ways to use the
electricity generated from such schemes, but potentially 80% savings
against the cost of purchasing energy from a utility company are
achievable. One medium sized P.V. array of 400KWp would yield
revenue reductions of circa £25,600 p.a. at today’s prices.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01

7.00

No direct impact initially, though in the longer term, (subject to changes
to suppliers licences currently being considered by Central
Government), there is the possibility of Flintshire becoming an energy
supplier and selling energy at discounted rates to local residents,
especially those in fuel poverty.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01

8.00

Overall beneficial, as any renewable scheme will reduce the amount of
carbon dioxide emitted into the atmosphere which is believed
responsible for manmade climate change. Individual schemes may,
depending on technology, have a local and/or visual impact.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01

9.00

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01

10.00

There is a considerable amount of work required to pull together and
develop the options within this report, so additional resources will be
required for a period of perhaps12 to 18 months initially, and reviewed
depending on progress/renewable scheme activity thereafter.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01

11.00

APSE Energy, Steven Cirell (Energy Consultant), West Coast Energy
(feasibility reports of identified sites) and David Kilduff (Walker Morris
Co. regarding legal guidance).

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01

12.00

APSE,Walker Morris, Steven Cirell-Energy = Consultant,\Welsh
Government, internal Planning advice and Procurement and Finance.

APPENDICES

12.01

Large scale renewable financial returns.

Page 187



LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

Background Documents:

Contact Officer: Will Pierce

Directorate: Planning & Environment
Telephone: 01352 703137
E-mail: will.pierce@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 188



*suanjai [eljuajod Jo djew}sa aAljeAlasuod A1aA e aq o) A|9y1] 9104919y} a1e sainbiy anoge ay |

o

00}

SUOI}E|ND[ED SAOCE BU} UIYIIM PapN|oul Usaq Jou Sey Sy} Ing ‘|dy 0} paxull si ( sjuswAed s] |4 wolj) wealys anuanay ay] € —

sleah 0z Jano pakedal‘y, g/°¢ JO d)el }saIdjUl U0 pPaseq Sueo] g ()]

‘Jueayiubis aq o} Aj@y| si yaiym ‘porad Jeah gg 8y} Jono uonejul }sod ABIaus Jo JUnodoke ou axe)} pue ‘AJuo aAledIpuUl 8ie Sainbly 8A0ge 8y} 8jou ases|d | w
o
M9Z.3 |Iejol
M GZ'se3 M6'10S3 MLLLL3 M0893 MZYS3 M00S3 uued Jejog My 005
MG'GL3 WLS'L3 NLSL'Z3 Ny0°'23 NZ9'L3 ING'L3 wJae Jejog dMING'L
MSy'ese3 IN6170°G3 INLLL L3 IN8'93 N 2¥°'S3 ING3 wJey tejog dMIN G
M8'TLEZ IN9SY L3 IN¥62°23 N9Y'L3 IN6Z°'83 N9'L3 auigqin] puim m)00s
jyouaq (s4A gg) ueoj |euapnid pue (s1eak gz 191n0) (s1eak gz 1910)

|lenuue abeiany JJouaq |ejo sjuawAed }saiajul sso] _ Buiaes }sod ABuaua |ejo] | wealls anuanal |ejo | 1s09 |ejides aAiesIpu| azis pue adAj j0afoid

sjo9foad ABiaug sjqemauay ajess om._m.__




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 190



Agenda Item 10

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE:

THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH

1.00

1.01

1.02

2.00

4)

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To provide Members with the latest revenue budget monitoring information for
2014/15 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account based on actual
income and expenditure as at Month 4 and projected forward to year-end based
on the most up to date information available.

INDEX OF CONTENTS

Section 2 Executive Summary

Section 3 Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast

Section 4 Inflation

Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & Risks

Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves

Section 7 Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Appendix 1 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 3
Appendix 2 | Council Fund Variance Summary

Appendix 3 | Efficiencies Summary

Appendix 4 | Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves
Appendix 5 | HRA Variance Summary

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 4 is as follows:
Council Fund
e Net in year non pay expenditure forecast to be £0.019m lower than
budget. This does not include any potential effect of variances on pay
(see paragraph 3.02)
e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 of £2.960m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

¢ Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.038m less than budget.
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2015 of £1.203m

Page 191



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

COUNCIL FUND LATEST IN YEAR FORECAST

The table below shows the projected position by portfolio which reflects the
Council’'s new Operating Model which came into effect on 1 June 2014.

As reported in Month 3, following the implementation of the Single Status
agreement in June 2014, extensive work has been undertaken to rebase all
workforce budgets to reflect the actual new costs arising from the new pay and
grading structure. Due to the continuation of the above significant piece of work
no pay variations are included within this report. Given that the workforce
budgetary provision will be allocated to the actual costs being incurred in line
with the affordability model used to estimate costs, variations of any significance
are not expected. It is anticipated that this rebasing work will be concluded in
time for the next monitoring report.

The table below shows projected in year non pay expenditure to be £0.019m
less than budget.

In-Year Over/
(Under) spend
. Revised | Projected
Portfolio
Budget Outturn Month | Month
3 4

£m £m £m £m

Social Services 58.956 59.410 | 0.646 0.454
Community & Enterprise 14.117 13.828 | (0.085) | (0.289)
Streetscene & Transportation 28.373 28.630| 0.293 0.257
Planning & Environment 5.561 5.561 | (0.033) | 0.000
Education & Youth 96.533 96.374 | (0.097) | (0.159)
People & Resources 5.010 5.041| 0.015 0.031
Governance 8.448 8.681| 0.169 0.233
Organisational Change 9.498 9.468 | (0.006) | (0.030)
Chief Executive 3.380 3.414 | 0.010 0.034
Central & Corporate Finance 25.300 24.750 | (0.309) | (0.550)
Total 255.176 255.157 | 0.603 | (0.019)

The reasons for all movements from Month 3 are summarised in appendix 1 with
the projected variances occurring for the year to date summarised within
appendix 2.

Page 192



3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

Programme of Efficiencies

Corporate and Functional Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget contains £8.8m of specific efficiencies comprising Corporate
Value for Money (VFM) on Procurement and Back to Basics of £1.3m and
specific Functional VFM efficiencies of £7.5m.

The table below summarises the latest position for the achievement of these
efficiencies. The analysis shows that it is currently projected that £8.444m (96%)
will be achieved resulting in a net underachievement of £0.396m. Details for the
in year efficiencies currently projected to not be achieved in full are shown in
appendix 3.

Value of Value of
Status of Efficiency Budgeted | Projected | (Under) Over

Efficiency | Efficiency | Achievement

£m £m £m

Already Achieved 1.643 1.643 0.000
Expected to be Achieved in Full 5.211 5.211 0.000
Achievable in Part 1.936 1.590 (0.346)
Not Achievable 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Total 8.840 8.444 (0.396)

It should be noted that a significant efficiency is included within the Functional
VFM targets for the administrative support across the organisation. This is
subject to further review and though currently assumed as achievable remains
an additional risk.

Workforce Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget also contains £3.1m of Workforce Efficiencies. As
previously reported an initial Voluntary Redundancy Programme has now
identified a number of efficiencies as part of its first phase and a second
Voluntary Redundancy programme, which commenced on 1% September, is
running alongside the next phase of the Management Review.

The table below details the efficiencies achieved to date against each phase of
the Workforce Programme:

Workforce Phase Efficiency Achieved
(%)

Management Phase 1 (Tier 1 & 2) 79

Management Phase 2 25

Workforce Scale Review 41

Cost of Employment Allocated to Portfolios

Page 193



4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

5.02

5.03

5.04

5.05

INFLATION

Included within the 2014/15 budget are provisions for pay (£1.316m), targeted
price inflation (£0.590m), non standard inflation (£0.670m) and income
(£0.151m).

The amounts for non standard inflation (Fuel, Energy and Food) will be held
centrally and allocated out to portfolio areas only where a funding need is
evidenced. It is currently assumed that all of the allocation will be required.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND RISKS

Former Euticals Site

As referred to in previous monitoring reports, tenders are due for the full
decommissioning, decontamination and clearance of the former chemical site in
Sandycroft (Euticals Ltd). The cost of this work will be significant due to the work
involved in the removal of lower risk chemicals which remain. The tender will
comprise of a variety of estimates from contractors with specialist experience of
decommissioning chemical sites and it is likely that figures could be volatile due
to the nature of the task and the risks involved. It is likely that this will fall beyond
the in year budget management capability of the Council, and officers have again
approached Welsh Government to fund the costs as part of its national
contingency support for emergency situations. The monthly costs are in the
region of £30k; this funding needs to be continued to ensure the ongoing security
and maintenance of the site regardless of the position moving forward.

Winter Maintenance

Winter Maintenance is currently projected to outturn to budget. However, there is
always a risk of adverse weather which could result in higher than expected
activity which may increase the financial cost.

Council Tax

The efficiency reported on Revenues and Benefits may be subject to change due
to the volatility of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme based on external factors
such as seasonal trends and the local employment market. The Council Tax
Collection Fund can reduce due to exemptions and discounts etc. which may
fluctuate during the year; however the planned single person discount review is
expected to increase levels in the last quarter of this financial year.

Potential legal claim

A claim is being pursued against the Council based on the actions of one of its
employees. This is being handled by a specialist external expert due to its
complexity. This could result in a potential claim against the Council, though as
yet no proceedings have been issued. Further updates on this will be included in
future monitoring reports.

Schools ICT Infrastructure

A balance of £0.220m was brought forward from 2013/14 for investment in
Schools ICT infrastructure. The estimated cost of investment required is
£0.500m and this has been ring-fenced within the budget. No commitment has

Page 194



6.00

6.01

6.02

6.03

6.04

6.05

6.06

7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

yet been made as to the options for providing School ICT therefore the amount
may be subject to change.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15 July 2014 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2014 (above the base level of £5.834m) of
£5.328m.

This position reflected a contribution of £0.745m made from reserves as part of
an accounting adjustment for termination benefits arising from the workforce
efficiencies for the Senior Management Phase 1 programme. As budget
provision was made within the 2014/15 budget for this, this has now been
transferred back into reserves in the current financial year.

Section 6.05 of the 2014/15 budget report outlined the investment strategy
required to fund one off costs and transitional funding for efficiencies that could
not be found in full in 2014/15. This identified a potential £3.7m available to fund
these from the contingency reserve as well as utilising the Single Status/Equal
Pay Reserve.

Currently it is estimated that £2.5m will be required from the Contingency
Reserve to fund the one off costs in 2014/15.

The Month 2 Monitoring report to Cabinet on 15" July also advised members of
an allocation of £0.696 from the contingency reserve to fund investment costs
approved under delegated powers.

Taking into account all of the above and the current projected outturn at month 4,
the projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2015 is £2.960m.
This is summarised in Appendix 4.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 18" February 2014 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2014/15 of £29.886m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.956m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15" July 2014 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2013/14 of £1.662m (subject to audit).

The position at Month 4 is reporting an overall projected underspend of £0.038m
and a projected closing balance at Month 4 of £1.203m, which at 4% of total
expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Appendix 5 details the reasons for significant variances

The HRA Garden Service is currently being reviewed and contracts amended
meaning there will be additional costs for carrying out the service and reduced

Page 195



income from tenants.

8.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to :-

a) Note the overall report.

b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31 March 2015
(paragraph 6.06)

c) Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account (paragraph 7.03)

9.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

9.01  The financial implications are set out in Sections 3.00 — 7.00 of the report.

10.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

10.01 None

11.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

11.01 None

12.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

12.01 None

13.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

13.01 None

14.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

14.01 None

15.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

15.01 None

16.00 APPENDICES

Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 3 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Non pay variances — Appendix 2

Council Fund — Efficiencies not fully achieved — Appendix 3

Council Fund — Movements on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985

Page 196



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 197



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 198



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2014/15

——— FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
e 7 Y Fflint
Flintshire Budget Monitoring (Month 4)

Summary of Movement from Month 3

Month 3

Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 4

Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation

Social Services

Services For Adults

e Localities (Locality Teams) - Domiciliary Care (+£0.159m) further increase in projected overspend due

to increased demand, Residential Services (-£0.510m) -including additional property income (-
£0.128m), reduced projection for residential care payments (-£0.382m). Other minor variances of
+£0.067m.

* Disability Services (Resource and Regulated Services) - Supported Living reduction due to movements

of clients between in-house and independent sector provision

¢ Disability Services (Vulnerable Adults and Disability Service) - a review of transition client costs has
taken place. Due to the timing of transition clients entering this service full costs were not known until
recently. The actual care costs are more than originally anticipated.

e Mental Health Services (Residential & Domiciliary) - the reduction of underspend reflects the changes in

package costs
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults
Subtotal: Services For Adults

Development & Resources
e Good Health - WG grant income of -£0.063m not reflected at Month 3 plus other minor movements
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Development & Resources

Services For Children
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Services For Children

Total: Social Services

Page 199

Appendix 1

£m £m
0.912
(0.309)
0.603
0.531
(0.550)
(0.019)

{0.622)

(0.284)
(0.052)
0.110
0.083
0.021
(0.122)
(0.057)
(0.006)
(0.063)
(0.007)
(0.007)
(0.192)



Appendix 1

Community & Enterprise

Customer & Housing Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.003

Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits 0.003

Supporting Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.019)

Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits (0.019)

Regeneration
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.006)

Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits (0.006)

Revenues & Benefits
e Further increase on the anticipated surplus on the Council Tax Collection Fund (0.156)

Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits (0.156)

Customer Services

e Transfer of postage budget and expenditure to Governance portfolio (0.025)

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.001)
Subtotal: Customer Services (0.026)
Total: Community & Enterprise (0.204)

Page 200



Appendix 1

Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Waste Services

e Waste Services - increased due to additional costs of overtime and use of agency staff to cover 0.039
vacancies
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.004)
Subtotal: Waste Services 0.035

Transportation & Streetworks/Highways Services

» Highways Policy - increased income projections (0.013)
e Streetworks - increased income projections (0.010)
e Cemeteries / Environment crime - re-profiled commitments (0.016)
e Reducing contracts with Bus Operators providing subsidised services (0.019)
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.004
Subtotal: Transportation & Streetworks/Highways Services (0.054)

School Transport

e School Transport - re-profiled commitments (0.017)

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.000
Subtotal: Transport (0.017)
Total: Streetscene & Transportation (0.036)

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Planning
* Planning Fee Income levels increased (0.028)
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.006
Subtotal: Planning (0.022)

Public Protection

e Pest Control & Dog Wardens - re-profiled commitments 0.014
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.010
Subtotal: Public Protection 0.024

Energy Services and Highways/Public Rights of Way

¢ Landfill Energy - electric / gas - reduced sales 0.027
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.008
Subtotal: Energy Services and Highways/Public Rights of Way 0.035

Management & Performance
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.009)

Subtotal: Management & Performance (0.009)

Greenfield Valley Heritage Park

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.005
Subtotal: Greenfield Valley Heritage Park 0.005
Total: Planning & Environment 0.033

Page 201



Appendix 1

Education & Youth

Inclusion Services

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.005
¢ Out of County - minor variances (0.031)
Subtotal: Inclusion Services (0.026)

Access (School Planning & Provision)

e School Planning - minor variances (0.016)

o Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.002)
Subtotal: Access (School Planning & Provision) (0.018)
21st Century Schools

o Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.001
Subtotal: 21st Century Schools 0.001

Youth Services (minor variances of less than £0.025m)

¢ Adult & Community Education - minor variances 0.002
¢ Youth Justice Service - minor variances 0.001
e Children Youth Partnership - minor variances (0.003)
e Children & Young Peoples Partnership - minor variances (0.001)
e Youth & Community Service - minor variances (0.009)
Subtotal: Youth Services (0.010)

Commissioning & Performance
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.006)

Subtotal: Commissioning & Performance (0.006)

School Management & Information

o Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.003)
Subtotal: School Management & Information (0.003)
Total: Education & Youth (0.062)

People & Resources

HR & OD
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.016
Subtotal: HR & OD 0.016

Corporate Finance

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.000
Subtotal: Corporate Finance 0.000
Total: People & Resources 0.016

Page 202



Appendix 1

Governance

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

e Legal Services 0.002
e Democratic Services 0.001
¢ Internal Audit 0.002
e Records Management 0.009
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m 0.014

Support Services
e Transfer of postage budget and expenditure from Community & Enterprise portfolio 0.025
Subtotal: Support Services 0.025

Information Communication Technology

e Increased demand on packaged software 0.025
Subtotal: Information Communication Technology 0.025
Total: Governance 0.064

Organisational Change

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

e Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events 0.006
* Museums Service (0.001)
e Community Assets 0.002
® Property Design & Consultancy (0.002)
* Facilities (0.013)
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m (0.008)

Valuation & Estates

¢ Property Asset & Development - reduced commitments in Specialist Services (0.011)

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.005)
Subtotal: Valuation & Estates (0.016)
Total: Organisational Change (0.024)

Chief Executive

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.024
Total: Chief Executive 0.024

Page 203



Central & Corporate Finance

¢ Central Loans & Investments - Prudential Borrowing repayments interest charged, & uncertainty in year

end forecasting
e Strike Deductions

e External Audit Fees - One off rebate in relation to historical Audit Fees

e Euticals - Unbudgeted costs in relation to former Euticals Ltd - Sandycroft site

e Other minor variances
Total: Central & Corporate Finance

Total Changes

Page 204

(0.300)

(0.165)
(0.072)
0.286

0.01

Appendix 1

(0.241)

(0.622)



‘saouelleA
Jjoulw 0} anp SI wZL0'03 Jo puadsiano uy ‘sjuswsdeld Buisinu
pue [enuapisal wig) Buoj uo wpgzz 03 jo puadsiepun pajosfoid
e AQ jesyo si yoiym ‘sjuswded }oalip uo we/Z 03 JO puadsiono
pejosloid e jJo dn epew si yoym saoines (|SAd) uswaedw)
Alosuag ¥ Ajigesiq [edishyd uo weso 03 Jo puadsiano pajosfosd
1ou e os[e s| alay] ‘semuadosd ul saoeds Aidwe o} anp sabieyo
PIOA 0} sajeja) puadsiano pejosfold ay) Jo Jepulewsas ay| "uolisuel]
wol} pepiaoid 106png [euonippe ou yum Apedosd e ul absjjoo
woJj Apoalip sjualod om} jo juswoaoeld 0} sejelds WQLL'0F Yolum

(soonieg
Angesiq) sedinles
paje|nbay pue

Jo ‘Buial pepoddng Jojoas juspuadapul uo we/ L 03 Jo ainssaud e si 921N0SaY - S}NPY
puadsiano pajoaloid siyj uo aouanyul uiew ay] - saiijigesiq buiuies|zog 0 0SZ°0 126l Yov°'GlL 10} SBOIAISS |B100S
‘sJapinoid 0} sjuswAed
uo ainypuadxa paonpal W/ /003 pue awoaul pajejas Auadoud Jo [aA9)
By} Ul 8sealoul WEEE 03 SapN|oul UdIym ‘a1ed [eljuapisal uo wg /iy 03
Jo puadsiapun pajoaloid e Aq josyo Bulaq si puadsiano pajoafoid
jueoiubis ay| ‘enuswap yum ajdoad jo siequnu Buiseasoul
pue paau Jo Ajixejdwoo paseadsoul ‘ajjoid olydesbowap Buibueyo ay)
‘uswajqeal jsed |njssaaons Buimojjo) aoiAIas ay) 0} Buluiniaa sjuaip (seneos07) sweas |
apnjoul SadudN}jul Pa| puBLWBpP A8Y| "swes) Sal}e207 UIYIM a0IAIS Ajeoso - synpy
alen Aielioiwoq ayj uo ainssaid pasuanpyul puewsap Jofew e sj alay] (889°0 00 00, V1 96211 10} S8JIAISS [BI00S
S9OIAIDG [Be100S
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Uilon wnyn abpn
aosueueA Jolep Jo asne) jseT] asuelep BNO | 390png ERITVETS
pajoafoad | pasinay
aosueLeA

Z Xipuaddy

AYVNNNS - ¥ HINOW

So0UEBLIEA punj I0UN0Y
Buliojuopy 18bpng

Page 205



(@21n188 asnsi
aduelsqgns ' YllesH
[eyus|y) 396png
2ISUBI0 - S)INPY

'G1/i7L0T 104 sabexoed a1ed Juaiund sjoalay|(8irL 0) (0€1°0) 08L°0 0LE0 10} S8JIAISS [BI00S
(901n18S BsnsI
aduelsgns @ yllesH
[Blus|\) 8d1nIes
"SJUa||0 Uoljisuel) [euoljippe Asejjioiwo(q pue
Jos|jal 0} GL/7L0Z Ul BaJe S1y} 0} pappe usaq sey }obpng wog | 03 [BRUSPISDY - SYNPY
jeuonippe uy ‘sabeyoed aieo Jualind uo paseq si puadsiapun siy [(£92°0) (ogL'0) 18590 GE8'0 10} S9OIAIBS [BID0S
(CERINER
‘puewap Bujobuo jJpow Ajgesiq) seoinies
0} papaau aq s Aew 126pnq sy} 1eremoy pasiin A||nj 1o4 se Jusl Ayngesiq pue synpy
sjuswade|d JuslINd Uo paseq ‘YdIym UoljiSuel} Wolj SJuai[o Jo S}S09 a|qeJaunA - SYnpy
8y} }9awW 0} wgz 03 Jo 1bpng |euonippe o} anp si puadssepun a8yl [(88L°0)  |(820°0)  [/61°C Gl2¢C 1o} S9OIAISS [B100S
(sooineg
‘W/90 03 J0 puadsiano Ajpgesiq) seoinies
pajoaloud |[e)0} 8y} JO wWGQ9Q0F 404 SuUNoIoEe Siy| sjuswAed Aupigesiq pue
joa4p JO j0adsas ul sjpiepusd Aq pepiroid sjuewsbueisse poddns uopisuel] - Synpy
ay} Jo 1s09 pejebpnqun ay) 0} anp Ajuiew s| puadsiano payoafosd ay| (5200 1900 20.°0 GE9'0 10} S9OIAISS |BID0S
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Hion wnpnQ | )ebpng
aouelleA Jofepy jJo asned jseT asueleA CLTTVETS
pajoafoid | pasiAay
aJcueLIBA

¢ Xipuaddy

AYVINNNS - ¥ HLINOW

SOOUELIBA punj [I0UN0Y)

Buuoyuopy 1ebpng

Page 206



990 ysy'0 0LY'6S 966°8S SaJIAIAG [B120S [ejoL
"SSOUBIIBA JOUIW JaYylo 0} anp puadsiapun (W|0'03) "92IAI8S 8480
Buines| ay) uiyym sjuswaoeld Jo 1s00 pue (S ID) sedineg Aljgesiq
pejelBbaju| s,ualpjiy) Joj JuswAed j08ulp pasealoul 0} anp puadsiano
(wgzi L 03) '921AI8S By} JO puewap ay)} 0} anp spew aq 0} paau s)so)

‘80IAI8S By} UIyim sjuswadeld aied 18)so4 Joj sjuswAed Jno pspieoq uaipiiyo

JO [9A8] By} Ul 8seaJoul ue Jo Jnsal e s (WEGL'03) puadsiono uy|L9Z'0 ¥52°0 cvlcl 881°ClL 10} SBJIAISG [BID0S

"yoam 1ad GG3 0} yoam Jad g3 woly ded abieyd wnwixew $90IN0SaYy

8y} JO [9A9] BY) Ul JusWUIEA0D) YseM Aq eseasoul ue jo joedwi{(6zl'0)  |(26L°0)  |696°0 191’1 % JuawdojaaaQ

(eyebaibbe)

saoueleA

S}iNpY J0} S92IAISS

JByjQO - sSHNpY

"S@oueLIeA Jouiw snolieA [(900°0) ¢00°0 /8601 G86°0L 10} SAJIAIBG [BI00S

(Aupgesig

Buiuiea) yobpng

2ISUBI0 - S}NPY

'GL/¥ 10T 4o} sabexoed aied Juaind s}os)aYy |¥50°0 /500 950 L0G0 10} S9OIAISS [BI00S

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Hilon uwinynQ | 18bpng
aoueleA Jofepy jJo asne) jse asueleA CLTVVETS
pajosfoid | pasiAay
aosueUeA

¢ Xipuaddy

AYVNANNS - ¥ HLINOW

SaoUBLIEA puny [IOUN0YD

BULIGHUG}Y 1obpNng

Page 207



asudiayug

(sg0'0)  |(68z'0) |sz8'cl  [LLL'YL 8 Munwwio) jejoy
9oueleA ON|92¢0°0 0000 8G90 8590 S9DIAISS JBWOISN)
‘seouBlBA
Joulw o} anp ainssaid wGLQ'0F "Jeak ay ul i8)e|] abueyd o) joalgns
(g ued pue 3|iJejoA SI BaJe Siy} uo puadsiepun siy| -uomsod jusund
UO paseq awaydg uoionpay Xxe| [1ouno) ay) Joy uoisinoid pajabpng
8y} uo We9|L'03 Jo puadsiapun pajosfold (WYpz 03) pung UolS|I0D
xe| [Iouno) 8y} uo snidins pejediogue ue o} anp puadsiepun|(Pyz0)  [(00¥°0)  |228°0L  [2/ZLL sjjouag  senuaAsy
9oueleA JOUINISLO'0 6000 1550 8¥5°0 uopesausbay
"'S@OUBLIBA JOUIW JBYJ0 0} 8np
puadsiano (WGLO03) '10BHUOD pamaual }oaw 0} }ebpng jualdnsul
0] @np }oBIUO) 8dueudUIR) By} Uo (WGLO'03F) puadsiano pajoaloid
's}s00 abes|iw jsulebe (wg|'03) puadsiono pajosfoid(/90°0 8¥0'0 285°0 ¥€5°0 a|doad buipoddng
"S0UBLIEA JOUIW JBYJ0 0} 8np puadsispun
(wEzo'03) 'VHH 9y} wou pung j1ouno) ayj o} abieydsas poddns SOOINIRS
1O |9A8] JeMO] B 0} anp Jnooo o} pajoaloid si (wy20°03) puadsiano uy|(1LG0'0 ¥50°0 PSLL 00L'L BuisnoH % Jawojsn)
asudiajug
» Ajjunwwon
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Uilow wninQ | 38bpng
aosueleA Jofep jo asne) jse asueleA ERTTVETS
pajoafoid | pasinay
aosuelep

¢ Xipusddy

AHVANNNS - ¥ HLINOIN

SSOUEIEA punj [Iouno)

BuloUOpy J9bpng

Page 208



uonjepodsueld |

£€62°0 LS2°0 0£9°8¢C £.£°8C '® 9UaIS)IANS [BJOL
ooueneA Jouln|(L10'0)  [(820°0)  [P20°9 2s0'9 Modsuei] jooyos
(We Lo 03) 18yl 'sainso|o peod R (saluedwod B
Aumin Ag Jredss jo spsepuels Buinosdwi uo paseq) s,Nd- 40} awodul
JO s|oAa] pajedionue uey) Jomo (WEEO'0F) pPusdsiono SHIOA 1884)S saoIneg sAkemybiH
‘SjeAd| 10BJJU0D Buisealdoap uo paseq peonpal Juswwwod siojeladQ /SHI0M}eaAS
sng o0} sjuswAed Apisgng sng (wGy0°'03) puadsiapun uojjepodsuei]|190°0 100'0 zeTe T4A> '® uoljjepodsuel |
"S9oUBLIBA JOUIW WSO 0F (W0 03F) Jodaq Iwe)||y Je uoisirold
AuNoag / wuely Jo 31s00 Aunoag MO ybiuy "ssouelieA Jsyjo
0} anp puadsiano (wggO'03F) (Wwee0°03) AdoAllEp 92IAI8S Ulelulew
0} awWiuBA0 [euolippe Jo Aouaby Aq paianod aq 0} pasinbal Apjuaiind
ale ey} adIAIeg B)SEAA 94} uiyim sjsod Juedea Jo Jaquinu e ale a1yl |€v2 0 8120 /€61 960°61 S92IAIBS 9)SEeM
uoneyuodsues |
1@ 9UIIS)PANS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Uiuon unyng | 38bpng
asuepeA Jofepy jo asne) jseT aosueleA ERTTVETS
pajoafoid | pasinay
asuellep

¢ XIpuaddy

AHVNINNS - ¥ HLNOW

SeJuBlIeA punj IoUNo)

BuLoNUO}\ 19bpng

Page 209



juswiuoJiAug

(e€0'0)  [000°0 19G°S 196G g Bujuueid |ejoL
yied abejusH
aoueue JoullN[(S00°0) 000°0 ¥82°0 ¥82°0 8 Aaj|eA playusain
aouewJopad
aduele/ JOUIN (8000 (L000) [6€£90 0v9'0 R Juswabeuep
"'S@oUBLIBA Joulw 0} anp si (W00°03)
puadsiepun uy “(wyH003) seulbuj sec) WOl aWOdUl JO [9AS] Aepn jo sybry
paonpay pue (w/e0°03) SHOM Aep jo siybry dlignd Joj jueld paiy olland/sAemybiH
/ SJ0JOBIJUOD |eulalxd Jo) S)S0D pajosloid 0} anp sI pusdsiano syl [Z#0°0 100 #08°0 12,0 pue saoineg ABisug
@ouepe JOulN|(€00°0) 1200 719°¢ €65°C uoljosjo.ld diiqnd
"Jeah ay) Buunp palojiuow A[@SO[0 aq ||IM S|9A9|

9S8Y| '9douBlBA 9|qBINOAB} 8Y} O} PaINQIU0D dABY ‘GL/7| JO Jopenb .
JS4y 8y} Ul swoou| 994 Buluueld jo sjeAs] pejoadxe uey seubiH|(GL0°0)  |(260°0)  [0ZZh  |LLETL Buluueid
juswiuoliaug
w9 Bujuue|d

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuo\
wnpnQ | 38b6png
aoueleA Jofepy Jo asne) jse aoueleA CRTTNETS
pajoafoid | pasinay
asueleA

¢ Xlpuaddy

AIVNINNS - ¥ HLNOW

SeOUBIIEA punj [ouUNo)

Burioyuopy 1ebpng

Page 210



90INISS
Areiqi j0oyos

aoueLeA JoUlN{000°0 0000 0000 000°0 sa|epA Jseq YUON
uonew.Ioju| B
soueleA JoulN(100°0 1000 5020 ¥0Z°0 juswabeue|y |00YdS
aouBWIONSd
soueleA Jouin((120'0)  [(£20°0)  |SELO 2910 g Buiuoissiwwo)
aoueueA JOUIN[600°0 (L00°0) 96S°L L6S°L S8JIAI8S UJNOA
SoueLEA JOUIN[000°0 1000 €80°0 ¢80°0 sjooyos Ainjua)d isig
(uoisinold g Buluue|d
soueleA JoulN|(€L0'0)  [(L€0'0) {0890 LLLO [ooYog) SS800Y
"S90UBLIBA JOUIW 0}
anp st WzZ0 03 Jo puadsiapun uy suonosfoid o} abueyo juesiubis
B 8)ew ueo juswade|d |euonippe auo pue }2bpng a|11ejoA B Si Siy|
"sjuswaoe|d AJuno) Jo InQ uo Buiaes pajosfold e 0} sajejas wigl |L"03/(980°0) (2L1°0) ¥S.'Cl 998°CL S82IAI8S uoisnjou|
uoneonp3 buinupuo)
aouelEeA JOUIN(OLO'0 0LO'0 191°9¢€ LG1°9¢€ ® 61- ¥ ‘Auepuodeg
uonesnp3 siesA
aoueueA ON|000°0 0000 ySLvy  |[PSL vy Aue3 g Aewud
YInoA @ uoneanp3
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Hilon uinpng | )ebpng
asueleA Jofep Jo asnen jseT asueLeA BTV
pajoaloid | pasinay
asueleA

¢ Xipusddy

AGVNIANNS - ¥ HLINOW

S@OUBIEA punj [ounoy)

Bunouopy 19bpng

Page 211



yinox
(260°0) |[(6SL°0) |vl£796 €€5°96 » uopeanpg [ejoL
(w3z) (w3z) (wz) (w3)
Uiuow wnyng | j8bpng
aosueleA Jofep Jo asne) jseT aouelleA S eh TS 39IA19S
eoUBLEA pajosfold [ pasiaay

Z XIpusady

AHVNINNS - ¥ HLINOW

SedJueleA punj louno)

Buioyuopy 19bpng

Page 212



691°0 €€2C°0 189°8 8’8 92URUIDAOY) |BJO |
"S8OUBIIBA Jouiw Jay}o 0} anp Aousiowe we Lo 03 (We90°03) 8o1AI8s
BY) U0 puewap pasealdul 0} anp alemljos pabexoed uo puadsisnQ
"MBIAB) Juswabeue|y 8ousdi djoeIQ 0} 8NP WOP(0'03 JO 8Inss8id(L20°0 960°0 0seEYy 14T 4 12l
juswabeuep
sadueleA JOUlN {0000 600°0 G910 9610 SpJ1033Yy
S3aduelEeA JOUlN|000°0 G200 €810 851°0 saoInIeg poddng
9ouelEe/ ON|000°0 000°0 ¢6L°0 ¢61°0 juswiaindoid
saouene/ JoulN|(900°0) (+00°0) 0050 050 }pny |eussiuj
saoueueA JouiN|(£00°0) (900°0) 980°¢C ¢60°¢ S8JIAIBS dljesoows(d
‘WG LD 0F S9OUBLIBA JOUIW JByjo 0} anp puadsiapun
‘sabieyo pue| |eooj punole uonebiy] o) anp aunsseud WLELOFLLLO €LL0 G060 26.°0 s90IAIBS |ebaT)
9JUeBUIBA0D
$321N0S3TY
SL0°0 1€0°0 Lv0°S 0LO0’S g aldoad [ejoL
saoueleA JOUlN[S00°0 S00°0 80L°¢C €0.°¢C 8oueul4 9jelodio)
saoueleA JOUlN(0LO'0 9200 €ee’e L0E°¢C do®yH
$92Jn0S3aYy B 9jdoad
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
HiloW wnpnQ | jebpng
aoueleA Jofely jo asnen jse aosuelep ~ L TPV TS
pajoafoid | pasinay
aosueleA

¢ Xipuaddy

AHVNINNS - ¥ HLNOW

S8OUEIIBA punj Iouno)

Buuoyuopy 1abpng

Page 213



Aoueynsuo)

"WiZe0 03 Siens| ¢1/g ) ye pajosfoid sanjin Jo 10D (€0°0 2€0°0 980°€ ¥50'€ % ubisag Apedoid
‘S80uelIeA Joulw 0} sajejas wgp0 03 Jo
puadsIseA0 Uy "9Ses| Mau WO} BWODdU| [Bludy - W0 03 pusdsiepun
sbuipjoq{ Apedold -onpayos N} B ssedwodus suonosfoid
awoou| |ejuay aioyelay) - paAedp Ajusind swieq jJo 8les .o}
[esodoid “IeaA uil Ajjenueisgns paseasoul awooul ‘sedusl buizels

jo molnes B Bumojjod -wgsQ 03 puedsiepun sajeis3 [eanynouby((290°0)  [(€80°0)  |(108'0)  [(8LL0) sojejs3 g suojenjep

soueueA JoullN[(s00°0)  |(€000)  [¥S0°0 1500 sjessy Ajunwwod
"'S9OUBLIBA JOUlW 0} S8je[al wz00 03 buiuiews.
By "S}S09 Jixe BuiploAe 810818y} MaIABI B8y} JO Hed se 82IAIeS
ayl uiypm pakojdepas usaq Ajjnyssaoons aAey oym wes) ayj Jo
sJaquiaw om} Joj uonoajold Aed 0} sajejal w| L Q°0F "MSIABS SBOINIBS
alnsiaT ay) Jo uonejuswsjdwi ay} pue uoyejuswajdwi snjejs

9|buig usamjaq Aejep ay} Aq pasneod ainssald 0} sajefal WwezZo 03(9€0°0 9¢€0°0 €/G'¢ 1€G e S92IAI9S a4nsiaT]

aoueueA ON(000°0 0000 1920 1920 SaAIY2ly Ajuno)

soueuen JoulN[(#00°0)  [(S00°0)  [250°0 2900 90IAI9S swnasniy

SjusA]

'R 8IN)ND 'SPV

soueleA JoulN[(910°0)  |(0L00)  [L88’L 168°L ® S8eIqi] dllqnd

abueys jeuonesiuebio

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Hiuow uinpng | jebpng
aosueue Jofe Jo asne) }se ajueliep LTV VETS
pajoafoid | pasinay
asuelep

Z Xipuaddy

AYVANNNS - ¥ HINOW

S@JUBHEA punj [lounoy)

Buuonuopy 19bpng

Page 214



Page 215

abueyn
(9000) |(0£0°0) [891°6 861°6 [euonesjuebliQ |ejo
aoueleA JOUlN[ZL0'0 (L00°0) |e6¥'L v6v’L S80IAIBS Saljijioe
aouele JOUIN|100°0 000 (9g10) [(OovL'0) |sedmieg Buusaulbug
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YIUoW wnynQ | j38bpng
aosueueA Jofepy jJo asnen jseq aouelleA T e CLITNETS
eoUBLIEA pajoafoid | pasiney

¢ Xipusddy

AYVINNNS - ¥ HLNOW

S@0UBLBA puny [IoUN0)
Buuonuopy 19bpng




€090 (6L0°0) LSL'SSC [9.1°SSC Tv1i0L

aoueulq ajesodio)

(60€0) |(0SS'0) |osivZz  |o0E'SE B |eua) [ejoL
OIS YouoApues - p) S|eoln3 Jow.o} 0} uolelad ul
S1S00 pajiwi| dwl} Yo duQ - L0V 03 (WZ.L0°03) ‘S88} Hipne [eduolsiy Jo
ajegal JJo auQ’'SaoueLeA Jouiw 0} anp (WG0 03) pusdsiepun "Jesh
8y} ui Jaje| usyeuapun aq o} buunodoy sniels 9|buls jo ped se Aed
0} Juswubijeas sasinbal ‘uonngiuo) pun4 uoisuad Joj }26png ay)
uiyIm (W Log 03) ‘JOo-9uo aJe Yolym ‘suoljen|eaal ajey olsswo UoN
leuonippe 0} uolje|al ut st siy} ‘(wgoL 03F) dwodu [[ejpulp) Sjelodio)
"8aW0oUI JJO BUO SI (WG9 L' 0F) Suolonpap ayuls "sjuswalinbal
Buimolloq pue saAlasal ainjny Jo [9A8] 8y} pue swweliboid
JuswisaAuUl ainny Jo Joedwl ‘yuswuoipodde ysassyul Buipiebal
aojoeid Bununoooe ‘wuoyal Apisgns yYyH bBuipiebal sajjuiepaoun

se yons siojoe} Auew Aq pajoaye aq ued siyj Janamoy ‘puadsispun aoueuid

pue JeaA pejoslosd WOOE 0F JuswisaAul pue sueoT [enuad |(60€°0) (055°0) 0S.v¢ 00€°GC ajesodio) B [eUSD

aJueul

ajesodion § _m.::o.w_

0L0'0 ¥€0°0 viv'e 08€°€ SaAlNdaX3 Jolyd [ejoL

saduelie) JOUlN(0QLO'0 €00 14243 08¢°¢ S9AINOSXT JBIYD

S9AlIN%AX JOIYH

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
UIUoW uinpyn abpn
aosueueA Jofep jJo asne) jseT asueleA BNo | 3sbpng CLITVETS
pajosfoid | pasiAdy
aosuelep

¢ Xpuaddy

AIVNIANS - ¥ HLNOW

S@OUBIIeA punj [OUN0y

Buijoyuo}\ 19bpng

Page 216



L | ove0 | jejoL]
‘9L/510¢ Ul Awouoyne
Pansiyoe aq 0} pajoadxs st Aousiolys Jeak |ing Jooyos pue Bupjiom Ayjeoo) Buiseaious ybnoauyy

w:Mn_me“mMmu_ma%m _:“_ mwrﬂv:mmd.wwfwwhﬁwmhwﬂwmm___m_w 0£0°0 ajdoad BunoA pue uaip[Iyd 8|geisu|nA Joj UoHUBAIBIUL LNOoA 8 ohieonp3
o_u mc:zm_mh WOL0'03 SW 18w el a_oa.cm oM aAI}08ye pue |eoo] ‘Aluea BuliNdag- s92IAI8S UoISN|oU|
. fUenuer L AQ MoIAS $9IDJSUAS UO SUOI}BPUSWILLIODaI el ||im seaie

looinse au 10 o mwﬁwowo o Homﬂ P:mnmm:.Smm_ ovL0 a2iAIBs om] aU} Jo osoubeip Buiobuo au) - seoIneg uonepodsuel] B 8US9S)eaNS
ines 3y Hel a INes pajejay sAemybiH - uoneuodsuel] ¥ susdsiealS

wooL
B0JI0 JO |lejoys e aq o} pajosfoid >=mm_ﬂ%w 00L°0 uopisuel | - Buian Aunuiwo SOOINMSS [ePoS
‘Buizisyybiy . sasnoy Buiai pauoddns ¢ Buizisiybry S80IAIOS [BI00S
lauy Jo ped se pameinas Buieq smainey SHDT €200 - S9OIAIBS |eluapIsay Ajunwiwo)) paosueyuy - Q1 : :

‘G0z Judy S| smaiaal Jo ajep pus pajosfoid . sjons| buiyels

‘Buiobuo  pamaines bBuleq sabeyoed aie) €100 J9yom 1oolosd Buizisiybry - a1ep wia] Hoys - 41 SeOIMSS [el0S

(w3) panaiyoe
paasiyoe Bulaq jou Aousiois Joj uoseay| jou Aousoiyg uonduossaq Aousioiyg oljojuod

1yvd
NI 379VA3IHOV AON3I01443

] oso0

lejoy|

100l0ud ay) pajjeis
sey sjuswabueue Juswabeuepy peoy yunij
8y} JO ainjn} 8y} ;81 JUSLWIBSdUNOUUE. |BlB)SIUIA

0500

"qnH PeoyY JuniL
S3[2AA 3N BUI UM JUSLUBAJOAUI WO} Jiyauaq |ejoueui
UONBIDOSSY PEOY NUNJ] SB[EAA YUON - 8Ua0s}aslls

uoepodsuel] '3 9US0S)9811S

€ Xipuaddy

pansiyoe Buieq jou Aousioie 1oj uoseay| (w3) pansiyoe uonduosaq Aouaioiy3 oljojuod
jou Aousiog
J18VAIIHOV LON ADN3IOI443
EERIEIRIE]

BuIojUO Jebpng

Page 217



Page 218



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2014

Less - Base Level (inclusive of reduction of
£0.065m agreed as part of the 2014/15
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less — estimate required from the amount
approved as part of Investment strategy as
per budget 2014/15 report

Add — Contribution from investment costs for
termination benefits accounted for in
2013/14

Less - Amount approved under delegated
powers reported in July 2014 monitoring
report

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected non pay underspend as at
Month 4

Total projected Contingency Reserve as
at 31% March 2015

Page 219

£m

11.161

(5.769)

£m

5.392

(2.500)

0.745

(0.696)

2.941

0.019

2.960



Page 220



§ XIpusady

8€0°0 (80°0) (€02°L) (591°1) : |ejo)

(e1e601668R)

(6£00)  [(zLo0) ¥02'92 912'9z S9JUBLEA JaYI0
"1eak ay} Jo Japuiewal ay} 10}
}sod sy} punj 0} pasn a4 ||im }26pnq siy}
0} paunJoal aJe sjsod aduQ ‘pa||i buteq

19A j0U s)sod 0} anp sbuines Aouedep [000°0 (9€Z°0) 0000 9€2°0 sbuineg Aoueoep
1obpnq
uey) aiow Y83 Buieq uinyno siesh
1se| Je }seda10y 938 sYl)/sbulp|ing VyH
|eiauab uo s}S00 adueUBlUIB R Slieday
"MBIAB] B2IAISS BY) 0) anp Y663 Aq

asl 0] pajoadxa ale S)S0D 92IAIB8S UspIeD)|GE0 0 €800 €160 0£8°0 $92IAI9G plojpue]
"NG63F 40 dwodul paosnpal e ul Buynsau
al0ja1aY} ‘sjueus) Aq paosuauadxa senss|
JUNO2%. 0} Ul 8)e) 0} papusuwie Joeljuod

pue pemalnsl Usa( Sey 82IAI8g uapie|(z10°0) €800 (159°0) (¥£2°0) BWOJU| [BJBUBD
‘sSajel PIoA ybiy 0} anp

pajediojjue uey) Jomo) S| 8wodu| abeles|y50'0 00 (699°22) (€12°12) Sjusy

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
HIUOW wnpno yabpng
asuelIeA JO asne) jse aosueleA CRINVETS
pajoaloid pasInay
asuelep
¥ pouad - yoday asuenep Jofey VoH
AEwiuing 95ueleA YoH

Bulo)UO 1ebpng

Page 221



Page 222



Agenda ltem 11

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2014/15 (MONTH 4)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the Month 4 (End of July) capital programme
information for 2014/15.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital programme for
2014/15 of £12.106m and a Council Fund (CF) capital programme of £20.970m
at its meeting of 18" February 2014.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Programme — Changes since Budget approval

3.01.1 The table below sets out how the programme has changed during 2014/15 to

date. Detailed cumulative information relating to each programme area is
provided in Appendix A, and summarised below -

REVISED PROGRAMME Original Rollover | Changes-| Revised
Budget from This Budget
2014/15 2013/14 Period 2014/15
£m £m £m £m
Chief Executives 0.015 0.007 0 0.022
People & Resources 0.075 0.086 (0.003) 0.158
Gowernance 0.795 0.935 0 1.730
Education & Youth 9.228 2212 1.462 12.902
Social Care 0 0] 0.642 0.642
Community & Enterprise 2.848 2.654 0.483 5.985
Planning & Environment 1.709 0.923 (0.930) 1.702
Transport & Streetscene 5.345 0.578 0.851 6.774
Organisational Change 1 0 0.038 0 0.038
Organisational Change 2 0.955 0.301 0.025 1.281
Council Fund Total 20.970 7.734 2.530 31.234
Housing Revenue Account 12.106 0 0.530 12.636
Programme Total 33.076 7.734 3.060 43.870

Page 223




3.02

3.02.1

3.02.2

3.02.3

3.03

3.03.1

Rollover from 2013/14

Rollover occurs when schemes due to be completed in a given financial year are
delayed, possibly due to procurement issues/weather or if funding from external
sources is altered e.g. rephasing of Welsh Government (WG) grants and are
therefore not completed until the following year.

Revised rollover sums of £5.830m were agreed in year as part of the quarterly
reports to Cabinet and of £1.904m as part of the outturn report to Cabinet on 15"
July, 2014, giving a total rollover amount of £7.734m.

For Early Identified Rollover (EIR) into 2015/16 see Section 3.05.

Changes during this period

Changes during this period have resulted in a net increase in the programme total

of £3.060m (CF £2.530m, HRA £0.530m). A summary of the changes, showing
major items, is shown in the table below -

CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD
£m
COUNCIL FUND
Increases
Local Transport Grant - New WG grantin 14/15 1.443
School Modernisation - Funding schedule confirmed inc. prudential borrowing 0.762
Partnerships & Performance - Intermediate Care Fund - New WG grantin 14/15 0.642
Private Sector Renewal/Improvement - Confirmation of 14/15 grant allocation 0.628
Flying Start - Confirmation of grant funding in 14/15 0.569
Highways - B/fwd unspent LGBI funding from 13/14 0.300
Other Aggregate Increases 0.310
4.654
Decreases
Transportation - Reduction in Regional Development Plan grant funding (0.985)
Engineering - Grant funding removed pending further scheme information (0.950)
Delay in traveller site refurbishment - Grant funding will be received in 15/16 (0.150)
Other Aggregate Decreases (0.039)
(2.124)
Total 2.530
£m
HRA
Increases
Confirmation of 14/15 WG grant funding for energy efficiency schemes 0.530
0.530
Decreases
0.000
Total 0.530

Page 224



3.03.2 Reasons for changes in the programme total include:-

3.04

3.04.1

An increase/decrease in grant funding from WG or other external funding
providers. This is the case for all of the above with the exception of School
Modernisation, Highways and Travellers sites. At this point in the year, the
first monitoring report since the budget was approved, the bulk of the
changes would be expected to be related to changes in grant funding as
amounts for the year are confirmed by providers.

Funding profiles from external sources sometimes alter during the year,
resulting in expenditure needing to be realigned to meet this scenario.
This is the case with the traveller site refurbishment.

An increase/decrease in the level of prudential borrowing identified. This
is the case with Highways and School Modernisation.

Within Corporate Services are centrally held provisions for urgent Health
and Safety issues and to provide funding for Feasibility Studies for
potential future capital spend. These funds are reallocated to relevant

programme areas as they are requested and approved.

Capital Expenditure compared to Budget

Actual expenditure at the end of July (Month 4) across the whole of the
The breakdown of expenditure is analysed in the
following table, along with the percentage spend against budget. This shows that
16.16% of the budget has been spent across the programme (CF 14.45% and

programme is £7.088m.

HRA 20.38%).

EXPENDITURE Revised | Cumulative | Percentage Projected | Variance
Budget |Expenditure| Spendv Outturn Budget v
Month 4 Budget Outturn
(Under)/Over
£m £m % £m £m
Chief Executives 0.022 0 0.00 0.022 0
People & Resources 0.158 0 0.00 0.158 0
Gowernance 1.730 0.333 19.25 1.730 0
Education & Youth 12.902 1.923 14.91 12.876 (0.026)
Social Care 0.642 0.021 3.27 0.642 0
Community & Enterprise 5.985 1.395 23.31 6.149 0.164
Planning & Environment 1.702 0.190 11.16 1.350 (0.352)
Transport & Streetscene 6.774 0.355 5.24 6.774 0
Organisational Change 1 0.038 0.016 42.11 0.038 0
Organisational Change 2 1.281 0.279 21.78 1.381 0.100
Council Fund Total 31.234 4513 14.45 31.120 (0.114)
Housing Revenue Account 12,636 2.575 20.38 12628 (0.008)
Programme Total 43.870 7.088 16.16 43.748 (0.122)

Page 225




3.04.2

3.04.3

3.056

3.05.1

3.05.2

3.06

3.06.1

The table also shows the projected outturn (spend as at the end of the financial
year) of £43.748m. It can be seen that on the Council Fund there is a projected
underspend against budget of £0.114m and for the HRA a projected underspend
of £0.008m.

Details of the variances for individual programme areas are listed in Appendix B,
which includes the reasons, and the required remedial action, where those
variances exceed 10% of the budget. In addition, where Early Identified Rollover
(EIR) into 2015/16 has been identified, this is also included in the narrative.

Rollover into 2015/16
As at Month 4 EIR of £0.276m has been identified which reflects reviewed
spending plans across all programme areas; these committed amounts have

been identified as now required to meet the cost of programme works in 2015/16.

Information relating to each programme area is contained in Appendix B and
summarised in the table below —

ROLLOVER INTO 2015/16
Month 4 Total
£m £m
Education & Youth 0.026 0.026
Planning & Environment 0.250 0.250
Council Fund 0.276 0.276
Housing Revenue Account 0 0
Financing
The capital programme is financed as summarised below:-
FINANCING RESOURCES General Specific Total
Financing' Financing? Financing
£m £m f£m
Latest Monitoring
Council Fund 13.099 18.135 31.234
Housing Revenue Account 5525 7111 12.636
18.624 25.246 43.870
Total Financing Resources 18.624 25.246 43.870
1 Supported Borrowing / General Capital Grant / Capital Receipts / MRA
2 Grants & Contributions / CERA / Reserves / Prudential & Other Borrowing

Page 226




3.06.2

3.06.3

3.06.4

3.06.5

3.06.6

That element of the Council Fund total financed from general (non-specific)
financing resources, relies in part on the generation of capital receipts from asset
disposals. The continuing harsh economic climate is impacting on the ability to
achieve the budgeted level of anticipated capital receipts, a situation that is likely
to continue until the economy picks up at some future point. The capital receipts
situation is being closely monitored as part of overall capital monitoring
arrangements.

The position regarding 2014/15 capital receipts is summarised below:-

FUNDING SHORTFALL OF APPROVED SCHEMES

£m £m
Shortfall from 2013/14 1578
Increases
In year receipts shortfall
New Pressures 0.030 0.030
Decreases
In year receipts surplus (0.762)
Unallocated Headroom (0.003) (0.765)
Projected shortfall to 2015/16 0.843

The original estimate for in year capital receipts was £1.250m, of which £0.488m
was to be used to finance capital expenditure in 2014/15 and £0.762m to address
the projected shortfall in capital receipts from 2013/14.

The latest reviewed position assumes receipts at the budgeted level of £1.250m,
with the largest amount of the receipts anticipated to be received in March 2015.
There are no receipts received as at Month 4.

The outturn shortfall in 2013/14 was £1.578m, which, together with some minor
adjustments and the assumed level of capital receipts, currently indicates a total
shortfall in 2014/15 of £0.843m.

The situation regarding disposals remains fluid in this economic climate and
hence it is difficult to predict with certainty when disposals will be effected. It is
therefore suggested that the Council continues to monitor the disposals
programme closely and brings further updates to Cabinet in future capital
monitoring reports.

The first call on any excess receipts (above the budgeted figure of £1.250m)
received in the current year will be to address the brought forward shortfall.

The HRA capital resources are ring-fenced and used only for HRA purposes.

Page 227



4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 Cabinet is requested to:-
¢ Note and approve the report.
e Approve the rollover adjustments in 3.05.2.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 As set out in sections 2 and 3 of the report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01 None.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 Many of the schemes in the programme are designed to improve the
environment, infrastructure and assets of the Authority.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 None.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 None.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 None.

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 None.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01  Appendix A : Capital Programme - Changes During 2014/15
Appendix B : Variances

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Capital Programme Monitoring Papers 2014/15.

Contact Officer: Liz Thomas

Finance Manager - Technical Accounting
Telephone: 01352 702289
E-mail: liz.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 228



APPENDIX A

Council Fund :

Chief Executives

Clwyd Theatr Cymru

People & Resources
Corporate Finance

Governance
Information Technology

Education & Youth
Education - General
Primary Schools

Schools Modernisation
Secondary Schools
Special Education

Minor Works, Furn & Equip

Social Care
Partnerships & Performance

Community & Enterprise

Private Sector Renewal/Improvement
Travellers' Sites

Flintshire Connects

Town Centre Regeneration
Community Centres

Planning & Environment
Ranger Services

Energy Services

Engineering

Townscape Heritage Initiatives

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2014/15

Original | Rollover [Changes| Revised
Budget from [ (Current) | Budget
2014/15 | 2013/14 2014/15
£m £m £m £m
0.015 0.007 0 0.022
0.015 0.007 0.000 0.022
0.075 0.086 (0.003) 0.158
0.075 0.086 (0.003) 0.158
0.795 0.935 0 1.730
0.795 0.935 0.000 1.730
2.081 0 (1.801) 0.280
0.040 0.278 1.572 1.890
7.062 0.665 1.367 9.094
0 0.314 0.381 0.695
0 0.955 (0.057) 0.898
0.045 0 0 0.045
9.228 2.212 1.462 12.902
0 0 0.642 0.642
0.000 0.000 0.642 0.642
2.311 0.469 0.628 3.408
0.150 0 (0.150) 0
0.250 0.507 0.041 0.798
0.137 1,676 (0.036) 1.777
0 0.002 0 0.002
2.848 2.654 0.483 5.985
0.135 0.239 0.020 0.394
0.200 0 0 0.200
1.065 0.591 (0.950) 0.706
0.309 0.093 0 0.402
1.709 0.923 (0.930) 1.702

Page 229




CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2014/15

Transport & Streetscene
Sustainable Waste Management
Highways

Local Transport Grant
Transportation

Organisational Change 1
Leisure Centres
Recreation - Other

Play Areas

Organisational Change 2
Administrative Buildings

Housing Revenue Account :
Housing Revenue Account
Major Works
Accelerated Programmes
WHQS Improvements
Disabled Adaptations
Other Services

Totals :

Council Fund

Housing Revenue Account
Grand Total

Original | Rollover (Changes| Revised
Budget | from [ (Current) | Budget
2014/15 | 2013/14 2014/15
£m £m £m £m
0 0.569 0.090 0.659
3.645 0.009 0.303 3.957
0 0 1.443 1.443
1.700 0 (0.985) 0.715
5.345 0.578 0.851 6.774
0 0.029 0 0.029
0 0.008 0 0.008
0 0.001 0 0.001
0.000 0.038 0.000 0.038
I
0.955 0.301 0.025 1.281
0.955 0.301 0.025 1.281
6.328 0 (3.414) 2914
0.300 0 0.928 1.228
4.000 0 3.494 7.494
1.000 0 0 1.000
0.478 0 (0.478) 0
12.106 0.000 0.530 12.636
20.970 7.734 2530 31.234
12.106 0 0.530 12.636
33.076 7.734 3.060 43.870

Page 230




T¢e abed

CHIEF EXECUTIVES

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 4

APPENDIX B

Programme Area Total Actual Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.022 0.000 0.022 0.000 0 0
Total 0.022 0.000 0.022 0.000 0 0.000
PEOPLE & RESOURCES
Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 4
Programme Area Total Actual Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Corporate Finance 0.158 0.000 0.158 0.000 0 0
Total 0.158 0.000 0.158 0.000 0 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




2se abed

GOVERNANCE

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 4

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Information Technology 1.730 0.333 1.730 0.000 0 0
Total 1.730 0.333 1.730 0.000 0 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




cee abed

EDUCATION & YOUTH

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 4

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Education - General 0.280 (0.000) 0.280 0.000 0 0
Primary Schools 1.890 0.410 1.877 (0.013) (1) 0 |Early Identified Rollover - Request approval to move funding of
Various retentions £0.013m to 2015/16
Schools Modernisation 9.094 1.356 9.094 0.000 0 0
Community Youth Clubs 0.000 (0.003) 0.000 0.000 0
Secondary Schools 0.695 0.054 0.682 (0.013) (2) 0 |Early Identified Rollover - Request approval to move funding of
Various retentions £0.013m to 2015/16
Special Education 0.898 0.082 0.898 0.000 0 0
Minor Works, Furn & Equip 0.045 0.023 0.045 0.000 0 0
Total 12.902 1.923 12.876 (0.026) (0) 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




yez abed

SOCIAL CARE

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 4

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Partnerships & Performance 0.642 0.021 0.642 0.000 0 0
Total 0.642 0.021 0.642 0.000 0 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




Gee abed

COMMUNITY & ENTERPRISE

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 4

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Private Sector 3.408 0.536 3.572 0.164 5 0 [Overall programme will be fully Additional grant funding will be received
Renewal/lmprovement committed to address overspend
Travellers' Sites 0 (0.003) 0 0.000 0 |Creditrelates to retention accrual notyet |Balance will clear when invoice is paid
due

Flintshire Connects 0.798 0.235 0.798 0.000 0 0
Town Centre Regeneration 1.777 0.627 1.777 0.000 0 0
Community Centres 0.002 0 0.002 0.000 0 0
Total 5.985 1.395 6.149 0.164 3 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




9gg abed

PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 4

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m

Ranger Services 0.394 0.000 0.259 (0.135) (34) 0 |Early Identified Rollover - Request approval to move funding of
The 'Request to Tender'is due to be £0.135m to 2015/16
issued imminently with the bulk of
expenditure in the second half of 2014/15

Energy Services 0.200 0.040 0.200 0.000 0 0

Engineering 0.706 0.148 0.604 (0.102) (14) 0 |Majority of land drainage schemes have |Expenditure will be monitored during the
been delayed due to re-directing funds to |year to determine whether full spend will
the Mold FAS which is currently awaiting |be achieved or to identify rollover to
planning permission to progress 2015/16

Townscape Heritage Initiatives 0.402 0.002 0.287 (0.115) (29) 0 |Early Identified Rollover - Request approval to move funding of
ERDF schemes delayed into 2015/16 £0.115m to 2015/16

Total 1.702 0.190 1.350 (0.352) (21) 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




/€¢ abed

TRANSPORT & STREETSCENE

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 4

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m

Sustainable Waste Management 0.659 0.002 0.659 0.000 0 0

Highways 3.957 0.281 3.957 0.000 0 0 |Contractual difficulties have delayd works |£85k ring fenced budget - Legal Advice
on A548 Gronant. This scheme has the |currently being undertaken
potential to exceed the estimated £85k
budget, negotiation being held with the
contactor

Local Transport Grant 1.443 0.089 1.443 0.000 0 0

Transportation 0.715 (0.016) 0.715 0.000 0 0

Total 6.774 0.355 6.774 0.000 ] 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




gge abed

ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE 1

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 4

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Leisure Centres 0.029 (0.001) 0.029 0.000 0 0
Recreation - Other 0.008 (0] 0.008 0.000 0 0
Play Areas 0.001 0.017 0.001 0.000 0 0
Total 0.038 0.016 0.038 0.000 0 0.000
ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE 2
Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 4
Programme Area Total Actual Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Administrative Buildings 1.281 0.279 1.381 0.100 8 0 |Alltami Depot projected overspend due to |Prudential borrowing on the scheme will
security gates and CCTV installation be incrased to fund the overspend
Total 1.281 0.279 1.381 0.100 8 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




6c¢ abed

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 4

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m

Major Works 2914 0.356 2.816 (0.098) (3) 0 |Projected underspend relates to budget [Continuous rigorous monitoring will
held back in anticipation of emergency [ensure full expenditure by year end
works thatwill need to be completed as a
result of winter weather

Accelerated Programmes 1.228 0.029 1.086 (0.142) (12) 0 [Further survey works on Wefare Reform [Work will be completed in the last two
related schemes will be carried outin the [quarters of 2014/15
financial year

WHQS Improvements 7.494 2.099 7.740 0.246 3 0 |Existing Projected Outturn will be Review will be completed by end of
addressed by a review of anticipated quarter 3 0of 2014/15
works in the existing programme

Disabled Adaptations 1.000 0.091 0.986 (0.014) (1) 0

Other Services 0 0 0 0.000 0

Total 12.636 2.575 12.628 (0.008) (0) 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 240



Agenda ltem 12

FOR INFORMATION

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: THURSDAY, 16 OCTOBER 2014
REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS
1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01

2.00

2.01

3.00

3.01

4.00

4.01

6.00

6.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

To inform Members of action taken under delegated powers.

BACKGROUND

At the Executive Meeting held on 31% October, 2000 it was agreed that one of
the standard agenda items at each Executive should be a report on the
“Exercise of Delegated Powers”.

RECOMMENDATION

Members note the details of actions taken under the “Exercise of Delegated
Powers”.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 5.00 ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

As detailed in each report. 5.01 As detailed in each report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 7.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

As detailed in each report. 7.01 As detailed in each report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

As detailed in each report

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Not applicable

10.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

10.01 Not applicable

Page 241



11.00 APPENDICES

11.01 Summary of Decisions taken under Delegated Powers.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

Background documents:  See individual report.
Contact Officer: Detailed on the individual reports.

Page 242



APPENDIX 1

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS — DECISIONS TAKEN

Organisational Change
e Disposal of Land to the Rear of Bromfield Industrial Estate

Community & Enterprise
e Entering into a Number of Private Sector Leasing Agreements in Order to
Ensure Flintshire County Council can Provide Adequate Levels of Smaller
Accommodation Units to Alleviate and Prevent Homelessness

Copies of the Delegated Powers reports are on deposit in the Team Manager's
Room, Committee Services

Page 243



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 244



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME ITEMS

COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT AND OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY

OCTOBER 2014 TO MARCH 2015

2014/15

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
October
Corporate 9 October 2014 Finance Budget Consultation
Resources Overview process.
& Scrutiny To receive a verbal update on
Tommittee the Budget Consultation
0 process.
N§orporate 9 October 2014 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
%esources Overview 2014/15 (Month 4)
Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 report as at month 4.
Corporate 9 October 2014 Finance Capital Programme (Month 4)
Resources Overview To provide Members with the
& Scrutiny Month 4 (end of July) Capital
Committee Programme information for

Xauuy epuaby



fd

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 9 October 2014 People and Resources | Workforce Information
Resources Overview Reporting and Business
& Scrutiny Intelligence 4
Committee To explain the capabilities and
benefits of providing real time
information via dashboard
boarding reporting.
T@orporate 9 October 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Corporate Resources
g?esources Overview Forward Work Programme
DX Scrutiny To consider the Forward Work
NEommittee Programme of the Corporate
% Resources Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.
Social & Health | 9 October 2014 Social Services Rota Visits

Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

To receive a verbal update on
Rota Visits

Social & Health
Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

9 October 2014

Social Services

Adult Safeguarding

To inform Members of the
annual adult protection
monitoring report submitted to
the Welsh Government and to
monitor progress of CSSIW
Adult Safeguarding Inspection
Action Plan




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Social & Health
Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

9 October 2014

Social Services

Regional Safeguarding
Children’s Board proposal
To inform Members of the
proposals to develop a
Regional Safeguarding
Children’s Board for North
Wales.

Social & Health
are Overview &
crutiny Committee

9 October 2014

Social Services

Direct Payments/Penderels
Trust
To receive an update on Direct

% Payments.
T§ocial & Health | 9 October 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Social & Health Care Forward

~Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

Work Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Social &
Health Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.

Community Profile &
Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

13 October 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

North Wales Credit Union
(Presentation)

Members to receive a
Presentation by the North
Wales Credit Union




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Community Profile &
Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

=

13 October 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Community Profile &
Partnerships Forward Work
Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the

Community Profile &
Partnerships Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.

\4

(%ousing Overview &
crutiny Committee

N

15 October 2014

Community and
Enterprise

Affordable Housing Policy
To consider a proposed
Affordable Housing Policy

D?—Iousing Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

15 October 2014

Community and
Enterprise

Asset Management Plan

To consider stock investment
and proposals to provide high
quality sustainable housing
stock to meet WHQS

Housing Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

15 October 2014

Community and
Enterprise

Welfare Reform Update

To update Members on the
impact of Welfare Reform and
the Universal Credit pilot in
Shotton

Housing Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

15 October 2014

Community and
Enterprise

Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) Business Plan

To consider the revised HRA
Business Plan




Government Settlement
Provisional Local Government
Settlement

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 16 October 2014 Chief Executive's Annual Performance Report | Strategic Cabinet Member
2013/14 for Corporate
To endorse the 2013/14 draft Management
Annual Performance Report for
publication
Cabinet 16 October 2014 Chief Executive's Outcome Agreement 2013/14 | Strategic Cabinet Member
- Assessment of for Corporate
Performance Management
o Provide an update of progress
) against the Outcome
% Agreement for year 1 (2013/14)
o with an assessment of the
N likely grant funding to be
o achieved.
Cabinet 16 October 2014 Chief Executive's Provisional Local Strategic Leader of the

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 16 October 2014 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
2014/15 (Month 4) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
most up to date revenue for Finance
budget monitoring information
(Month 4) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.
\4
g‘)abinet 16 October 2014 People and Resources | Capital Programme 2014/15 Operational Leader of the
(D (Month 4) Council and
) To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
g Month 4 (end of July) capital for Finance
programme information for
2014/15.
Cabinet 16 October 2014 Social Services Regional Safeguarding Strategic Cabinet Member
Children's Board Proposal for Social
To confirm the establishment of Services

a new NWSCB to promote
more effective regional
collaboration and integration in
line with the proposals set out
in the Social Services and
Well-being Act 2014.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Cabinet

16 October 2014

Streetscene and
Transportation

VEHICLE TRACKING POLICY
To seek Cabinet approval of
the Council's Vehicle Tracking
Policy

Operational

Deputy Leader of
the Council and
Cabinet Member
for Environment

Cabinet

16 October 2014

Streetscene and
Transportation

Revised Staffing Structure -
Streetscene and
Transportation

To seek Cabinet approval for
the proposed staffing structure
in the new Streetscene and
Transportation Porfolio

Operational

Deputy Leader of
the Council and
Cabinet Member
for Environment

abinet

b

15¢ phed

16 October 2014

Planning and
Environment

High Level Staffing Structure
- Planning and Environment
To advise Members of the
Business Plan for the Planning
and Environment Portfolio

Operational

Deputy Leader of
the Council and
Cabinet Member
for Environment,
Cabinet Member
for Waste
Strategy, Public
Protection and
Leisure




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Housing Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

15 October 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Housing Forward Work
Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Housing
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

Flintshire
T ouncil
Q)
®)

(D
N

aul

County

22 October 2014

Chief Executive's

Annual Performance Report
2013/14

To endorse the 2013/14 draft
Annual Performance Report for
publication.

RI)-_'nvironment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

22 October 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Improvement Plan
Monitoring Report

To note and consider elements
of the 2014/15 Improvement
Plan Monitoring Report
relevant to the Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee. The report covers
the period April - July, 2014.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Environment
Overview & Scrutiny

22 October 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Environment Forward Work
Programme

Committee To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

Lifelong Learning | 23 October 2014 Education and Youth Health & Safety in Schools

Overview & Scrutiny To receive a summary report

_&ommittee on accidents and incidents in

) schools during the academic

% year and the actions taken to

support schools in achieving

N :

01 healthy and safe environments
Lifelong Learning | 23 October 2014 Education and Youth Federation & Clusters
Overview & Scrutiny To receive a report on
Committee Federation & Clusters, to

include information around the
governance arrangements for
Federations
Lifelong Learning | 23 October 2014 Education and Youth Learning from the School
Overview & Scrutiny Performance Monitoring
Committee Group (SPMG)

To receive the annual report on
progress and learning from the
SPMG




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Lifelong Learning | 23 October 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Lifelong Learning Forward
Overview & Scrutiny Work Programme
Committee To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Lifelong
Learning Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.
November
Iy
(%orporate 13 November 2014 | Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
\Resources Overview 2014/15 (Month 5)
R, Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Ji)ommittee Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 report as at month 5.
Corporate 13 November 2014 | Overview and Scrutiny | Corporate Resources
Resources Overview Forward Work Programme
& Scrutiny To consider the Forward Work
Committee Programme of the Corporate
Resources Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.




fod

Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

planning of looked after
children and care leavers
who exhibit vulnerable and
risky behaviour

To inform members as to the
outcome of the inspection
carried out by CSSIW in March
2014.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Social & Health | 13 November 2014 | Social Services Safeguarding and care

Bocial & Health
Care Overview &
crutiny Committee
O
o)

13 November 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Social & Health Care Forward
Work Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Social &
Health Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.

Community Profile &
Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

17 November 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Community Profile &
Partnerships Forward Work
Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Community
Profile & Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.




Quarter 1 and 2

To provide members with an
update for Quarter one and two
2014/15

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 18 November 2014 | Community and Tenancy Agreement Strategic Cabinet Member
Enterprise To provide an overview of the for Housing
formal consultation process in
relation to the Council's
intention to introduce a revision
to it's tenancy agreement
Cabinet 18 November 2014 | People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
LS} 2014/15 (Month 5) Council and
2 To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
(D most up to date revenue for Finance
N budget monitoring information
g (Month 5) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.
Cabinet 18 November 2014 | Community and Council Tax Base for Operational Cabinet Member
Enterprise 2015/2016 for Housing
To approve the Council Tax
Base for the finacial year
2015/2016
Cabinet 18 November 2014 | People and Resources | Workforce Information Operational Cabinet Member

for Corporate
Management




adapt to a changing world -
Recommendations.

To inform Cabinet of the
Recommendations from the
Environment Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 18 November 2014 | Social Services Single Point of Access Strategic Cabinet Member
(SPoA) for Social
To up-date Cabinet on the Services
progress made of the SPoA in
Flintshire and in North Wales.
Cabinet 18 November 2014 | Streetscene and Civil Parking Enforcement Operational Deputy Leader of
Transportation Update the Council and
To provide Cabinet with an Cabinet Member
g update on the progress of the for Environment
) CPE arrangements 12 months
% after introduction.
B¢abinet 18 November 2014 | Overview and Scrutiny | Changing times: Helping All Report Types Deputy Leader of
~ Flintshire's Town Centres the Council and

Cabinet Member
for Environment

Housing Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

26 November 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Housing Forward Work
Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Housing
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
December

Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

1,

0)

3 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Environment Forward Work
Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

fd

%_ifelong Learning
nSverview & Scrutiny
'%ommittee

4 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Lifelong Learning Forward
Work Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Lifelong
Learning Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

Audit Committee

10 December 2014

People and Resources

Treasury Management Mid-
Year Report 2014/15 and
2014/15 Update

To provide an update on
matters relating to the Council's
Treasury Management Policy,
Strategy and Practices 2014/15
to the end of September 2014.

Audit Committee

10 December 2014

Finance

Action Tracking




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Audit Committee 10 December 2014 | Finance Forward Work Programme
Audit Committee 10 December 2014 | Finance Internal Audit Progress
Report
Corporate 11 December 2014 | Overview and Scrutiny | Corporate Resources
Resources Overview Forward Work Programme
& Scrutiny To consider the Forward Work
Committee Programme of the Corporate
a-? Resources Overview &
D Scrutiny Committee.
NEorporate 11 December 2014 | Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
ﬂiesources Overview 2014/15 (Month 6)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 report as at month 6.
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | Chief Executive's Quarter 2 Improvement Plan | Strategic Cabinet Member

Monitoring Report.

Provide an update of progress
against the Improvement Plan
as at the end of quarter 1.

for Corporate
Management




2014/15 (Month 6)

To provide Members with the
most up to date revenue
budget monitoring information
(Month 6) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Treasury Management Mid- Operational Leader of the
Year Report 2014/15 Council and
To present to Members the Cabinet Member
draft Treasury Management for Finance
Mid-Year Report for 2014/15
for recommendation to Council.
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Council Fund Capital Operational Leader of the
LS} Programme 2015/16 Council and
g To propose the allocation of Cabinet Member
(D funding to the core capital for Finance
N programme for 2015/16.
:E)abinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Capital Programme 2014/15 Operational Leader of the
(Month 6) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
Month 6 (end of September) for Finance
capital programme information
for 2014/15.
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Social & Health
Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

18 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Social & Health Care Forward
Work Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Social &
Health Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.

Community Profile &

Partnerships
verview & Scrutiny

ﬁommittee

18 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Community Profile &
Partnerships Forward Work
Programme

To consider the Forward Work

% Programme of the Community
o Profile & Partnerships
o)) Overview & Scrutiny
= Committee.
January
Corporate 15 January 2015 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2014/15 (Month 7)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring

2014/15 report as at month 7.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Cabinet

20 January 2015

People and Resources

Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 (Month 7)

To provide Members with the
most up to date revenue
budget monitoring information
(Month 7) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.

Operational

Leader of the
Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance

abinet

29¢ sfeg

20 January 2015

Social Services

Intermediate Care Fund (ICF)
To up-date Cabinet on the
progress made of the
Intermediate Care Fund in
Flintshire and in North Wales.

Strategic

Cabinet Member
for Social
Services

Flintshire
Council

County

27 January 2015

People and Resources

Council Fund Capital
Programme 2015/16

To present the Annual Council
Fund Capital Programme for
2015/16 and indicative funding
levels to 2018/19.

Flintshire
Council

County

27 January 2015

People and Resources

Treasury Management Mid-
Year Report 2014/15

To present to Council the
Treasury Management Mid-
Year Report for 2014/15 for
approval.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Audit Committee

28 January 2015

People and Resources

Treasury Management
Strategy 2015/16 and 2014/15
Update

To present the draft Treasury
Management Strategy 2015/16
for review prior to the
Committee recommending its
approval to Cabinet. To provide
Members with a quarterly
update.

fod

eYePHnEd

ocial & Health
are Overview &
crutiny Committee

29 January 2015

Social Services

Social Services Intermediate
Care Fund (ICF)

To up-date Members on the
progress made of the
Intermediate Care Fund in
Flintshire and in North Wales.

February

Corporate 12 February 2015 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2014/15 (Month 8)

& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring

2014/15 report as at month 8.




2014/15

To present proposals for the
setting of a prudent Minimum
Revenue Provision (MRP) for
the repayment of debt in
2014/15, as required under the
Local Authorities (Capital
Finance and
Accounting)(Wales)(Amendme
nt) Regulations 2008 ('the 2008
Regulations').

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Treasury Management Strategic Leader of the
Strategy 2015/16 Council and
To present to Members the Cabinet Member
draft Treasury Management for Finance
Strategy for 2015/16 for
recommendation to Council.
Cabinet 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Prudential Indicators 2014/15 | Operational Leader of the
LS} to 2016/17 Council and
g To present proposals for Cabinet Member
(D setting a range of Prudential for Finance
N Indicators in accordance with
E the Prudential Code for Capital
Finance in Local Authorities
(the Prudential Code).
Cabinet 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Minimum Revenue Provision | Operational Leader of the

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
2014/15 (Month 8) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
most up to date revenue for Finance
budget monitoring information
(Month 8) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.
lintshire County | 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Minimum Revenue Provision
ouncil 2014
% To present to Council the
o recommendations of the
o)) Cabinet in relation to the
U1 setting of a prudent Minimum
Revenue Provision (MRP) for
the repayment of debt.
Flintshire County | 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Prudential Indicators 2014/15
Council to 2016/17

To present to Council the
recommendations of the
Cabinet in relation to the
setting of a range of Prudential
Indicators.




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Flintshire County | 17 February 2015 Human Resources and | Pay Policy Statement
Council Organisational To seek approval on the
Development Council's Pay Policy Statement
March
Flintshire County | 3 March 2015 People and Resources | Treasury Management
q§ouncil Strategy for 2015/16
Q) To present to Council the
% recommendations of Cabinet in
) relation to the Treasury
% Management Strategy for
2015/16.
Flintshire County | 3 March 2015 Legal and Democratic | Annual Report of the
Council Services Independent Remuneration

Panel for Wales (IRPW)

To inform Members of the
contents of the annual report
issued by the IRPW concerning
the payment of Members'
allowances for the Council year
2015/16




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 12 March 2015 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2014/15 (Month 9)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 report as at month 9.
Cabinet 17 March 2015 Chief Executive's Quarter 3 Improvement Plan | Strategic Cabinet Member
Monitoring Report. for Corporate
Provide an update of progress Management
o against the Improvement Plan
) as at the end of quarter 1.
3
Bg:abinet 17 March 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
~ 2014/15 (Month 9) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
most up to date revenue for Finance
budget monitoring information
(Month 9) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.
Cabinet 17 March 2015 People and Resources | Capital Programme 2014/15 Operational Leader of the

(Month 9)

To provide Members with the
Month 9 (end of December)
capital programme information
for 2014/15.

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Audit Committee

18 March 2015

People and Resources

Treasury Management
2014/15 Update

To provide Members with a
quarterly update on matters
relating to the Council's
2014/15 Treasury Management
Strategy up to the end of
February 2015.

89¢ 9fgd

udit Committee

18 March 2015

People and Resources

Wales Audit Office - Annual
Financial Audit Outline
2014/15

To provide the Audit
Committee with the Wales
Audit Office - Annual Financial
Audit outline for the audit of the
Council's accounts for 2014/15
and those of the Clwyd
Pension Fund.




Agenda Item 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 269



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 274



By virtue of paragraph(s) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 275



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 276



By virtue of paragraph(s) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 277



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 280



By virtue of paragraph(s) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 281



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 284



Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 285



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 288



By virtue of paragraph(s) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 289



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 290



By virtue of paragraph(s) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted - Not for Publication

Page 291



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 296



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Provisional Local Government Settlement
	5 Annual Performance Report 2013/14
	Enc. 1 for Annual Performance Report 2013/14

	6 Outcome Agreement 2013/14 - Assessment of Performance
	Enc. 1 for Assessment of Outcome Agreement for 2013/14
	Enc. 2 for Assessment of Outcome Agreement for 2013/14
	Enc. 3 for Assessment of Outcome Agreement for 2013/14
	Enc. 4 for Assessment of Outcome Agreement for 2013/14
	Enc. 5 for Assessment of Outcome Agreement for 2013/14

	7 Regional Safeguarding Children's Board Proposal
	8 Prioritisation of Highway Improvement Schemes and Traffic Regulation Order Variations
	Enc. 1 for Safer Routes in Communities
	Enc. 2 for Safer Routes in Communities

	9 Large Scale Renewable Energy Opportunities
	Enc. 1 for Large Scale Renewable Energy Opportunities

	10 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 4)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 4)

	11 Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 4)
	Enc. 1 for Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 4)
	Enc. 2 for Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 4)

	12 EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS
	FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME - COUNTY COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT AND OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY - FOR INFORMATION
	13 Revised Staffing Structure - Streetscene and Transportation
	Enc. 1 for Revised Staffing Structure - Streetscene and Transportation
	Enc. 2 for Revised Staffing Structure - Streetscene and Transportation
	Enc. 3 for Revised Staffing Structure - Streetscene and Transportation

	14 High Level Staffing Structure - Planning and Environment
	Enc. 1 for Revised Staffing Structure - Planning and Environment
	Enc. 2 for Revised Staffing Structure - Planning and Environment


